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PART NOTIFICATION

ITEM SIGNIFICANT PARTIES List the full names and business and residential

addresses as applicable for the following persons

The issuers directors

Nancy Bode 507 Clough Avenue 1609 Baxter Avenue

Superior WI 54880 Superior WI 54880

Joe Harrison 807 Wright Street 1609 Baxter Avenue

Brainerd MN 56401 Superior WI 54880

Dan Parkinson 1321 Cedar Avenue N/A

Superior WI 54880



The issuers officers

President Nancy Bode

507 dough Avenue 1609 Baxter Avenue

Superior WI 54880 Superior WI 54880

Vice President Dan Parkinson

1321 Cedar Avenue N/A

Superior WI 54880

Treasurer Secretary Joe Harrison

807 Wright Street 1609 Baxter Avenue

Brainerd MN 56401 Superior WI 54880

The issuers general partners

None

Record owners of 5% of more of any class of the issuers equity securities

Nancy Bode

507 Clough Avenue 1609 Baxter Avenue

Superior WI 54880 Superior WI 54880

Joe Harrison

807 Wright Street 1609 Baxter Avenue

Brainerd MN 56401 Superior WI 54880

Dan Parkinson

1321 Cedar Avenue N/A

Superior WI 54880

Beneficial owners of 5% or more of any class of the issuers equity securities

Donovan Bode

507 Clough Avenue N/A

Superior WI 54880

Patricia Harrison

807 Wright Street 807 Wright Street

Brainerd MN 56401 Brainerd MN 56401

Leslie Parkinson

1321 Cedar Avenue 1621 Belknap Street

Superior WI 54880 Superior WI 54880

PromoterS of the issuer

Nancy Bode

507 Clough Avenue 1609 Baxter Avenue

Superior WI 54880 Superior WI 54880



Joe Harrison

807 Wright Street 1609 Baxter Avenue

Brainerd MN 56401 Superior WI 54880

Dan Parkinson

1321 Cedar Avenue N/A

Superior WI 54880

Theresa Taylor Olson

7610 V2 John Avenue 1609 Baxter Avenue

Superior WI 54880 Superior WI 54880

Affiliates of the issuer

Nancy Bode

507 Clough Avenue 1609 Baxter Avenue

Superior WI 54880 Superior WI 54880

Joe Harrison

807 Wright Street 1609 Baxter Avenue

Brainerd MN 56401 Superior WI 54880

Dan Parkinson

1321 Cedar Avenue N/A

Superior WI 54880

Theresa Taylor Olson

7610 /2 John Avenue 1609 Baxter Avenue

Superior WI 54880 Superior WI 54880

Counsel to the issuer with respect to the proposed offering

Attorney Jennifer Krueger

Murphy Desmond S.C

33 Main Street Suite 500

Madison WI 53703

6853 Topaz Court

DeForest WI 53532

Each underwriter with respect to the proposed offering

None

The underwriters directors

None



The underwriters officers

None

The underwriters general partners

None

Counsel to the underwriter

None

ITEM APPLICATION OF RULE 262

State whether any of the persons identified in response to Item are subject

to any of the disqualification provisions set forth in Rule 262

None

If any such person is subject to these provisions provide full description

including pertinent names dates and other details as well as whether or not

the application has been made pursuant to Rule 262 for waiver of such

disqualification and whether or not such application has been granted or

denied

None

ITEM AFFILIATE SALES If any part of the proposed offering involves the resale of

securities by affiliates of the issuer confirm that the following description does not apply to

the issuer The issuers has not had net income from operations of the character in which

the issuer intends to engage for at least one of its last two fiscal years

The proposed offering does not involve the resale of securities by affiliates of the issuer

ITEM JURISDICTIONS IN WHICH SECURITIES ARE TO BE OFFERED

List the jurisdiction in which the securities are to be offered by underwriters

dealers or salespersons

None

List the jurisdictions in which the securities are to be offered other than by

underwriters dealers or salesmen and state the method by which such

securities are to be offered

Securities will be offered to Wisconsin and Minnesota residents through the

internet The securities will be registered in both Wisconsin and Minnesota

The securities will be offered in the following ways

Internet The Company has secured the website

www.oakleysshootiflgraflge.com Once the applicable securities regulators have

approved the Offering the Company will create page on its website to solicit

sales of its securities The first page will state that the Company seeks to raise

maximum of $2960000 through the sale of non-voting preferred stock and



voting common stock to Wisconsin and Minnesota residents only Potential

investors will then have to double-click on button affirming that the interested

individual is Wisconsin or Minnesota resident

The next page on the website will contain two sections place for registered

potential investor to enter his or her username and password or ii place for

new potential investors to register and obtain username and password by

entering his or her name address with dropdown box listing only Wisconsin or

Minnesota as potential states email address and selecting usemame and

password This registration requirement will allow the Company to track those

individuals that have accessed the Offering The page will also contain an

election by the potential investor to receive the Offering materials electronically

or hard copy via the mail The potential investor may change his or her

preferred method of delivery by emailing the Company his or her delivery

preference change at any time during the course of the Offering

If the potential investor selects the hard copy via mail option the webpage will

thank the potential investor for his or her interest and advise the potential investor

that the Company will send the Offering to the potential investor at no charge via

mail in 3-5 business days

If the potential investor elects to receive copy of the Offering electronically

webpage with downloadable PDF copy of this Offering will be available to the

potential investor The PDF version of the Offering will be available to all

potential investors with username and password

The potential investor will be immediately notified of any amendments or

supplements to the Offering via email if the potential investor consented to

the electronic delivery of information related to the Offering or ii via mail if

the potential investor desires to receive notifications via mail

All supplemental sales literature will include prominent statement that the

Offering is being sent or delivered electronically provide instructions on access to

the electronic Offering and state that hardcopy of the Offering is available

without charge

Information Meetings Nancy Bode Dan Parkinson and Joe Harrison will

conduct informational meetings for potential investors Potential investors will be

located through personal contacts of the Board of Directors solicitation at

shooting and archery events and local firearms dealers During the meeting

potential investors will be given copy of this Offering Nancy Bode Dan

Parkinson and Joe Harrison will discuss the Companys plans as described in this

Offering and answer any questions from the potential investors

Nancy Bode Joe Harrison and Dan Parkinson are exempt from broker-dealer

registration pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 3a4-1 These individuals will only



sell the Companys securities and do not conduct these securities-related actions

as part of regular business None of these individuals are subject to statutory

disqualification as defined in Section 3a39 of the Act Further none of these

individuals will be compensated by payment of commissions or other

remuneration based directly or indirectly on securities transactions None of these

individuals are associated persons of broker or dealer now or within the last

12 months Finally these individuals will limit their sales activities as set forth

under Rule 3a4-14ii and iii Specifically Nancy Bode Joe Harrison and Dan

Parkinson will not participate in selling an offering of securities for any issuer

more than once every 12 months It is anticipated that each of these individuals

will each conduct an informational meeting to potential investors During the

informational meeting potential investors will be given copy of this Offering

Further Nancy Bode Joe Harrison and Dan Parkinson will discuss the

Companys plans as described in the Offering and answer any questions from the

potential investors Other than the three informational meetings conducted by

Nancy Bode Joe Harrison and Dan Parkinson these individuals shall restrict their

activities to preparing and answering written communication approved by

partner officer or director of the issuer to potential purchasers ii responding to

inquiries of potential purchasers in communications initiated by the potential

purchasers and iii performing ministerial and clerical work involved in

effecting any transaction These communications and responses will be limited to

information contained in this Offering

ITEM UNREGISTERED SECURITIES ISSUED OR SOLD WITHIN ONE YEAR

As to any unregistered securities issued by the issuer or any of its

predecessors or affiliated issuers within one year and prior to the filing of

this Form 1-A state

The name of such issuer

The title and amount of securities issued

The aggregate offering price or other consideration for which they

were issued and basis for computing the amount thereof

The names and identities of the persons to whom the securities were

issued

The issuer has issued the following securities within one year prior to the filing of

this Form 1-A



CONSIDERATION RELATIONSHIP

$13200 Founding

Shareholder

President

Director

$13200 Founding

Shareholder

Treasurer

Secretary

the purchase price
Director

Services to the Company

including handling possible

financing options for the NE

Entrepreneur Fund of the

Development Association of

Douglas County the Small

Business Administration and

this Offering value at

$1200

Founding

Shareholder

Vice President

Director Range

Master

Nancy Bode Joe Harrison Dan Parkinson and Theresa Taylor Olson obtained

their respective shares of voting common stock in the Company pursuant to

Section 42 of the Securities Act Theses individuals are founders of the

Company who possessed full knowledge about the Company and its operations

The Founders also have sufficient knowledge and experience in finance and

business matters to evaluate the risks and merits of the investment

As to any unregistered securities of the issuer or any of its predecessors or

affiliated issuers which were sold within one year prior to the filing of this

Form 1-A by or for the account of any person who at the time was director

officer promoter or principal security holder of the issuer of such securities

Nancy
Purchased on subscription

basis for $13200 As of

9/3009 paid $9078.67 of

the purchase price

spouse of

Pat Harrison

Purchased on subscription

basis for $13200 As of

9/30/09 paid $9078.67 of

Joe Harrison

Dan Parkinson

Theresa Taylor

Olson

$13200

Purchased on subscription

basis for $13200 As of

93009 paid $9078.67 of

the purchase price

Founding

Shareholder



or was an underwriter of any securities of such issuer furnish the

information specified in subsections through of paragraph

Except for the receipt of shares by the founding shareholders listed in Section 7b

of Part II there have been no sales of any unregistered securities

Indicate the section of the Securities Act or Commission rule or regulation

relied upon for exemption from the registration requirements of such Act

and state briefly the facts relied upon for such exemption

Section 42 of the Securities Act of 1933 Nancy Bode Joe Harrison Dan

Parkinson and Theresa Taylor Olson are the founders of the Company and by

virtue of being founder had access to the type of information normally provided

in prospectus Further by virtue of the transfer restrictions contained in Section

2.5 of the Bylaws these individuals have agreed not to resell or distribute their

voting common shares to the public

The Founders also have sufficient knowledge and experience in finance and

business matters to evaluate the risks and merits of the investment

Nancy Bode has worked in variety of capacities e.g loan officer

compliance officer management and loan servicing reporting and client

service supervisor since 1985 She also has insurance licenses for fixed

annuity and life insurance products

Joe Harrison served as branch manager for U.S Bank from

October 2001 to April 2003 where he supervised the banks operations

and its employees Further for the past years Mr Harrison has been

commercial loan relationship officer

Dan Parkinson has served as salesperson and buyer for Superior

Shooters Supply since June 1990 To be successful in this position Mr

Parkinson has to be knowledgeable about the business financials and

operations

Theresa Taylor Olson owned and operated her own graphics arts business

from 1988 to 1994 She also organized and taught classes in various

healthcare topics for years at Scripps Mercy Hospital and for years at

the University of California at San Diego For the last year she has

worked as vault teller in control of all currency for the Citizens Bank

branch

ITEM OTHER PRESENT OR PROPOSED OFFERINGS State whether or not the

issuer or any of its affiliates is currently offering or contemplating the offering of any

securities in addition to those covered by this Form 1-A If so describe fully the present or

proposed offering

The issuer and its affiliates are not currently offering or contemplating the offering of any

securities in addition to those covered by this Form 1-A Further no securities will be issued in



connection with the financing obtained from the NE Entrepreneur Fund of the Development

Association of Douglas County or to be obtained from the Small Business Administration

ITEM MARKETING ARRANGEMENTS

Briefly describe any arrangements known to the issuer or to any person

named in response to Item above or to any selling securityholder in the

offering covered by this Form 1-A for any of the following purposes

To limit or restrict the sale of other securities of the same class as

those to be offered for the period of distribution

To stabilize the market for any of the securities to be offered

For withholding commissions or otherwise to hold each underwriter

or dealer responsible for the distribution of its participation

None

Identify any underwriter that intends to confirm sales to any accounts over

which it exercises discretionary authority and include an estimate of the

amount of securities so intended to be confirmed

None

ITEM RELATIONSHIP WITH ISSUER OF EXPERTS NAMED IN THE OFFERING

STATEMENT If any expert named in the offering statement as having prepared or

certified any part thereof was employed for such purpose on contingent basis or at the

time of such preparation or certification or at any time thereafter had material interest

in the issuer or any of its parents or subsidiaries or was connected with the issuer or any of

its subsidiaries as promoter underwriter voting trustee director officer or employee

furnish brief statement of the nature of such contingent basis interest or connection

None

ITEM USE OF SOLICITATION OF INTEREST DOCUMENT Indicate whether or

not publication authorized by Rule 254 was used prior to the filing of this notification If

so indicate the dates of publication and of the last communication with prospective

purchasers

None



AMENDED
OAKLEYS SHOOTING RANGE INC

February 2010

Type of securities offered Voting common stock and Non-voting preferred stock

collectively Shares to be offered separately

Maximum number of securities offered 96 voting common shares

8000 non-voting preferred shares

Minimum number of securities offered 10 voting common shares

4000 non-voting preferred shares

Price per security

Voting common stock $10000 Non-voting preferred shares $250

Total proceeds if maximum sold $2960000 If minimum sold $1100000

See Questions and 10

Is commission selling agent selling the securities in this offering Yes No

If yes what percent is commission of price to public N/A

Is there other compensation to selling agents Yes No

Is there finders fee or similar payment to any person Yes No See Question 22

Is there any escrow of proceeds until minimum is obtained IX Yes No See Question 26

Is this offering limited to members of special group such as employees of the Company or

individuals Yes IXI No See Question 25

Is transfer of the securities restricted IXI Yes No See Question 25

Absent an affirmative vote of the Board of Directors transfer of the voting common stock is restricted

to the common shareholders spouse children parents or siblings Family Members ii trust

where the shareholder is the grantor and the shareholders Family Members are the beneficiaries or

iii the Company

INVESTMENT IN SMALL BUSINESSES INVOLVES HIGH DEGREE OF RISK AND

INVESTORS SHOULD NOT INVEST ANY FUNDS IN THIS OFFERING UNLESS THEY

CAN AFFORD TO LOSE THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT SEE QUESTION NO FOR THE

RISK FACTORS THAT MANAGEMENT BELIEVES PRESENT THE MOST SUBSTANTIAL

RISKS TO AN INVESTOR IN THIS OFFERING

IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN

EXAMINATION OF THE ISSUER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING INCLUDING

THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN

RECOMMENDED OR APPROVED BY ANY FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES

COMMISSION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY FURTHERMORE THESE

AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT PASSED UPON THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS

DOCUMENT ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS CRIMINAL OFFENSE

THE U.S SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE

MERITS OF ANY SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THIS OFFERING NOR

DOES IT PASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING

CIRCULAR OR SELLING LITERATURE THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED UNDER

AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION HOWEVER THE COMMISSION HAS NOT



MADE AN INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THESE SECURITIES ARE EXEMPT

FROM REGISTRATION

This Company
Has never conducted operations

Is in the development stage

Has shown profit in the last fiscal year

Other Specify

This offering has been registered for offer and sale in the following states

State File No Effective Date

The Issuer will register the

securities in Wisconsin and

Minnesota after obtaining the

SECs approval

State

Wisconsin

Minnesota
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THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR CONTAINS ALL OF THE REPRESENTATIONS BY

THE COMPANY CONCERNING THIS OFFERING AND NO PERSON SHALL MAKE
DIFFERENT OR BROADER STATEMENTS THAN THOSE CONTAINED HEREIN

INVESTORS ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO RELY UPON ANY INFORMATION NOT

EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR

This Offering Circular together with Financial Statements and other Attachments consists

of total of 162 pages



THE COMPANY

Exact corporate name Oakleys Shooting Range Inc

State and date of incorporation Wisconsin August 2008

Street address of principal office 1609 Baxter Avenue Superior WE 54880

Company telephone number 218 349-0686

Fiscal year January to December 31

Persons to contact at Company with respect to offering Nancy Bode

Telephone number if different from above N/A

RISK FACTORS

List in the order of importance the factors which the Company considers to be

the most substantial risks to an investor in this offering in view of all facts and

circumstances or which otherwise make the offering one of high risk or speculative i.e

those factors which constitute the greatest threat that the investment will be lost in

whole or in part or not provide an adequate return

Failure to Obtain Financing from the Small Business Administration If the

Company is unable to secure at least $1400000 in financing from the Small

Business Administration within months after the minimum amount of this

Offering is achieved the Company will be unable to move forward with the

Companys plans and will promptly return all funds raised under this Offering

to the subscribers

Limited Operating History The Company was organized on August 2008

and does not have any meaningful operating history For this reason there is

not enough information or history to base future performance

Before the Company can begin generating any revenue it must purchase real

estate construct building purchase the necessary equipment and attract

enough customers to bring in sufficient revenue to the business Since the

Company is new business Management does not know if the Company will

attract sufficient number of customers who will spend monies to cause the

Company to breakeven or generate profit It is risk of this venture as

new type of business in this geographic area to attract customers that will

generate sufficient monies to breakeven The Company currently has working

capital in the amount of $2018 There is insufficient working capital as

reserve beyond months of initial operations

Forced Reductions If Only The Minimum Offering Is Raised If only the

minimum Offering of $1100000 is raised or some amount substantially less

than $2960000 is raised the Company will make decisions about reducing

expenditures for the size of the building inventory and equipment purchases



and other costs of operation These reductions will likely have material

impact on the Companys operations These reductions will likely include

eliminating the archery and video shooting area ii removing the gun

cleaning area and modifying the site plan for reductions in the buildings

size

Customers Limited Funds The recent economic downturn may negatively

impact the Companys operations Potential customers may have limited

funds to spend on recreational activities such as shooting and archery The

Company will not be successful if it is unable to attract customers who will

spend money at its facilities

Injuries Or Death As Result Of Firearm Or Archery Use Firearms and

archery equipment will be used at the Companys facility While the

Company will take several steps to make the facility as safe as possible there

is no guarantee that customer will not suffer an injury or death as result of

the activities While the Company is exploring insurance options for this risk

the Company may be financially responsible in the event of an injury or death

No Current Cash Distributions To date the Company has not paid any

dividends The Company expects to generate sufficient revenue to make

distributions but it is unlikely that distributions will be made prior to 2013

Founding Shareholders Will Control The Company Even If All Voting

Common Shares Are Purchased The preferred stock does not have any voting

rights Rather all shareholder decisions are made by vote of the shareholders

holding the voting common shares Even if an investor purchased all available

96 voting common shares under this Offering the investor would not hold

majority of the voting common shares and therefore would be unable to

control the outcome of the shareholder vote

Currently the Companys founders own the following shares of common

voting stock Nancy Bode .66 shares Joe Harrison 66 shares Dan

Parkinson 66 shares and Theresa Taylor Olson shares The founders will

hold the majority of the voting common shares even if all of the voting

common shares offered are purchased

The Offering Price Of The Shares Is Arbitrary There is no public trading

market for the Companys Shares and the price of the Shares offering in this

Offering bears no relationship to the assets book value net worth or any

recognized criteria of value of the Company The price of the Shares $10000

per share of voting common stock and $250 per share of non-voting preferred

stock was determined arbitrarily by management of the Company In

determining the Offering price the Company considered among other things

the Companys financial resources and its growth and profit potential In
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2008 Nancy Bode Joe Harrison and Dan Parkinson paid $200 per share of

voting common stock Theresa Taylor Olson received her shares in exchange

for the following services performed for the Company handling possible

financing options for the Company with the NE Entrepreneur Fund of the

Development Association of Douglas County Small Business Administration

and this Offering

Limited Transfer Of The Shares Federal and state securities laws may

provide substantial limitations on the transferability or the assignability of the

Shares Should change in circumstances arising from an event not presently

contemplated cause purchaser to desire to transfer his or her Shares or any

portion thereof purchaser may be prohibited from doing so and even if

permitted purchaser may find no buyer for the Shares due to market

conditions or the general illiquidity
of the Shares There is no established or

public market for the Shares and it Is not anticipated that public market for

the Shares will develop

Further the Companys bylaws restrict the transfer of the voting common

stock Absent an affirmative vote of the Board of Directors transfer of the

voting common stock is restricted to the common shareholders spouse

children parents or siblings Family Members ii trust where the

shareholder is the grantor and the shareholders Family Members are the

beneficiaries and iiithe Company The Companys Bylaws do not restrict

the transfer of the non-voting preferred stock

Inexperience Of The Officers And Directors The Companys officers and

directors have no experience in the operation of company in the start-up or

development stage The ability of the Company to construct facility and

attract customers will depend upon the managerial abilities of the officers and

directors There is no assurance that the operation of the Company will be

profitable

Costs of Offering No commissions or other form of remuneration will be paid

to anyone involved in the offer and sale of the Shares The Company will use

its operating revenue or portion of the proceeds from this Offering of Shares

to pay for expenses relating to making the offer of the Shares including legal

expenses of approximately $50000 The Company has already been billed for

approximately $35000 in legal fees $30000 of which are listed as an

Accounts Payable on the Balance Sheet

Note In addition to the above risks businesses are often subject to risks not

foreseen or fully appreciated by management In reviewing this Offering

Circular potential investors should keep in mind other possible risks that could

be important
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BUSINESS AND PROPERTIES

With respect to the business of the Company and its properties

Describe in detail what business the Company does and proposes to do

including what product or goods are or will be produced or services that

are or will be rendered

The eompany organized on August 2008 will build and operate an

indoor/outdoor shooting and an indoor/outdoor archery facility in Douglas

County Wisconsin The Company does not have any offers on real estate for

the facilities location However the Company has identified possible site

that is 10 minutes from Superior Wisconsin and within 12 miles of

Highway 53

The Company will also offer variety of services to its customers including

gun cleaning services firearm rentals for use on the facilitys premises sales

of targets and ammunition The Company will also rent safety equipment and

provide firearm safety training and child care for the parent while in the

classroom setting

Describe how these products or services are to be produced or rendered

and how and when the Company intended to carry out its activities If the

Company plans to offer new products state the present stage of

development including whether or not working prototypes is in

existence Indicate if completion of development of the product would

require material amount of the resources of the Company and the

estimated amount If the Company is or is expected to be dependent upon

one or limited number of suppliers for essential raw materials energy

or other items describe Describe any major existing supply contracts

The Company has already received $30000 from the NE Entrepreneur Fund

of the Development Association of Douglas County $25000 of this loan has

an interest rate of 8.6% with the final monthly payment of $213 in May 2014

The remaining $5000 has an interest rate of 0% with the final monthly

payment of $208 in May 2011 Currently the monthly payments for this loan

are being made by the Company with the proceeds of the $5000 loan The

Company has also used these monies as follows booths at county fairs to

market the Companys name ii Faster Solutions for web design services

iii Swim Creative for marketing services iv accounting fees and legal

fees

The Company needs $1400000 in financing from all sources to proceed with

its plans The Company also plans to seek financing $1400000 to

$2000000 from the Small Business Administration The Small Business
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Administration may reject the Companys loan application regardless of the

results of this Offering If the Company is unable to secure at least $1400000

in financing from the Small Business Administration within months after the

minimum amount of this Offering is achieved the Company will be unable to

move forward with the Companys plans and will promptly return all funds

raised under this Offering to the subscribers Currently the Company does not

have any alternative funding sources if the Small Business Administration

denies its application The Companys treasurer Joe Harrison is familiar with

the SBA5O4 loan process Based on Joe Harrisons experience as

commercial loan officer the exact loan amount will be determined by the

success of this Offering as the Small Business Administration under

SBA5O4 loan will lend up to 90% of the collateralized value of company up

to maximum of $2000000 The application process for the SBA5O4 loan

will not begin until the minimum Offering is achieved and is anticipated to

take 90-180 days The Small Business Administration requires the following

from potential borrowers application ii resumes of the principle

shareholders iii the Companys financial statements and three-year financial

projections iv the Companys organization documents and resolution

authorizing the Companys borrowing and site plans for the facility but

not complete architectural plans with cost projections Thus the Company

has not received any preliminary loan approval for this SBA5O4 loan The

SBA5O4 loan funds will be disbursed by the loan servicer in payments as the

Company needs the money demonstrated by written documentation that must

be submitted by the Company For the Company to receive the last of the

payments the Company must show that the facilitys construction is

completed and all subcontractors have been paid The interest rate on the

SBA5O4 loan is tied to the prime interest rate and will fluctuate until the

application is approved

If the minimum amount of this Offering is not raised within the stated

12-month period February 2010 to February 2011 all funds raised

under this Offering shall be promptly returned to the subscribers

The Company intends to use the proceeds from this offering along with

financing from the Small Business Administration and the Development

Association of Douglas County to purchase real estate in Douglas County

Wisconsin construct building on the real estate and purchase the necessary

equipment to operate an indoor shooting range It is anticipated that the

facility will include 20 lanes that are 25 yards in length The Company also

intends to include 10 outdoor shooting lanes up to 1000 yards in length and an

indoor/outdoor archery range

The Company will also offer variety of services to its customers including

gun cleaning services ii firearm rentals for use on the facilitys premises
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iii rental of safety equipment iv retail sales of targets and ammunition

and firearm safety training by certified trainers

The Company will initially employ Pat Harrison on full-time basis at salary

of approximately $3350 per month for her services as Manager of the facility

The Company also anticipates hiring 3-4 additional employees as range

masters and clerical staff as the business grows

The Company also anticipates that monies will also be expended on items such

as insurance $12000 utilities $39800 loan repayments and interest to the

NE Entrepreneur Fund of the Development Association of Douglas County

$4932 and the Small Business Association repayment amount will depend

on the loan amount interest rate and the timing of the loan and advertising

$37000 during the Companys first year of operating its facility

Describe the industry in which the Company is selling or expects to sell its

products or services and where applicable any recognized trends within

that industry Describe that part of the industry and the geographic area

in which the business competes or will compete

Indicate whether competition is or is expected to be by price service or

other basis Indicate by attached table if appropriate the current or

anticipated prices or price ranges fro the Companys products or services

or the formula for determining the prices and how these prices compare

with those of competitors products or services including description of

any variations in product or service features Name the principal

competitors that the Company has or expects to have in its area of

competition Indicate the relative size and financial and market strengths

of the Companys competitors in the area of competition in which the

Company is or will be operating State why the Company believes it can

effectively compete with these and other companies in its area of

competition

Based on data from the National Shooting Sports Foundation participation in

the sport of target shooting has slightly increased over the last 15 years While

target shooting is seen as predominately male sport it is gaining popularity

among women It is also sport where person can participate throughout

their life span

The Company desires to build the proposed indoor shooting facility in

Douglas County Wisconsin provided that the Company is able to secure real

estate in this county It is anticipated that the facility will mainly serve

Douglas County Wisconsin and St Louis and Carlton counties in Minnesota

The Company also believes it will attract customers from Bayfield and

Washburn counties and state-wide customers from competitions
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According to HUNTlNGnavigator.com there are 110 shooting ranges in

Wisconsin with only 20 of the 110 shooting ranges being indoor public

ranges Minnesota has 79 shooting ranges

Based on information provided by local firearm dealers in Douglas County

people travel up to 30 minutes to visit shooting range Thus for marketing

and competition purposes the Company is focused on other shooting and

archery facilities within 30-minute drive

The closest shooting ranges to the proposed shooting range facility are

Shooting Sports Education Center in Grand Rapids Minnesota and ii the

George Constance Memorial Rifle Range just outside of Superior Wisconsin

The Shooting Sports Education Center is approximately /2 hours from the

proposed shooting range facility It is public facility that offers indoor

shooting ranges and outdoor archery facilities

The George Constance Memorial Rifle Range is operated by the Douglas

County Fish and Game League and is located within miles of the Companys

proposed site The George Constance Memorial Rifle Range does not charge

individuals to use its facilities Rather it relies on donations The facility

offers only outdoor pistol and rifle shooting lanes 10 yards 20 lanes

20 yards lanes 25 yards 20 lanes both 50 yards and 100 yards and

10 lanes both 200 yards and 300 yards and will expand to include shotgun

shooting in the near future The facility has limited hours of availability in the

summer open only days week However the range is open every day

from Labor Day to November

The Company will offer different shooting experience than the experience

offered by the George Constance Memorial Rifle Range The Company will

offer longer hours for access Further the Companys indoor facilities will

allow patrons to shoot in climate of at least 6-month winters

The Company anticipates that it will charge range lane rate of $10 per hour

The proposed rate of $10 is lower than the national average range lane rate of

$10.34 as determined by the National Association of Shooting Rangers

Consumption reports fee of $5 is the estimated fee to rent firearm The

proposed gun cleaning fee is $15 again lower than the $25 fee for this

serviced charged by the local firearm shop The Company may also consider

half-hour shooting increments The Company believes it can effectively

compete in the current market place because there is not private indoor

shooting and archery facility in the facilitys market area as determined by the

Companys research See Response to 3d Further its competitive pricing
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and proposed space for gun and archery education will add value for the

Companys customers

Note Because this Offering Circular focuses primarily on details

concerning the Company rather than the industry in which the Company

operates or will operate potential investors may wish to conduct their

own separate investigation of the Companys industry to obtain broader

insight in assessing the Companys prospects

Describe specifically the marketing strategies the Company is employing

or will employ in penetrating its market or in developing new market

Set forth in response to Question below the timing and size of the results

of this effort which will be necessary in order for the Company to be

profitable Indicate how and by whom its products or services are or will

be marketed such as advertising personal contact by sales

representatives etc how its marketing structure operates or will operate

and the basis of its marketing approach including any market studies

Name any customers that account for or based upon existing orders will

account for major portion 20% of more of the Companys sales

The Company plans to specifically target archers firearm owners women and

law enforcement personnel to be customers of the Company

The Company believes that archers and firearm owners will use its

facilities given the scarcity of similar facilities in the area The indoor

nature of the shooting range facility will also be an advantage for the

Company particularly during inclement weather

The Company intends to provide services such as safety and

educational classes for women to improve or develop the market To

support the programs the Company plans to offer childcare services for

students while in the classroom

The Company will obtain letters of endorsement from local law

enforcement agencies in Douglas County and the City of Superior in

hopes of attracting local law enforcement personnel to its facility

The Company intends to secure the services of an established public relations

firm to assist with its advertising The Company has not obtained any market

studies However the Company researched the market by using tools

from www.HlJNTINGnavigator.com to determine potential direct

competitors ii reviewing consumption reports showing the frequency

firearm owners and archers visit ranges an average percentage of shooting and

archery participants per state the average range fees and the percentage of

householders owning firearm from the National Association of Shooting

Ranges iii conducting meetings with area shooting clubs concerning the
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market and iv collecting data via survey at the Douglas County Fish

Game Leagues Outdoor Show and the Becoming an Outdoor Woman events

concerning the potential market and preferences relating to shooting and

archery services The Company is using this information in its marketing and

business plans It intends to target women and law enforcement as these

groups particularly women are growing increasingly interested in the sport of

shooting

The Company plans to capitalize on its environmentally-friendly approach of

lead containment and abatement plan as follows the outdoor shooting area

will have 30 50 concrete pad to catch any unspent gun powder and

prevent it from being absorbed into the soil and groundwater The concrete

will be washed down periodically into trench located on the side of the

concrete pad The unspent gun powder will travel by gravity into

rubber-lined evaporation pond where the lead will sink to the bottom

secondary pond will be attached to the evaporation pond to handle overflow

from the rain The secondary pond will be tested semi-annually for

contaminates If the water test reveals that the secondary pond water is clean

it will be released to the surrounding real estate If the water has contaminates

the water will be collected and transported to the local waste water treatment

plant that is able to clean contaminates from the water Based on an estimate

provided by Robert Dowell Wiikwaibaan mini Inc business that

specialized in the design and maintenance of waste water systems the cost of

this system is estimated to be $10000

The Companys marketing plan will be multi-faceted The Company will

market its services through advertising particularly at regional outdoor

sporting events and personal contact with gun and archery enthusiasts at

sporting shows and events The Company also plans to promote league

shooting and regional competitions among shooting club members For

example the Company had presence at the Douglas County Fish Game

Leagues Outdoor Show where it collected email addresses from show

attendees The Company also has attended Becoming an Outdoor Woman

events and gather attendee contact information

The Company does not currently have any customers that account or will

account for major portion of the Companys sales

State the backlog of written firm orders for products and/or services as of

recent date within the last 90 days and compare it with the backlog of

year ago from that date

None

As of//______ $____________ N/A

recent date
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As of_I_I______ $_____________ N/A

one year earlier

Explain the reason for significant variations between the two figures if

any Indicate what types and amounts of orders are included in the

backlog figures State the size of typical orders If the Companys sales

are seasonal or cyclical explain

None

State the number of the Companys present employees and the number of

employees it anticipates it will have within the next 12 months Also

indicate the number by type of employee i.e clerical operations

administrative etc the Company will use whether or not any of them

are subject to collective bargaining agreements and the expiration dates

of any collective bargaining agreements If the Companys employees

are on strike or have been in the past three years or are threatening to

strike describe the dispute Indicate any supplemental benefits or

incentive arrangements the Company has or will have with its employees

Currently the Company does not have any employees and will not have any

employees for the next 12 months It anticipates that it will have employees

within its first 12 months of the facilitys operation The Company is

contemplating offering employees possible benefits as described below The

cost associated with each possible benefit varies For example the Company

could offer medical insurance and require the employee to pay for portion of

the premium The Company will consider the cost of each of these possible

benefits when determining what benefits if any may be offered to employees

Employees Manager

Full-time position

In charge of daily operations

Estimated total monthly salary for the position $3350

Proposed optional benefits may include medical dental vision

life and disability insurance pension plan and profit-sharing

plan

No collective bargaining agreement

No strikes now or during the last three years

Employees 2-5 Clerical Range Masters

Four part-time positions

In charge of lane and firearm rental and public safety while the

range is in use

Estimated total monthly salary for all positions $4533
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Proposed optional benefits may include medical dental vision

life and disability insurance pension plan and profit-sharing

plan

No collective bargaining agreement

No strikes now or during the last three years

Describe generally the principal properties such as real estate plant and

equipment patents etc that the Company owns indicating also what

properties it leases and summary of the terms under those leases

including the amount of payments expiration dates and the terms of any

renewal options Indicate what properties the Company intends to

acquire in the immediate future the cost of such acquisitions and the

sources of financing it expects to use in obtaining these properties

whether by purchase lease or otherwise

The Company has already received $30000 from the NE Entrepreneur Fund

of the Development Association of Douglas County $25000 of this loan has

an interest rate of 8.6% with the final payment of $213 due May 2014 The

remaining $5000 has an interest rate of 0% with the final monthly payment of

$208 due May 2011 Currently the monthly payments for this loan are being

made by the Company with the proceeds of the $5000 no interest portion of

the loan from the NE Entrepreneur Fund of the Development Association of

Douglas County

The Company needs $1400000 in financing from all sources to proceed with

its plans The Company also plans to seek financing $1400000 to

$2000000 from the Small Business Administration The Small Business

Administration may reject the Companys loan application regardless of the

results of this Offering If the Company is unable to secure at least $1400000

in financing from the Small Business Administration within months after the

minimum amount of this Offering is achieved the Company will be unable to

move forward with the Company plans and will promptly return all funds

raised under this Offering to the subscribers Currently the Company does not

have any alternative funding sources if the Small Business Administration

denies its application The Companys treasurer Joe Harrison is familiar with

the SBA5O4 loan process Based on Joe Harrisons experience as

commercial loan officer the exact loan amount will be determined by the

success of this Offering The Small Business Administration under

SBA5O4 loan will lend up to 90% of the collateralized value of company up

to maximum of $2000000 The application process for the SBA5O4 loan

will not begin until the minimum offering is achieved and is anticipated to take

90-180 days The Small Business Administration requires the following from

potential borrowers application ii resumes of the principle shareholders

and three-year financial projections iv Companys organizational documents

and resolution authorizing the Companys borrowing and site plans for
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the facility but not complete architectural plans Thus the Company has not

received any preliminary loan approval for this SBA5O4 loan The SBA5O4

loan funds will be disbursed by the loan servicer in payments as the

Company needs the money demonstrated by written documentation that must

be submitted by the Company For the Company to receive the last of the

payments the Company must show that the facilitys construction is

complete and all subcontractors have been paid The interest rate on the

SBA5O4 loan is tied to the prime interest rate and will fluctuate until the

application is approved

If the minimum amount of this Offering is not raised within the stated

12-month period February 2010 to February 2011 all funds raised

under this Offering shall be promptly returned to the subscribers

The Company does not currently own or lease any principal properties The

Company intends to acquire parcel of real estate in Douglas County

Wisconsin for an estimated cost of $100000 It plans to use the proceeds from

this Offering and financing through the Small Business Administration or the

NE Entrepreneur Fund of the Development Association of Douglas County to

purchase the real estate

The Company also intends to construct building on the real estate for an

estimated price of $3850000 It plans to use the proceeds from this Offering

and to secure financing through the Small Business Administration to

construct the facility If the maximum amount of this Offering is not raised

the Company will have to reduce its costs in constructing facility These

reductions will likely include eliminating the archery and video shooting

areas ii removing the gun cleaning area and iiimodifying the site plan for

reductions in the buildings size

The Company intends to use $500000 of the Offering proceeds to purchase

equipment such as bullet catcher lead abatement targets target retrieval

video shooting and air exchange ventilation equipment and inventory such as

firearms for rental ammunition and safety equipment for the facility

Indicate the extent to which the Companys operations depend or are

expected to depend upon patents copyrights trade secrets know-how or

other proprietary information and the steps undertaken to secure and

protect this intellectual property including any use of confidentiality

agreements covenants-not-to-compete and the like Summarize the

principal terms and expiration dates of any significant license agreements

Indicate the amounts expended by the Company for research and

development during the last fiscal year the amount expected to be spent

this year and what percentage of revenues research and development

expenditures were for the last fiscal year
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The Companys operations are not expected to depend on confidential

information Rather the technology and methods employed by shooting and

archery ranges is well-known in the industry The Company does not

anticipate that it will spend any money on research and development

expenditures

If the Companys business products or properties are subject to material

regulation including environmental regulation by federal state or local

governmental agencies indicate the nature and extent of regulation and

its effects or potential effects upon the Company

The Company intends to rent firearms for use only on the Company premises

and sell ammunition Firearms and ammunition may be subject to the Gun

Control Act administered by the Bureau of Alcohol Tobacco Firearms and

Explosives ATF The Gun Control Act requires the Company to become

licensed and keep certain records related to firearm and certain ammunition

sales and firearm rentals when the rented firearm will be taken off of the

Companys licensed premises

If the Company fails to abide by the Gun Control Act the Company could be

subject to civil and criminal liabilities

As result of the regulation compliance the Company intends to purchase

certain computer software that will assist it in the record-keeping requirements

mandated by the regulations

Currently there are no Wisconsin Statutes or Douglas County or City of

Superior ordinances regulating or prohibiting the Companys proposed

activity However the Company will need to keep updated on any future law

or regulation concerning its operations

State the names of any subsidiaries of the Company their business

purposes and ownership and indicate which are included in the Financial

Statements attached hereto If not included or if included but not

consolidated please explain

The Company does not have any subsidiaries

Summarize the material events in the development of the Company

including any material mergers or acquisitions during the past five

years or for whatever lessor period the Company has been in existence

Discuss any pending or anticipated mergers acquisitions spin-offs or

recapitalizations If the Company has recently undergone stock split

stock dividend or recapitalization in anticipation of this offering describe
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and adjust historical per share figures elsewhere in this Offering

Circular accordingly

The Company was organized on August 2008 The Company has not and

does not anticipate any mergers acquisitions spin-offs or recapitalizations

If the Company was not profitable during its last fiscal year list below in

chronological order the events which in managements opinion must or

should occur or the milestones which in managements opinion the

Company must or should reach in order for the Company to become

profitable and indicate the expected manner of occurrence or the

expected method by which the Company will achieve the milestones

The Company was organized on August 2008 However the following

events and milestones must occur before the Company can be profitable

Event or Milestone Expected Manner of Occurrence or Date or Number

Method of Achievement of Months After

Receipt of

Proceeds When
Should Be

Accomplished

Secure financing The Company completed and submitted Completed

from the NE the appropriate documentation Financing

Entrepreneur Fund application organizational documents received $25000

of the Development for the Company financial statements for at interest rate of

Association of the Company and the individual board 8.6% monthly

Douglas County members for financing in the amount of payment of $213

Anticipated Cost $0 $30000 until May 2014
and $5000 at

interest rate of 0%

monthly payment

of $208 until May

2011

Secure financing The Companys treasurer Joe Harrison The Company is

from the Small is familiar with the SBA5O4 loan process working with

Business Based on Joe Harrisons experience as Steve Welnitz

Administration in commercial loan officer the exact loan representative

the amount of amount will be determined by the success from the

$1400000 if of this Offering The Small Business Development

minimum offering is Administration under 5BA504 loan Association of

achieved to will lend up to 90% of the collateralized Douglas County

$2000000 if value of company up to maximum of who is

maximum offering is $2000000 The Company will complete knowledgeable
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and submit the appropriate

documentation application financial

statements of the Company three-year

financial projections principle

shareholders resumes site plans with

cost projections Companys

organizational documents and Company

resolution authorizing the Company to

borrow the money after the Company

achieves at least the minimum amount of

this Offering The interest rate for this

financing is tied to the prime rate and will

not be determined until the application is

approved The application process for

this financing is anticipated to take

90-180 days If the Company is unable

to secure at least $1400000 from the

Small Business Administration within

months after the minimum amount of this

Offering is achieved the Company will

be unable to move forward with the

Companys plans and will promptly

return all funds raised under this Offering

to the subscribers Currently the

Company does not have any alternative

funding sources if the Small Business

Administration denies its application

Estimated operating During the upcoming fiscal year the

expenses and Company anticipates that it will incur the

repayment of following operating expenses

accounts payable $2900 to Faster Solutions for future

development of the Companys

website including but not limited to

the placement of this Offering on the

site

$1000 on Company promotional

items such as hats and mugs

$75 for membership in the National

Event or Milestone Expected Manner of Occurrence or Date or Number

Method of Achievement of Months After

Receipt of

Proceeds When

Should Be

Accomplished

achieved

Anticipated Cost $0

about the SBA

loan process to

prepare for the

SBA application

requirements

Within 6-9

months after the

minimum offering

is achieved

August 2009

July 2010
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Event or Milestone Expected Manner of Occurrence or Date or Number

Method of Achievement of Months After

Receipt of

Proceeds When
Should Be

Accomplished

Shooting Sports Federation

$1000 for presence at shooting and

archery trade shows

$5000 for attorneys fees

$5000 for accounting fees

$10000 for printing and potential

investor packet design

The Company also has the following

accounts payable during the upcoming

year

$50000 for attorneys fees to be paid

from the Offering proceeds

$421 monthly payments on the NE

Entrepreneur Fund of the

Development Association of Douglas

County loan until the minimum

offering_amount_is achieved

Purchase real estate The Company will contract with Edwards The Company has

for the facility Realty to locate an appropriate parcel of had discussions

Anticipated Cost real estate for the facility The Company with Edwards

$160000 Real has identified possible site that is 10 Realty about

estate agent $10000 minutes from Superior Wisconsin and potential

plus cost of land within 12 miles of Hwy 53 The relationship in

$150000 Company will need to select parcel assisting the

make an offer on the real estate and Company

close the transaction The purchase purchase real

agreement shall be contingent on the estate for the

Company obtaining the necessary permits facility The

and use approvals from the Wisconsin Company has

Department of Natural Resources the potential

Army Corps of Engineers and the local locations The

County officials local building permits Army Corps of

The monies from this Offering shall be Engineers and the

used to purchase this real estate Department of

Natural Resources

reviewed the

potential sites and

both entities
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Event or Milestone Expected Manner of Occurrence or Date or Number

Method of Achievement of Months After

Receipt of

Proceeds When
Should Be

Accomplished

agreed on the

same parcel This

parcel has

higher elevation

few neighbors

and was not

located in any

wetlands This

parcel is the

Companys

targeted location

Within months

after the minimum

offering is

achieved

Build the facility on The Company shall The Company
the real estate Solicit bids from 3-5 architects to has

Anticipated Cost create plans for the facilities based on preliminary

$1750000 to the rendition already obtained by the drawings of

$3850000 Company the proposed

Architect Select architectural firm and complete facility 6-7

$350000 the drawings for the facility
months after

Contractor Once the architectural plans are minimum

$1400000 to complete send the plans to 3-5 offering is

$3500000 contractors to build the facility
achieved

Select contractor and commence 7-8 months

construction after minimum

offering is

achieved

8-9 months

after minimum

offering is

achieved

9-13 months after

minimum offering

is achieved
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Event or Milestone Expected Manner of Occurrence or Date or Number

Method of Achievement of Months After

Receipt of

Proceeds When
Should Be

Accomplished

Purchase Equipment The Company shall purchase the The Company has

and Inventory for the necessary equipment bullet catcher lead researched the

facility abatement targets target retrieval video potential costs of

Anticipated Cost shooting and air-exchange ventilation the equipment

$500000 equipment and inventory firearms for but has not made

rental ammunition and safety equipment any equipment

for the facility purchases yet

11-13 months

after minimum

offering is

achieved

Facility opens and The Company anticipates that it will January 2012

the Company makes make its first sale in January 2012

its first sale

State the probable consequences to the Company of delays in achieving

each of the events or milestones within the above time schedule and

particularly the effect of any delays upon the Companys liquidity in view

of the Companys then anticipated level of operating costs See Questions

Nos 11 and 12

Event Effect of Delay

Financing from the NE No delay possible financing of $30000 already

Entrepreneur Fund of the received by the Company

Development Authority of

Douglas County

Sale of securities pursuant to delay in the sale of securities will cause delay

this Offering in the Company achieving its minimum offering

This minimum offering delay will force the

Company to wait to purchase real estate until the

minimum offering is achieved This delay will

have little impact on the Companys liquidity given

the anticipated low monthly expenses during this

time

Financing from the Small Delays with obtaining financing from the Small

Business Administration Business Administration will delay the Companys

plans to construct the facility and beginning

revenue-generating activities significant delay
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Event Effect of Delay

may cause the Company to scale back its facility

by eliminating archery and video shooting

areas iiremoving the gun cleaning area and

iiimodifying the site plan for reductions in the

buildings size This delay will have little impact

on the Companys liquidity given the anticipated

low monthly expenses during this time

Purchase real estate Delays in the necessary milestone in purchasing

real estate will delay the Companys plans to build

the facility
and begin revenue-generating

operations This delay will have little impact on the

Companys liquidity given the anticipated low

monthly expenses during this time

Build the facility on the real Delays in building the facility will delay the

estate Companys plans to begin revenue-generating

operations This delay will have little impact on the

Companys liquidity given the anticipated low

monthly expenses during this time

Purchase the equipment Delays in purchasing the equipment will delay the

Companys plans to begin revenue-generating

operations This delay will have substantial impact

on the Companys liquidity given the anticipated

monthly expenses such as loan repayments to the

Small Business Administration during this time

Facility opens and the Delays related to opening the facility will delay the

Company makes its first sale Companys revenue-generating operations This

delay will have substantial impact on the

Companys liquidity because it will delay the

Companys ability to generate profit and pay

expenses such as the loan repayments to the Small

Business Administration

If the Company encounters delays with any of the events or milestones listed

above the Company will be delayed in starting its operations and revenue

generation

Note After reviewing the nature and timing of each event or milestone

potential investors should reflect upon whether achievement of each

within the estimated time frame is realistic and should assess the

consequences of delays or failure of achievement in making an investment

decision
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OFFERING PRICE FACTORS

If the securities offered are common stock or are exercisable for or convertible

into common stock the following factors may be relevant to the price at which the

securities are being offered

What were net after-tax earnings for the last fiscal year

If losses show in parenthesis

Total $338.00 $1.66 per share

As of September 30 2009 the net losses were $15977 or loss of $78.32 per share

The Company is start-up organization that has not yet constructed its facility that is

required before the organization may start sales The proceeds of this Offering will

in part fund the construction of the Companys facility so it may begin to conduct

operations

If the Company had profits show offering price as multiple of earnings

Adjust to reflect for any stock splits or recapitalizations and use conversion or exercise

price in lieu of offering price if applicable

Offerins Price Per Share _______________________

Net After-Tax Earnings Last Year Per Share price earnings multiple

The Company was organized on August 2008 The Company did not have any

profits for the last fiscal year

What is the net tangible book value of the Company If deficit show in

parenthesis For this purpose net tangible book value means total assets

exclusive of copyrights patents goodwill research and development costs

and similarintangible items minus total liabilities

$24230.00$118.77 per share

If the net tangible book value per share is substantially less than this

offering or exercise or conversion price per share explain the reasons

for the variation

The Company is start-up organization that has not yet constructed its facility that is

required before the organization may start sales The proceeds of this Offering will

in part fund the construction of the Companys facility so it may conduct operations

and earn revenue
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State the dates on which the Company sold or otherwise issued securities

during the last 12 months the amount of such securities sold the number

of persons to whom they were sold and relationship of such persons to the

Company at the time of sale the price at which they were sold and if not

sold for cash concise description of the consideration Exclude bank

debt

The Company has not issued any securities during the last 12 months The

Company issued securities to the following individuals on August 11 2008

NAME NUMBER CONSIDERATION RELATIONSHIP

OF

VOTING

COMMON
SHARES

Nancy Bode 66 $13200 Founding

Purchased on Shareholder

subscription basis for President

$13200 As of 9/30/09 Director

paid $9078.67 of the

purchase_price

Joe Harrison 66 $13200 Founding

spouse of Purchased on Shareholder

Pat Harrison subscription basis for Treasurer

$13200 As of 9/30/09 Secretary

paid $9078.67 of the Director

purchase_price

Dan Parkinson 66 $13200 Founding

Purchased on Shareholder

subscription basis for Vice President

13200 As of 9/30/09 Director Range

paid $9078.67 of the Master

purchase_price

Theresa Olson Services performed for the Founding

Company including Shareholder

handling possible

financing options for the

Company with the NE

Entrepreneur Fund of the

Development Association

of Douglas County Small

Business Administration

and this_Offering
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What percentage of outstanding shares of the Company will the investors

in this offering have Assume exercise of outstanding options warrants

and rights and conversion of convertible securities if the respective

exercise or conversion prices are at or less than the offering price Also

assume exercise of any options warrants or rights and conversions of any

convertible securities offered in this offering

VOTING COMMON SHARES
If the maximumof the voting common shares is sold 32%

If the minimum of the voting common shares is sold 3%

NON-VOTING PREFERRED SHARES
If the maximumof the non-voting preferred shares is sold 100%

If the minimum of the non-voting preferred shares is sold 100%

What post-offering value is management implicitly attributing to the

entire Company by establishing the price per security set forth on the

cover page or exercise or conversion price if common stock is not

offered Total outstanding shares after offering times offering price or

exercise or conversion price if common stock is not offered

If the maximum is sold $5000000

If the minimum is sold $3140000

If the maximumis sold 59%
If the minimum is sold 35%

These values assume that the Companys capital structure would be

changed to reflect any conversions of outstanding convertible securities

and any use of outstanding securities as payment in the exercise of

outstanding options warrants or rights included in the calculation The

type and amount of convertible or other securities thus eliminated would

be See explanation above These values also assume an increase in cash

in the Company by the amount of any cash payments that would be made

upon cash exercise of options warrants or rights included in these

calculations The amount of such cash would be See explanation above

Note After reviewing the above potential investors should consider

whether or not the offering price or exercise or conversion price if

applicable for the securities is appropriate at the present stage of the

Companys development

22



USE OF PROCEEDS

The following table sets forth the use of proceeds from this offering

DESCRIPTION IF MINIMUM PERCENT IF MAXIMUM PERCENT

SOLD WITH SOLD

FINANCING

PROCEEDS FROM THIS OFFERING $1100000 43.4% $2960000 59.3%

FINANCING FROM THE SMALL $1400000 55.4% $2000000 40.2%

BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION1

FINANCING FROM THE DEVELOPMENT $30000 1.2% $30000 0.5%

ASSOCIATION OF DOUGLAS COUNTY

PROCEEDS SUBTOTAL $2530000 100% $4990000 100%

LESS OFFERING EXPENSES

Legal and Accounting $60000 2.3% $60000 1.2%

Copying and Advertising $5000 0.2% $5000 0.1%

NET PROCEEDS $2465000 $4925000

USE OF NET PROCEEDS

Real Estate for Indoor

Shooting Range $150000 6% $150000 3%

Architect Fees to Prepare

Renderings of the Facility $350000 14% $350000 7%

Contractor Fees and Materials

Related to the Construction

of the Facility2 $1400000 55% $3500000 70.2%

Inventory $25000 1% $25000 0.5%

Equipment $500000 20% $500000 10%

Working Capital3 $40000 1.5% $400000 8.0%

The Company needs $1400000 minimum financing from all sources to proceed with its plans If the Company is

unable to secure $1400000 from the Small Business Administration within months after the minimum amount of

this Offering is achieved the Company will be unable to proceed with its plans and will promptly return all monies

raised under this Offering to the subscribers

If the Company achieves the minimum amount of this Offering and the financing from the Small Business

Administration the facility will include lanes for indoor archery ii 21 lanes for indoor shooting iii 14

24 room for daycare iv classrooms video shooting room vi administrative offices vii room for gun

cleaning viiii storage room ix restrooms and an outdoor archery range with 10 lanes If the Company is

able to raise the maximum amount of this Offering and the financing from the Small Business Administration it will

be able to construct the facilities for skeet/trap shooting

Until operations result in sufficient revenue the working capital will be used for payment of the Companys

expenses
such as insurance $12000 utilities $39800 loan and interest repayments to the NE Entrepreneur Fund

of the Development Association of Douglas County $4932 and the Small Business Association repayment

amount will depend on loan amount interest rate and timing of the loan and other costs related to the development

of the Companys business such as advertising $37000
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If there is no minimum amount of proceeds that must be raised before the

Company may use the proceeds of the offering describe the order of

priority in which the proceeds set forth above in the column If

Maximum Sold will be used

The Company must raise $1100000 before the Company may use the

proceeds of the offering

Note After reviewing the portion of the offering allocated to the payment of

offering expenses and to the immediate payment to arrangement and

promoters of any fees reimbursements past salaries or similarpayments

potential investor should consider whether the remaining portion of his

or her investment which would be that part available for future

development of the Companys business and operations would be

adequate

10 If material amounts of funds from sources other than this offering are to

be used in conjunction with the proceeds from this offering state the

amounts and sources of such other funds and whether funds are firm or

contingent If contingent explain

The Company has already received $30000 from the NE Entrepreneur Fund

of the Development Association of Douglas County $25000 of this loan has

an interest rate of 8.6% with the final monthly payment of $213 in May 2014

The remaining $5000 has an interest rate of 0% with the final monthly

payment of $208 in May 2011 Currently the monthly payments for this loan

are being made by the Company with the proceeds of the $5000 loan

The Company needs $1400000 in financing from all sources to proceed with

its plans

The Company also plans to seek financing $1400000 to $2000000 from

the Small Business Administration The Small Business Administration may

reject the Companys loan application regardless of the result of this Offering

If the Company is unable to secure at least $1400000 in financing from the

Small Business Administration within months after the minimum amount of

this Offering is achieved the Company will be unable to move forward with

the Companys plans and will promptly return all funds raised under this

Offering to the subscribers Currently the Company does not have any

alternative funding sources if the Small Business Administration denies its

application The Companys treasurer Joe Harrison is familiar with the

5BA504 loan process Based on Joe Harrisons experience as commercial

loan officer the exact loan amount will be determined by the success of this

Offering as the Small Business Administration under SBA5O4 loan will

lend up to 90% of the collateralized value of company up to maximum of
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$2000000 The application process for the SBA5O4 loan will not begin until

the minimum offering is achieved and is anticipated to take 90-180 days The

Small Business Administration requires the following from potential

borrowers application ii resumes of the principle shareholders iii the

Companys financial statements and three-year financial projections iv

Companys organizational documents and resolution authorizing the

Companys borrowing and site plans for the facility but not complete

architectural plans with cost projections Thus the Company has not received

any preliminary loan approval for this SBA5O4 loan The SBA5O4 loan funds

will be disbursed by the loan servicer in payments as the Company needs the

money demonstrated by written documentation that must be submitted by the

Company For the company to receive the last of the payments the

Company must show that the facilitys construction is completed and all

subcontractors have been paid The interest rate on the SBA5O4 loan is tied to

the prime interest rate and will fluctuate until the application is approved

If the minimum amount of this Offering is not raised within the stated

12-month period February 2010 to February 2011 all funds raised

under this Offering shall be promptly returned to the subscribers

If any material part of the proceeds is to be used to discharge

indebtedness describe the terms of such indebtedness including interest

rates If the indebtedness to be discharged was incurred within the

current or previous fiscal year describe the use of proceeds of such

indebtedness

None

If any material amount of proceeds is to be used to acquire assets other

than in the ordinary course of business briefly describe and state the cost

of the assets and other material terms of the acquisitions If the assets are

to be acquired from the officers directors employees or principal

stockholders of the Company or their associates give the names of the

persons from whom the assets are to be acquired and set forth the cost to

the Company the method followed in determining the cost and any profit

to such persons

The Company intends to use $100000 of the offering proceeds and

financing from the Small Business Administration or the NE

Entrepreneur Fund of the Development Association of Douglas County

to purchase real estate in Douglas County for the indoor shooting range

facility
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If the maximum amount of this Offering is raised the Company intends

to use $3850000 of the Offering proceeds and financing from the

Small Business Administration to construct the facility on the real

estate If less than the maximum amount of this Offering is raised the

Company will have to reduce its costs in constructing facility These

reductions will likely include eliminating the archery and video

shooting areas ii removing the gun cleaning area and iiimodifying

the site plan for reductions in the buildings size

The Company intends to use $500000 of the Offering proceeds to

purchase equipment such as bullet catcher lead abatement targets

target retrieval video shooting and air-exchange ventilation equipment

and inventory such as firearms for rental ammunition and safety

equipment for the facility

If any amount of the proceeds is to be used to reimburse any officer

director employee or stockholder for services already rendered assets

previously transferred or monies loaned or advanced or otherwise

explain

None

11 Indicate whether the Company is having or anticipates having within the next 12

months any cash flow or liquidity problems and whether or not it is in default or in

breach of any note loan lease or other indebtedness or financing arrangement

requiring the Company to make payments Indicate if significant amount of the

Companys trade payables have not been paid within the stated trade term State

whether the Company is subject to any unsatisfied judgments liens or settlement

obligations and the amounts thereof Indicate the Companys plans to resolve any such

problems

The Company is new company with no operating history Further it does not own the

necessary real estate and building facilities required to fulfill its stated purpose If the

Company is unable to secure financing through the Small Business Administration or raise

the minimum amount under this Offering it will be unable to construct its facility or conduct

operations This lack of financing will lead to significant cash flow problems for the

Company

The Company currently has working capital in the amount of $2018 There is insufficient

working capital as reserve beyond months of initial operations

The Company is not in default or in breach of any note loan lease or other indebtedness or

financing arrangement requiring the Company to make payments The Company does not
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have any trade payables The Company is not subject to any unsatisfied judgments liens or

settlement obligations

12 Indicate whether proceeds from this offering will satisfy the Companys cash

requirements for the next 12 months and whether it will be necessary to raise

additional funds State the source of additional funds if known

The Company has already received $30000 from the NE Entrepreneur Fund of the

Development association of Douglas County $25000 of this loan has an interest rate of

8.6% with the final monthly payment of $213 in May 2014 The remaining $5000 has an

interest rate of 0% with the final monthly payment of $208 in May 2011 Currently the

monthly payments for this loan are being made by the Company with the proceeds of the

$5000 loan

The Company needs $1400000 in financing from all sources to proceed with its plans

The Company also plans to seek financing $1400000 to $2000000 from the Small

Business Administration The Small Business Administration may reject the Companys

loan application regardless of the result of this Offering If the Company is unable to secure

at least $1400000 in financing from the Small Business Administration within months

after the minimum amount of this Offering is achieved the Company will be unable to move

forward with the Companys plans and will promptly return all funds raised under this

Offering to the subscribers Currently the Company does not have any alternative funding

sources if the Small Business Administration denies its application The Companys

treasurer Joe Harrison is familiar with the SBA5O4 loan process Based on Joe Harrisons

experience as commercial loan officer the exact loan amount will be determined by the

success of this Offering as the Small Business Administration under SBA5O4 loan will

lend up to 90% of the collateralized value of company up to maximum of $2000000

The application process for the SBA5O4 loan will not begin until the minimum offering is

achieved and is anticipated to take 90-180 days The Small Business Administration requires

the following from potential borrowers application ii resumes of the principle

shareholders iii the Companys financial statements and three-year financial projections

iv the Companys organization documents and resolution authorizing the Companys

borrowing and vsite plans for the facilitybut not complete architectural plans with cost

projections Thus the Company has not received any preliminary loan approval for this

SBA5O4 loan The SBA5O4 loan funds will be disbursed by the loan servicer in payments

as the Company needs the money demonstrated by written documentation that must be

submitted by the Company For the Company to receive the last of the payments the

Company must show that the facilitys construction is completed and all subcontractors have

been paid The interest rate on the SBA5O4 loan is tied to the prime interest rate and will

fluctuate until the application is approved

If the minimum amount of this Offering is not raised within the stated 12-month period

February 2010 to February 2011 all funds raised under this Offering shall be promptly

returned to the subscribers
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The Company intends to use the proceeds from this offering along with financing from the

Small Business Administration and the Development Association of Douglas County to

purchase real estate in Douglas County Wisconsin construct building on the real estate

and purchase the necessary equipment to operate an indoor shooting range It is anticipated

that the facility will include 20 lanes that are 25 yards in length The Company also intends

to include 10 outdoor shooting lanes up to 1000 yards in length and an indoor/outdoor

archery range

The Company will also offer variety of services to its customers including gun

cleaning services ii firearm rentals for use on the facilitys premises iii rental of safety

equipment iv retail sales of targets and ammunition and firearm safety training by

certified trainers

The Company will initially employ Pat Harrison on full-time basis at salary of

approximately $3350 per month for her services as Manager of the facility The Company

also anticipates hiring 3-4 additional employees as range masters and clerical staff as the

business grows

The Company also anticipates that monies will also be expended on items such as insurance

$12000 utilities $39800 loan and interest repayments to the NE Entrepreneur Fund of

the Development Association of Douglas County $4932 and the Small Business

Administration repayment amount will depend on loan amount interest rate and timing of

the loan and advertising $37000 during the Companys first year of the facilitys

operations

28



CAPITALIZATION

13 Indicate the capitalization of the Company as of the most recent balance sheet

date adjusted to reflect any subsequent stock splits stock dividends recapitalizations

or refinancings and as adjusted to reflect the sale of the minimum and maximum

amount of securities in this offering and the use of the net proceeds therefrom

Amount Outstanding

As of As Adjusted

9/30/09 Minimum Maximum

Debt

Short-term debt $45672

Long-term debt $11721 $1411721 $2011721

Total Debt4 $57393 $1411721 $2011721

Stockholders Equity

Deficit

Preferred Stock no $1000000 $2000000

par value

Common Stock no par $40800 $140800 $1000800

value

Additional paid in capital

Retained earnings deficit $16570
Total stockholders $24230 $1140800 $3000800

equity deficit

Total Capitalization $81623 $2552521 $5012521

Number of preferred shares authorized to be outstanding

Number of Class of Par Value Shares Per Share

Preferred Authorized

10000 No par value $250 per share

Number of common shares authorized 300 voting common shares

Par or stated value per common share if any no par value

Number of common shares reserved to meet conversion requirements or for the

issuance upon exercise of options warrants or rights shares

The long-term debt is computed by adding the sum of the long-term portion of the NE Entrepreneur Fun of the

Development Association of Douglas County $11721 plus the anticipated loan from the Small Business

Administration $1400000 if the minimum Offering is achieved and $2000000 if the maximum offering is

achieved
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DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES

14 The securities being offered hereby are

lxi Common Stock

lxi Preferred or Preference Stock

Notes or Debentures

Units of two or more types of securities composed of

IXi Other 96 shares of voting common stock and

8000 shares of non-voting preferrectstock

15 The voting common securities have

Yes No
Cumulative voting rights

lxi II
Other special voting rights

lxi Preemptive rights to purchase in new issues of shares

Preference as to dividends or interest

Preference upon liquidation

lxi Other special rights or preferences specify ________

Explain The voting common shares vote on all shareholder matters affecting the Company

including but not limited to amending the Bylaws and electing the directors Pursuant to

Section 3.6 the voting common shareholders are able to attend and vote their respective

shares at shareholder meetings However there are no cumulative voting rights

There are no preemptive rights See Section 2.5 of the Bylaws

There are also transfer restrictions on the voting common stock See Section 2.5 in the

Bylaws shareholder holding voting common stock may transfer his or her shares to

his or her spouse children parents or siblings FamilyMembers ii to trust which he

or she is the grantor and the shareholders Family Members are the beneficiaries or iii the

Company All other transfers of the voting common stock must be approved by the

affirmative vote of the majority of directors on the Board of Directors

Further each transfer of voting common shares is subject to the Company receiving written

statement from the transferors counsel that shows to the Companys satisfaction that such

transfer will meet all applicable transfer tax and securities laws or be exempt therefrom

The Company may also seek its own legal opinion on these transfer matters and any

expenses incurred by the Company in obtaining said opinion shall be paid by the transferring

shareholder See Section 2.5 of the Bylaws

Pursuant to Section 2.6 of the Bylaws the Board of Directors establishes the amount of cash

available for dividend distribution Available Cash each year The voting common stock

holders receive the Available Cash on pro rata basis after the non-voting preferred
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shareholders receive 6% of the preferred shareholders initial investment in the Company

There are no cumulative dividends

The non-voting preferred securities have

Yes No

LXI Cumulative voting rights

Other special voting rights

LXI Preemptive rights to purchase in new issues of shares

LXI Preference as to dividends or interest

LXI Preference upon liquidation

LXI Other special rights or preferences specify

Explain The non-voting preferred shares do not vote on any matters affecting the

Company Pursuant to Section 3.6 the non-voting preferred shareholders are able to attend

the meeting of shareholders However they are not allowed to vote

There are no preemptive rights See Section 2.5 of the Bylaws

Pursuant to Section 2.5 there are no transfer restrictions on the non-voting preferred shares

However the Company must be advised of the name address and email address of each

transferee and the number of non-voting preferred shares to be owned by the transferee

Further any transfer of shares received under this offering must be accompanied by an

opinion of counsel consenting to the legality of said transfer

Pursuant to Section 2.6 of the Bylaws the Board of Directors establishes the amount of cash

available for dividend distribution Available Cash each year The preferred shareholders

receive 100% of the Available Cash on pro rata basis until each preferred shareholder

receives 6% of the preferred shareholders initial investment in the Company There are no

cumulative dividends

16 Are the securities convertible Yes LXI No

If so state conversion price or formula

Date when conversion becomes effective _I_I____ N/A

Date when conversion expires _I_/____ N/A

17 If securities are notes or other types of debt securities

None

What is the interest rate _%N/A

If interest rate is variable or multiple rates describe N/A

-31-



What is the maturity date /_/____ N/A

If serial maturity dates describe N/A

Is there mandatory sinking fund Yes LXI No

Describe N/A

Is there trust indenture Yes No

Name address and telephone number of the trustee N/A

Are the securities callable or subject to redemption Yes No

Describe including redemption prices N/A

Are the securities collateralized by real or personal property

LI Yes No Describe N/A

If these securities are subordinated in right of payment of interest

or principal explain the terms of such subordination

The Company has received $30000 from the NE Entrepreneur Fund of

the Development Association of Douglas County The securities are

not subordinated in right of payment of interest or principal on this

loan However the Company plans to submit financing application to

the Small Business Administration for $1400000 to $2000000 It is

likely that if the financing request is approved the financing terms will

require the Company to subordinate the rights of the securities in favor

of the Small Business Administration

How much currently outstanding indebtedness of the Company is

senior to the securities in right of payment of interest and

principal

$0 See above relating to pending financing

How much indebtedness shares in right of payment on an

equivalent pan passu basis

$0

How much indebtedness is junior subordinated to the securities

$0

If notes or other types of debt securities are being offered and the

Company had earning during its last fiscal year show the ratio of

earnings to fixed charges on actual and pro forma basis for that fiscal

year Earnings means pretax income from continuing operations plus

fixed charges and capitalized interest Fixed charges means interest

including capitalized interest amortization of debt discount premium
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and expense preferred stock dividend requirements of majority owned

subsidiary and such portion of rental expense as can be demonstrated to

be representative of the interest factor in the particular case The pro

forma ration of earnings to fixed charges should include incremental

interest expense as result of the offering of the notes or other debt

securities

Last Fiscal Pro Forma

Year Actual Minimum Maximum

Earnings

Fixed Charges

If no earnings show Fixed

Charges only

Note Care should be exercised in interpreting the significance of the ratio of earnings

to fixed charges as measure of the coverage of debt service as the existence

of any earnings does not necessarily mean that the Companys liquidity at any

given time will permit payment of debt service requirements to be timely made

See Questions Nos 11 and 12 See also the Financial Statements and especially

the Statement of Cash Flows

The Company was organized on August 2008 The Company had zero earnings for

the last fiscal year As of September 30 2009 the Company had zero earnings from

continuing operations The Company paid $255 in interest on the NE Entrepreneur

Fund Loan during 2009

18 If securities are Preference or Preferred stock

Are unpaid dividends cumulative 11 Yes LXI No

Are securities callable Yes No

Explain Pursuant to Section 2.5f there are no cumulative dividends Further the

securities are not callable

Note Attach to this Offering Circular copies or summary of the charter

bylaw or contractual provision or document that gives rise to the rights of

holders of Preferred or Preference Stock notes or other securities being

offered

19 If securities are capital stock of any type indicate restrictions on dividends

under loan or other financing arrangements or otherwise
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The Company has received $30000 from the NE Entrepreneur Fund of the Development

Association of Douglas County The securities are not subordinated in right of payment of

interest or principal on this loan However the Company plans to submit financing

application to the Small Business Administration for $1400000 to $2000000 It is likely

that if the financing request is approved the financing terms will require the Company to

subordinate the rights of the securities in favor of the Small Business Administration

20 Current amount of assets available for payment of dividends if deficit must be

first made up show deficit in parenthesis $16232

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

21 The selling agents that is the persons selling the securities as agent for the

Company for commission or other compensation in this offering are

None

22 Describe any compensation to selling agents or finders including cash securities

contracts or other consideration in addition to the cash commission set forth as

percent of the offering price on the cover page of this Offering Circular Also indicate

whether the Company will indemnify the selling agents or finders against liabilities

under the securities laws Finders are persons who for compensation act as

intermediaries in obtaining selling agents or otherwise making introductions in

furtherance of this offering

None

23 Describe any material relationships between any of the selling agents or finders

and the Company or its management

None

Note After reviewing the amount of compensation to the selling agents or finders

for selling the securities and the nature of any relationship between the

selling agents or finders and the Company potential investor should

assess the extent to which it may be inappropriate to rely upon any

recommendation by the selling agents or finders to buy the securities

24 If this offering is not being made through selling agents the names of persons at

the Company through which this offering is being made

The securities will be registered with the state agencies in Wisconsin and Minnesota The

following individuals at the Company will make this Offering
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Name Nancy Bode

Address 507 dough Avenue Superior WI 54880

Telephone No 218 349-0686

Name Joe Harrison

Address 807 Wright Street Brainerd MN 56401

Telephone No 218 838-2208

Name Dan Parkinson

Address 1321 Cedar Avenue Superior WI 54880

Telephone No 218 348-1117

The Companys officers and directors do not have plans to purchase shares in the Offering

however these individuals may purchase shares in the Offering if said purchase will allow

the Company to meet the minimum Offering

The securities will be offered in the following ways

Internet The Company has secured the website www.oakleysshootingrange.com Once

the applicable securities regulators have approved the Offering the Company will create

page on its website to solicit sales of its securities The first page will state that the Company

seeks to raise maximum of $2960000 through the sale of non-voting preferred stock and

voting common stock to Wisconsin and Minnesota residents only Potential investors will

then have to double-click on button affirming that the interested individual is Wisconsin

or Minnesota resident

The next page of the website will contain two sections place for registered potential

investor to enter his or her username and password or ii place for new potential investors

to register and obtain username and password by entering his or her name address with

dropdown box listing only Wisconsin or Minnesota as potential states email address and

selecting username and password This registration requirement will allow the Company to

track those individuals who have accessed the Offering The page will also contain an

election by the potential investor to receive the Offering materials electronically or hard

copy via the mail The potential investor may change his or her preferred method of delivery

by emailing the Company his or her delivery preference change at any time during the course

of the Offering

If the potential investor selects the hard copy via mail option the webpage will thank the

potential investor for his or her interest and advise the potential investor that the Company

will send the Offering to the potential investor at no charge via mail in 3-5 business days

If the potential investor elects to receive copy of the Offering electronically webpage

with downloadable PDF copy of this Offering will be available to the potential investor

The PDF version of the Offering will be available to all potential investors with username

and password

35



The potential investor will be immediately notified of any amendments or supplements to the

Offering via email if the potential investor consented to the electronic delivery of

information related to the Offering or ii via mail if the potential investor desires to receive

notifications via mail

All supplemental sales literature will include prominent statement that the Offering is being

sent or delivered electronically provide instructions on access to the electronic Offering and

state that hardcopy of the Offering is available without charge

Information Meetings Nancy Bode Dan Parkinson and Joe Harrison will conduct

informational meetings for potential investors Potential investors will be located through

personal contacts of the Board of Directors solicitation at shooting and archery events and

local firearms dealers During the meeting potential investors will be given copy of this

Offering Nancy Bode Dan Parkinson and Joe Harrison will discuss the Companys plans as

described in this Offering and answer any questions from the potential investors

25 If this offering is limited to special group such as employees of the Company

or is limited to certain number of individuals as required to qualify under

Subchapter of the Internal Revenue Code or is subject to any other limitations

describe the limitations and any restrictions on resale that apply

None

Will the certificates bear legend notifying holders of such restrictions

JYes IN0 N/A

26 Name address and telephone number of independent bank or savings and

loan association or other similar depository institution acting as escrow

agent if proceeds are escrowed until minimum proceeds are raised

Donn Bergquist CPA Dorm Berquist Accounting 1010 Belknap Street

Superior WI 54880 will act as the escrow agent Mr Berquist will use

Citizens Bank 1612 Belknap Street Superior WI 54880 715-392-8202 as

the depository institution for the escrow

Date at which funds will be returned by escrow agent if minimum

proceeds are not raised November 2010 one year from the date of this

offering

Will interest on proceeds during escrow period be paid to investors

IYes LXI No

27 Explain the nature of any resale restrictions on presently outstanding shares

and when those restrictions will terminate if this can be determined
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Currently there are only voting common shares outstanding There are transfer

restrictions on the voting common stock See Section 2.5 in the Bylaws common

shareholder may transfer his or her shares to his or her spouse children parents or

siblings Family Members ii to trust which he or she is the grantor and the

shareholders Family Members are the beneficiaries or iii the Company All other

transfers of the voting common stock must be approved by the affirmative vote of the

majority of directors on the Board of Directors There is no known date of termination for

these transfer restrictions There are no transfer restrictions for the non-voting preferred

shares

Note Equity investors should be aware that unless the Company is able to

complete further public offering or the Company is able to be sold for cash or

merged with public company that their investment in the Company may be

illiquid indefinitely

DIVIDENDS DISTRIBUTIONS AND REDEMPTIONS

28 If the Company has within the last five years paid dividends made distributions

upon its stock or redeemed any securities explain how much and when

The Company was organized on August 2008 It has not paid any dividends or

made any distributions upon its stock or redeemed any securities

OFFICERS AND KEY PERSONNEL OF THE COMPANY

29 Chief Executive Officer Title President

Name Nancy Bode Age 57

Office Street Address 1609 Baxter Avenue Superior WI 54880

Telephone No 218 349-0686

Name of employers titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an

indication of job responsibilities

Citizens Bank 1985 to present

Client Service Supervisor

When Ms Bode started working for Citizens Bank she was loan secretary She

progressed to being loan officer compliance officer management and loan servicing

reporting Ms Bode is currently responsible for operations compliance and staff

development

Education degrees schools and dates

Insurance licenses for fixed annuity and life insurance products
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Associate Degree in Consumer Banking from the American Institute of Banking

1972
LeSueuer High School high school diploma 1969

Also Director of the Company LXI Yes No

Indicate amount of time to be spent on Company matters if less than full time

20 hours per month

30 Chief Operating Officer N/A Title _____________________________________

Name ________________________________________ Age

Office Street Address Telephone No ___________

Name of employers titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an

indication of job responsibilities

Education degrees schools and dates

Also Director of the Company Yes No

Indicate amount of time to be spent on Company matters if less than full time

31 Chief Financial Officer Title Treasurer Secretary

Name Joe Harrison Age 59

Office Street Address 1609 Baxter Avenue Superior WI 54880

Telephone No 218 838-2208

Name of employers titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an

indication of job responsibilities

FMBank April 2003 to present

Commercial Loan Relationship Officer

Mr Harrisons responsibilities include commercial loan growth outside sales calls

and outside sales training

U.S Bank October 2001 to April 2003

Branch Manager

Mr Harrisons responsibilities included sale growth training management loan

portfolio management supervision of operations and bankers and commercial loan

business development

Education degrees schools and dates
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San Francisco University no degree 1972

Also Director of the Company LXI Yes No

Indicate amount of time to be spent on Company matters if less than full time

15 hours per month

32 Other Key Personnel

Name Dan Parkinson Age 50

Title Vice President Range Master

Office Street Address 1609 Baxter Avenue Superior WI 54880

Telephone No 218 348-1117

Name of employers titles and dates of positions held during past five years

with an indication of job responsibilities

Superior Shooters Supply June 1990 to present

Salesman Buyer

Mr Parkinson serves as the salesman and buyer for this retail store

Education degrees schools and dates

Certified Firearms Instructor for the State of Wisconsin and the National Rifle

Association for 20 years

Certified State of Wisconsin Emergency Medical Technician and Firefighter

Training Certificates from the Wisconsin Indianhead Technical College WI

Duluth Denfeld High School high school diploma 1976

Also Director of the Company LXII Yes No

Indicate amount of time to be spent on Company matters if less than full

time 10 hours per month

Name Pat Harrison Age 58

Title Manager

Office Street Address 1609 Baxter Avenue Superior Wisconsin

Telephone No 218 838-2208

Name of employers titles and dates of positions held during past five years

with an indication of job responsibilities

Aspen Realty real estate agent 2003-2008
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Education degrees schools and dates

Graduated high school in 1967

Also Director of the Company Yes No

Indicate amount of time to be spent on Company matters if less than full

time Full-time

DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY

33 Number of Directors

If Directors are not elected annually or are elected under voting trust or other

arrangement explain The directors are elected annually See Section 4.2 of the

Bylaws

34 Information concerning outside or other Directors i.e those not described

above

The Company does not have any outside directors All three directors have been

identified in Questions 29 to 32 above

Name Age

Title

Office Street Address Telephone No ___________

Name of employers titles and dates of positions held during past five

years with an indication of job responsibilities

Education degrees schools and dates

Name Age _____

Title

Office Street Address Telephone No ___________

Name of employers titles and dates of positions held during past five

years with an indication of job responsibilities
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Education degrees schools and dates

Name Age

Title

Office Street Address Telephone No ___________

Name of employers titles and dates of positions held during past five

years with an indication of job responsibilities

Education degrees schools and dates

35 Have any of the Officers or Directors ever worked for or managed

company including separate subsidiary or division of larger

enterprise in the same business as the Company Yes LXI No

Explain Dan Parkinson has prior experience as Range Master Range

Master is responsible for public safety while the range is in use by visually

monitoring all participants using the range and ensuring participants comply

with safety policies while using the range However he has no experience

managing shooting range facility None of the other officers or directors

have worked for or managed shooting range facility

If any of the Officers Directors or other key personnel have ever worked

for or managed company in the same business or industry as the

Company or in related business or industry describe what precautions

if any including the obtaining of releases or consents from prior

employers have been taken to preclude claims by prior employers for

conversion or theft of trade secrets know-how or other proprietary

info rmation

Dan Parkinson has prior experience as Range Master Range Master is

responsible for public safety while the range is in use by visually monitoring

all participants using the range and ensuring participants comply with safety

policies while using the range Parkinsons knowledge is well-known in the

industry Dan Parkinson has been in the shooting sports industry for 30 years

He has numerous manufacturing corporate and individual connections in the

shooting sports industry He also is hunter and bowhunter instructor for the

State of Wisconsin and certified instructor for the National Rifle Association

He is not protected by any consents or precautions None of the other officers

or directors have worked for or managed shooting range facility
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If the Company has never conducted operations or is otherwise in the

development state indicate whether any of the Officers or Directors has

ever managed any other company in the start-up or development stage

and describe the circumstances including relevant dates

None of the Officers or Directors has ever managed any other company in the

start-up or development stage

If any of the companys key personnel are not employees but are

consultants or other independent contractors state the details of their

engagement by the Company

None

If the Company has key man life insurance policies on any of its Officers

Directors or key personnel explain including the names of the persons

insured the amount of insurance whether the insurance proceeds are

payable to the Company and whether these are arrangements that require

the proceeds to be used to redeem securities or pay benefits to the estate of

the insured person or surviving spouse

The Company does not have any key man life insurance policies on any of its

Officers Directors or key personnel at this time

36 If petition under the Bankruptcy Act or any State insolvency law was filed by

or against the Company or its Officers Directors or other key personnel or receiver

fiscal agent or similarofficer was appointed by court for the business or property of

any such persons or any partnership in which any of such persons was general

partner at or within the past five years or any corporation or business association of

which any such person was an executive officer at or within the past five years set forth

below the name of such persons and the nature and date of such actions

No petition under the Bankruptcy Act or any state insolvency laws has ever been filed by or

against the Company its Officers Directors or other key personnel Further none of these

parties nor any business they have been involved in has had receiver appointed by the

court on its behalf

Note After reviewing the information concerning the background of the

Companys Officers Directors and other key personnel potential investors should

consider whether or not these persons have adequate background and experience

to develop and operate this Company and to make it successful In this regard

the experience and ability of management are often considered the most

significant factors in the success of business
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PRINCIPAL STOCKHOLDERS

37 Principal owners of the Company those who beneficially own directly or

indirectly 10% or more of the common and preferred stock presently outstanding

starting with the largest common stockholder Include separately all common stock

issuable upon conversion of convertible securities identifying them by asterisk and

show average price per share as if conversion has occurred Indicate by footnote if the

price paid was for consideration other than cash and the nature of any such

consideration

Class of Shares Average No of of Total No of Voting of Total

Voting Common Price Per Share Voting Outstanding Common

Stock Common Shares of Shares After

Shares Now Voting Offering

Held Common if All Securities

Stock Sold

Nancy Bode $13200 66 32% 66 22%

507 dough Ave $200 per voting

Superior WI 54880 common share

218 349-0686 Purchased on

1609 Baxter subscription basis

Avenue for $13200 As

Superior WI 54880 of 9/30/09 paid

Bank Operations $9078.67 of the

Manager purchase price

Joe Harrison $13200 66 32% 66 22%

807 Wright Street $200 per voting

Brainerd MN common share

56401 Purchased on

1609 Baxter subscription basis

Avenue for $13200 As

Superior WI 54880 of 9/30/09 paid

218 838-2208 $9078.67 of the

Commercial purchase price

Banker

Dan Parkinson $13200 66 32% 66 22%

1321 Cedar Avenue $200 per voting

Superior WI 54880 common share

218 348-1117 Purchased on

Firearm rentals and subscription basis

repair for $13200 As

of 9/30/09 paid

$9078.67 of the

purchase_price
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Class of Shares Average No of of Total No of Voting of Total

Voting Common Price Per Share Voting Outstanding Common

Stock Common Shares of Shares After

Shares Now Voting Offering

Held Common if All Securities

Stock Sold

Theresa Taylor Services valued 3% 2%

Olson at $1200 $200

7610 /2 John per voting

Avenue common share

Superior WI 54880 Services include

handling possible

financing options

for the Company
with the NE

Entrepreneur

Fund of the

Development

Association of

Douglas County

Small Business

Administration

and this Offering

38 Number of shares beneficially owned by Officers and Directors as group

Before offering 204 voting common shares 100% of total outstanding

non-voting preferred shares 0% of total outstanding

After offering Assuming minimum voting common stock sold

204 voting common shares 95% of total outstanding

a2 Assuming minimum non-voting preferred stock sold

non-voting preferred shares 0% of total outstanding

bi Assuming maximum voting common stock sold

204 voting common shares 68% of total outstanding

b2 Assuming maximumnon-voting preferred stock sold

non-voting preferred shares 0% of total outstanding

Assume all options exercised and all convertible securities converted
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MANAGEMENT RELATIONSHIPS TRANSACTIONS AND REMUNERATION

39 If any of the Officers Directors key personnel or principal stockholders

are related by blood or marriage please describe

Joe Harrison and Pat Harrison are related by marriage

If the company has made loans to or is doing business with any of its

Officers Directors key personnel or 10% stockholders or any of the

relatives or any entity controlled directly or indirectly by any such

persons within the last two years or proposes to do so within the future

explain This includes sales or lease of goods property or services to or

from the Company employment or stock purchase contracts etc State

the principal terms of any significant loans agreements leases financing

or other arrangements

Nancy Bodes daughter-in-law assisted only in suggesting the marketing firm

Swim Creative She did not and will not receive any compensation for her

assistance Swim Creative assisted the Company with its logo business cards

the survey distributed at local shooting events and newsletters Swim Creative

performed this work under price quotation and not written contract Other

than the price quotation there is no written documentaUon between the

Company and Swim Creative

If any of the Companys Officers Directors key personnel or 10%

stockholders has guaranteed or co-signed any of the Companys bank

debt or other obligations including any indebtedness to be retired from

the proceeds of this offering explain and state the amounts involved

None However Nancy Bode Joe Harrison and Dan Parkinson may

personally guarantee any financing received by the Small Business

Administration

40 List all remuneration by the Company to Officers Directors and key

personnel for the last fiscal year

Chief Executive Officer $0 $0

Chief Operating Officer $0 $0

Chief Accounting Officer $0 $0

Key Personnel

Dan Parkinson $0 $0

Pat Harrison $0 $0

Total $0 $0
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Directors as group

number of persons $0 $0

If remuneration is expected to change or has been unpaid in prior years

explain

Section 4.10 of the Bylaws allows the Board of Directors by affirmative vote

of majority of the directors to establish reasonable compensation for the

directors However the Company does not anticipate that it will compensate

its directors for the first years of the Companys existence

After the Company begins operations the Company anticipates that Pat

Harrison will be paid approximately $3350 per month for her services as

Manager of the facility

If any employment agreements exist or are contemplated describe None

41 Number of shares subject to issuance under presently outstanding stock

purchase agreements stock options warrants or rights

shares 0% of total shares to be outstanding after the completion of the

offerings if all securities sold assuming exercise of options and conversion of

convertible securities

Indicate which have been approved by shareholders State the expiration

dates exercise prices and other basic terms for these securities N/A

Number of common shares subject to issuance under existing stock

purchase or option plans but not yet covered by outstanding purchase

agreements options or warrants shares

Describe the extent to which future stock purchase agreements stock

options warrants or rights must be approved by shareholders

If the future stock purchase agreements stock options warrants or rights

require an amendment to the bylaws said agreements stock options warrants

or rights must be approved by majority of the holders of the voting common

stock Currently the Companys officers and directors control majority of

the outstanding common stock Therefore the current officers and directors

can approve an amendment to the bylaws to allow any future stock purchase

agreements stock options warrants or rights non-voting preferred holder

does not have any voting rights relating to future stock purchase agreements

stock options warrants or rights
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42 If the business is highly dependent on the services of certain key personnel

describe any arrangements to assure that these persons will remain with the Company

and not compete upon any termination

While Dan Parkinson is the only Company director and officer who has experience as

Range Master the Company has verbal commitments of employment from

National Rifle Association certified instructors who will conduct clerical activities

and counter sales and are also qualified Range Masters

Note After reviewing the above potential investors should consider whether or

not the compensation to management and other key personnel directly or

indirectly is reasonable in view of the present state of the Companys

development

LITIGATION

43 Describe any past pending or threatened litigation or administrative action

which has had or may have material effect upon the Companys business financial

condition or operations including any litigation or action involving the Companys

Officers Directors or other key personnel State the names of the principal parties the

nature and current status of the matters and amounts involved Give an evaluation by

management or counsel to the extent feasible of the merits of the proceedings or

litigation and the potential impact on the Companys business financial condition or

operations

None

FEDERAL TAX ASPECTS

44 If the Company is an corporation under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986

and it is anticipated that any significant tax benefits will be available to investors in this

offering indicate the nature and amount of such anticipated tax benefits and the

material risks of their disallowance Also state the name address and telephone

number of any tax advisor that has passed upon these tax benefits Attach any opinion

or description of the tax consequences of an investment in the securities by the tax

advisor

Name of Tax Advisor __________________________________________________

Address

Telephone Number ______________________________________________________

N/A The Company is corporation

Note Potential investors are encouraged to have their own personal tax

consultant contact the tax advisor to review details of the tax benefits and
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the extent that the benefits would be available and advantageous to the

particular investor

MISCELLANEOUS FACTORS

45 Describe any other material factors either adverse or favorable that will or

could affect the Company or its business for example discuss any defaults under

major contracts any breach of bylaw provisions etc or which are necessary to make

any other information in this Offering Circular not misleading or incomplete

This offering will terminate if conditions for release from the escrow account of the

subscription funds have not been satisfied by raising the minimum offering of $1100000 in

one year The Board of Directors may also terminate the Offering at any time These

decisions shall be made in the Boards sole discretion See Escrow Agreement

The risk factors and description of this Offering discuss all the material facts

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

46 The following financial statements of the issuer or the issuer and its

predecessors or any businesses to which the issuer is successor shall be filed as part of

the offering statement and included in the offering circular which is distributed to

investors

Balance Sheet as of date within 90 days prior to filing the offering

statement or such longer time not exceeding months as the Commission

may permit at the written request of the issuer upon showing of good

cause for filings make after 90 days subsequent to the issuers most

recent fiscal year the balance sheet shall be dated as of the end of the

most recent fiscal year

Statements of income cash flows and other stockholders equity for each

of the fiscal years preceding the date of the most recent balance sheet

being filed and for any interim period between the end of the most recent

of such fiscal years and the date of the most recent balance sheet being

filed or for the period of the issuers existence if less than the period

above

Income statements shall be accompanied by statement that in the

opinion of management all adjustments necessary for fair statement of

results for the interim period have been included If all such adjustments

are of normal recurring nature statement to the effect shall be made

If otherwise there shall be furnished as supplemental information and not

as part of the offering statement letter describing in detail the nature
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and amount of any adjustments other than normal recurring adjustments

entering into the determination of results shown

Pro Forma Financial Information

Pro forma information shall be furnished if any of the following

conditions exist for purposes of this rule the term purchase

encompasses the purchase of an interest in business accounted for

by the equity method

During the most recent fiscal year or subsequent interim

period for which balance sheet of the registrant is

required significant business combination accounted for

as purchase has occurred

ii After the date of the registrants most recent balance sheet

consummation of significant business combination to be

accounted for by either the purchase method or pooling of

interests method of accounting has occurred or is probable

The provisions of paragraph 3b and apply to this

paragraph

Pro forma statements shall ordinarily be in columnar form

showing condensed historical statements pro forma adjustments

and the pro forma results and should include the following

If the transaction was consummated during the most recent

fiscal year or in the subsequent interim period pro forma

statements of income reflecting the combined operations of

the entities for the latest fiscal year and interim period if

any or

ii If consummation of the transaction has occurred or is

probable after the date of the most recent balance sheet

pro forma balance sheet giving effect to the combination as

of the date of the most recent balance sheet required by

paragraph For purchase pro forma statements of

income reflecting the combined operations of the entities for

the latest fiscal year and interim period if any and for

pooling of interests pro forma statements of income for all

periods for which income statements of the registrant are

required
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To The Shareholders

Oakleys Shooting Range Inc

All ordinary necessary and material adjustments have been made to the

accompanying financial statements in order for the financial position results

of operations and cash flows to be fairly presented

President

Oakleys Shooting Range Inc



OAKLEYS SHOOTING RANGE INC

Development Stage Company
Balance Sheets

As of September 30 2009 and December 31 2008

ASSETS
Current Assets

Cash in bank

Stock subscription receivable

Total Current Assets

Property

Building plans

Other Assets

Organizational costs

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts payable

Due to shareholders

Notes payable current portion

Total Current Liabilities

Notes payable long term portion

Shareholders Equity

Common stock 300 shares authorized

204 shares issued and outstanding

Deficit accumulated in the

development stage

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES EQUITY

See Notes to Financial Statements

September 30 December 31
2009 2008

2018 5776
12364 28637

14382 34413

10041 10041

57200 11867

81623 56321

40000

1563 15859

4109

45672 1589

11721

40800 40800

16570 338
24230 40462

81623 56321
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OAKLEYS SHOOTING RANGE INC

Development Stage Company
Statements of Income

Frthe Nine Months Ending September 30 2009 and For the Periods August 2008 to December 31 2008

and September 30 2009

August 2008

Date of-incorp-

oration to

December 31
2008

August 2008

Date of incorp

oration to

September 30
2009

Ordinary Income

Income

Business plan prize income

Expense

Advertising and promotion
Bank service charges

Computer and internet

Dues subscriptions

Licenses and fees

Office Supplies

Postage

Printing

Professional fees

supplies

Web site fees

Total Expense

Loss from Operations

Other expense

Interest expense

Net Loss

8285 865

112

2680
145

126

383

162

2021

1150
368

545

15977

15977

9150
112

2680
305

561

591

202

2021

368

545

.i15

16315

See Notes to Financial Statements
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Nine Months

Ending

September 30
2009

...-

1500 1500

160

435

208

40

30

1838

338

255 255

16232 338 16570



OAKLEYS SHOOTING RANGE INC

Development Stage Company
Statements of Changes in Stockholders Equity

For the Nine Months Ending September 30 2009 and For the Periods August 2008 to December 31 2008

and September 30 2009

Nine Months

Ending

September 30
2009

August 2008

Date of incorp

oration to

December31
2008

August 2008

Date of incorp

oration to

September 30
2009

COMMON STOCK
Balance at beginning of year 40800

No par value of shares issued

Shares issued 198 shares

Shares issued for services

shares

Balance at end of year

See Notes to Financial Statements

39600

1200

39600

1200

40800 40800 40800
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OAKLEYS SHOOTING RANGE INC

Development Stage Company
Statements of Cash Flows

For the Nine Months Ending September 30 2009 and for the Periods August 2008 to December 31 2008

and September 30 2009

August -2008 August 2008

Nine Months Date of Incorp Date of Incorp
Ending oration to orationtto

September 30 December 31 September 30
2009 2008 2009

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net loss 16232 338 16570
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to

net cash provided used in operations
Increase in accounts payable 40000 40000

tJet cash provided used in Operating

Activities 23768 338 23430

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Building plans 10041 10041
Organizational costs 45333 11867 57200

Net cash used in Investing Activities 45333 21908 67241

FINANCING ACTIVITiES

Loan proceeds NE Entrepeneural Fund 30000
Loan payments NE Entrepeneural Fund 14170 14170
Due to shareholders increase decrease 14296 15859 1563
Stock issued and paid 1200 12U0
Stock subscription receivable decrease 16273 10963 27236

Net cash Provided by Financing Activities 17807 28022 45829

Net increase decrease in cash 3758 5776 2018

Net cash beginning of period 5776

Net cash end of period 2018 5776 2018

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES
Non cash investing and financing

activities

Capital stock issued in exchange

for stock subscription

receivable 39600 39600

See Notes to Financial Statements
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Oakleys Shooting Range Inc

Notes to Financial Statements

Note SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING-POLICIES

This summary of significant accounting policies of QAKLEYS SHOOTING RANGE
INC Development Stage company is presented to assist in understanding the

Companys financial statements The financial statements and notes are representations

of the Companys management who is responsible for their integrity and objectivity

These accounting policies conform to generally accepted accounting principles and have

been consistently applied in the preparation of the financial statements

Nature of Operations

The Company is development stage company and is in the business of developing

pistol rifle and archery shooting range for the protection and entertaimnent industries

The Company was incorporated under the laws of the state of WI on August 2008 It

has not begun general business operations The organizers of the Company are in the

process of marketing planning business location and designing facility The

Companys plan on revenue generation is to attract shooters from the Tn-State region of

northeast Minnesota northern Wisconsin and upper Michigan Customers would use the

Companys future facilities on an hourly fee basis The Company also plans to hold

regional state and national tournaments

Property

Presently the Company has no property or equipment The Company has hired an

architect to draw plans for future building construction

Income Taxes

No income tax provision has been provided in these financial statements as they have no

material impact on these statements

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting

principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain

reported amounts and disclosures Accordingly actual results could differ from those

estimates
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Oakleys Shooting Range Inc

Notes to Financial Statements

Advertising

Advertising costs are being expensed in the year incurred

Note Organizational Costs

Certain costs of forming the Company are being recorded as organizational costs Once
the Company begins operations these costs wilt be amortized to the Statement of frconic

Note Capital Stock

The corporation is authorized to issue 10300 shares of stock consisting of 300 shares of

voting common shares with no par value and 10000 shares of non-voting preferred

shares with no par value The four organizers of the company have been issued 204

shares of common stock

VOTING COMMON SHARES The voting common shares vote on all shareholder

matters affecting the Company including but not limited to amending the Bylaws and

electing the directors Pursuant to Section 3.6 the voting common shareholders are able

to attend and vote their respective shares at shareholder meetings However there are no

cumulative voting rights

There are no preemptive rights See Section 2.5 of the Bylaws

There are also transfer restrictions on the voting common stock See Section 2.5 in the

Bylaws preferred shareholder may transfer his or her shares to his or her spouse
children parents or siblings Family Members ii to trust which he or she is the

grantor and the shareholders Family Members are the beneficiaries or iii the Company
All other transfers of the votingcommon stock must be approved by the affirmative vote

of the majority of directors on the Board of Directors

Pursuant to Section 2.6 of the Bylaws the Board of Directors establishes the amount of

cash available for dividend distribution Available Cash each year The voting

common stockholders receive the Available Cash on pro rata basis after the non-voting

preferred shareholders receive 6% of the preferred shareholders initial investment in the

Company There are no cumulative dividends

NON-VOTING PREFERRED SHARES The non-voting preferred shares do not vote on

any matters affecting the Company Pursuant to Section 3.6 the non-voting preferred

shareholders are able to attend the meeting of shareholders However they are not

-allowed to vote
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Oakleys Shooting Range Inc

Notes to Financial Statements

There are no preemptive rights See Section 2.5 of the Bylaws

Pursuant to Section 2.5 there are no transfer restrictions on the non-voting preferred

shares However the Company must be advised of the name address and email address

of each transferee and the number of non-voting preferred shares to be owned by the

transferee

Pursuant to Section 2.6 of the Byulaws the Board af Directors establishes the amount of

cash available for dividend distribution Available Cash each-year The preferred

shareholders receive 100% of the Available Cash on pro rata basis until each preferred

shareholder receives 6% of the preferred shareholders initial investment in the Company
There are no cumulative dividends

Note Related Party Transactions

Three organizers of the Company are paying for their cOmmon stock purchases on

subscription basis The fourth organizer was issued common stock in exchange for

services performed Also the Company has borrowed money from the shareholders on

short term basis to meet the cash flow requirements of the Company These loans are

listed as Due to Shareholders on the Balance Sheets

Note Long Term Debt

Long term debt on September 30 2009 consists of the following

Note payable NE Entrepreneur Fund payable in monthly

installments of$ 208 with no interest final payment

May 2011 Collateralized by personal vehicles of the

organizers 3958

Note payable NE Entrepreneur Fund payable in monthly

installments of 213 including interest at 8.6% final

payment August 2015 Collateralized by personal vehicles

of the organizers 1872

15830

Less current portion 4109

Long-term debt $11721
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Oak4eys Shooting Range Inc

Notes to Financial Statements

Note Long Term Debt cont

Maturities of long-term debt are as follows

Year Ending

September 30 Amount

2010 4160

2011 3507

2012 1920

2013 2096
2014 2188
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MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF

CERTAIN RELEVANT FACTORS

47 If the Companys financial statements show losses from operations explain the

causes underlying these losses and what steps the Company has taken or is taking to

address these causes

The Companys Income Statement from January 2009 to September 30 2009 shows net

loss of $1232 This net loss is result of the expenses associated with new business that

does not yet have facility or established operations The Company is addressing the loss in

the short-term by obtaining loans from its shareholders and $30000 loan from the NE

Entrepreneur Fund of the Development Association of Douglas County In the long-term

the Company will seek financing from the Small Business Administration in the amount of

$1400000 to $2000000 and funds from this Offering to purchase the necessary equipment

and inventory and construct the facility

48 Describe any trends in the Companys historical operating results Indicate any

changes now occurring in the underlying economics of the industry or the Companys
business which in the opinion of Management will have significant impact either

favorable or adverse upon the Companys results of operations within the next 12

months and give rough estimate of the probable extent of the impact if possible

The Company was organized on August 2008 It has not been in operation long enough to

have had any meaningful trends or operating results However the current political

perception favoring gun enthusiasts has caused these enthusiasts to purchase ammunition and

firearms more frequently than in the past This trend may positively impact the Company

and its sale of ammunition provided that the Companys ammunition supplier is able to keep

up with the current demand

49 If the Company sells product or products and has had significant sales during

its last fiscal year state the existing gross margin net sales less costs of such sales as

presented in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles as percentage

of sales for the last fiscal year ______% What is the anticipated gross margin for next

year of operations Approximately _____% If this is expected to change explain

Also if reasonably current gross margin figures are available for the industry indicate

these figures and the sources from which they are obtained

This is new company that does not yet have facility or established operations The

Companys management intends to use the proceeds from this Offering to construct

facility purchase the necessary equipment and inventory and begin operations However it

does not anticipate having any sales during the next year of operations

50 Foreign sales as percent total sales for last fiscal year 0% Domestic

government sales as percent of total domestic sales for last fiscal year 0% Explain

the nature of these sales including any anticipated changes N/A
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SIGNATURES

The issuer has duly caused this offering statement to be signed on its behalf by the

undersigned thereunto duly authorized in the City of Superior State of Wisconsin on

tveer 2OO

OAKLEYS SHOOTING RANGE INC

By 7fa4i
Nancy Bodqj

President Board Member Shareholder CEO

/17/ 3/O
Date

This offering statement has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and

on the dates indicated

Nancy Bode

President Board Member Shareholder CEO

Theresa Taylor Olson

Shareholder

Date

43fr

Date

11/JjtO9
Date

Vice

12i
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Stale of Wisconsin

OF FINANCIAL iNSTITUTIONS
Division of Corporate CoxisumerServices

O8AUG-t pfl 302

ARTiCLES OF INCORpORfJON STOCK FOR-PROJTCORPORATION

Executed by the
undersigned for the purpose of forming Wisconsin

for-profit corporation under Cb.l1oof the Wisconsin Statutes

Article Name of the corporation eys Shooting Range Inc

Article The corporation is organized under Cb 180 of the Wisconsin Statutes

300 voting Common shares and
Article The corporation shall be authorized to issue 10000 nonvoting preferred

shares

Nancy Bode
Article Name of the nitlal regzstered agent_______________________________________________

Article Street address of the initial
registered

oflice The complete address including
Street and number jf assigned and ZIP
code Box address may be included

as par of the address but is insufficient

alone

FILING FEE $100.00

DF/CORPI2R04/32/05 Use of this form is voluntary
of

WI DFI CORP
FILE 1D

1609 Baxter Avenue

Superior WI 54880

Article Other
provisions OPTJON

See ExhIbit

Exhibit



OAKLEYS SROOTING RANGE ThCE1T
Stock The coiporation may issue two classes of stock non-voting jreferred

stock and ii voting common stock The corporation has total of ten thousand three
hundred 10300 authorized shares comprised often thousand 10000 non-voting preferred
shares with no par value and three hundred 300 voting common shares with no par value

Transfer of Shares

Genera Restrictions No shareholder may transfer any shares of voting
common stock except as otherwise expressly permitted in this Section of
these Bylaws or ii otherwise with the majority consent of the Board of
Directors Any purported transfer of any shares in violation of the terms of
these Bylaws shall be null and void and of no effect transfer permitted by
this Section shall be effective as of the date specified in the instrunients

relating
thereto Any transferee of voting common shares shall be subject to all of the

provisions of these Bylaws to the same extent and in the same manner as any
other shareholder

For purposes of this Section the term transfer means when used as verb
to give sell exchange assign transfer pledge hypothecate bequeath devise

or otherwise dispose of or encumber and iiwhen used as noun the nouns

corresponding to such verbs in either case voluntarily or involuntarily by
operation of law or otherwise including without limitation upon Bankruptcy
death divorce marriage dissolution or otherwise

Transfer to Permitted Transferee and as Otherwise Approved by the Board of
Directors Either during lifetime or death each shareholder may transfer his or
her voting common shares to his or her spouse children parents or siblings
Family Members ii to trust which he or she is the grantor and the
shareholders Family Members are the beneficiaries or iiito the corporation

Each of the forgoing transfers and any transfer otherwise approved by the

Board of Directors under this Section are subject to each transferee executing
an enforceable agreement satisfactory to the corporation that provides for the

transferred voting conunon shares and each transferee to remain
subject to

these Bylaws The corporation must also be advised of the name address
emaiJ address of each transferee and the number of voting common shares to
be owned by the transferee Further each transfer is subject to the corporation

receiving written statement that shows to the corporations satisfaction that
such transfer would meet all applicable transfer tax and securities Jaws or be

exempt therefrom Any expenses incurred by corporation are to be paid by the
shareholder that transferred his her or its voting common shares



Voting Rits of Transferred Shares Voting iights of any voting common
shares transferred under this Section succeed to the transferee

Certificate of Shares The voting common shares represented by the certificate
can only be transferred by

By delivery of the certificate endorsed either in blank or to specified

person by the person appearing by the certificate to be the owner of the

voting common shares represented thereby or

ii 13y delivery of the certificate and separate document
cbntaining

written assignment of the certificate or power of
attorney to sell assign

or transfer the same or the voting common shares
represented thereby

Such assignment or power of
attorney may be either in blank or to

specified person

Transfer of Preferred Stock There shall be no transfer restrictions for the

non-voting preferred shares However the corporation must be advised of the

name address email address of each transferee and the number of non-voting
preferred shares to be owned by the transferee Further the transferee of the

non-voting preferred shares must agree to be subject to these Bylaws

Preemptive Right There shall be no preemptive rights

Dividends

Dividends The amount of cash available for dividend distribution Available
Cash shall be determined by the Board of Directors All dividends and any
other payments to shareholders are subject to all applicable loan restrictions that

may affect the timing of payments and in some instances the right and ability
to make such dividends or payments

Dividend Payment In the event of dividend
distribution the distribution shall

be paid as follows on per share basis

The holders of the
tion-voting preferred stock Preferred Shareholders

shall receive 100% of the Available Cash each year on pro rata basis
until the Preferred Shareholders receive an amount equal to 6% of the
Preferred Shareholders initial investment in the corporation

ii The remaining Available Cash shall be distributed to the holders of

voting common stock Common Shareholders on pro rata basis

Cumulative Dividends There shall be no cumulative dividends



Article Name and complete address of each incorporator

Attorney Jennifer Krueger

Murphy Desmond S.C 33
Main Street Suite 500
Madison WI 53703

Incorporators signature

Attorney Jennifer 14 Krueger
This document was drafted by __________________________________________

Name the individual who drafted the document

OPTIONAL Second choice corporate name if first choice is not available

N/A

INSTkIJCTIONS Ref sec 180.0202 Wis Stats for document content

Submit one original and one exact copy to Department of Financial Institutions Box 7846 Madison

WI 53707-7846 together with the appropriate FILING FEE of $100
Filing fee is non-refundable If

sent by Express or Priority U.S mail address to 345 Washington Ave Floor Madison WI
53703 Sign the document manually or otherwise as allowed under sec 80.01203c Wis Stats

NOTiCE This form maybe used to accomplish filing required or pennitted by statute to be made with

the department Information requested may be used for secondary purposes If you have any questions

please contact the Division of Corporate Consumer Services at 608-261-7577 Hearing-impaired may
call 608-266-8818 for TTY This document can be made available in alternate formats upon request to

qua1i1ing individuals with disabilities

Article The name must contain corporation incorporated company or limited or the

abbreviation corp lflC Co or ltd or comparable words or abbreviations in another language
If you wish to provide second choice name that you would accept if your first choice is not available

enter it in the Optional area on page

Article This statement is required by sec 180.02021

Article Some quantity of shares must be authorized

DFI/CORP/2R04/12/05 of



ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
Stock For-Profit

Corporation

Attorney Jennifer Krueger

Murphy Desmond S.C

P.O Box 2038

Madison WI 53701-2038

Your return address and phone number during the day 60 268- 77

iNSTRUCTIONS Continued

Articles The corporation must have registered agent located at registered office in WisconsinThe address of the registered office is to describe the physical location where the registered agent
maintains their business office Provide the street number and name city and ZIP code in Wiscnjn

Box addresses may be included as part of the address but are insufficient alone The corporation
may not name itself as its own registered agent

Article This space is provide for insertion of any desired material such as grant or limit of preemptive
rights or othtr information not inconsistent with law

Article Print the name and complete address of each incorporator At least one incorporator is required
to sign the document although all incorporators may sign

if the document is executed in Wisconsin sec 182.013 Wis Stats provides that it shall not be filed
unless the name of the drafter either an individual or governmental agency is printed in legible
manner If the document is not executed in Wisconsin enter that remark

No certificate of incorporation will be issued The FILED endorsement applied to this document by the
Department of Financial Institutions is evidence that the articles of incorporation have been acceptedOne or more Received endorsements may appear on the document but do not indicate its acceptance
for filing

This document maydeclare delayed effective date To do so enter remark under Article This
document has delayed effective date of enter the future date The delayed effective date may not be
before or more than 90 days after the document is received by the Department of Financial Institutions
for filing

FILING FEE $100 Makecheck payable.to Department of Financial institutions

DFI/CORPI2Ro411v05
of



CODE OF BLAWS

OF

OAKLEYS SHOOTiNG RANGE INC



TABLE OF CONTENTS

ARTICLE

Identification

Section 1.1 Name

Section 1.2 Seal

Section 1.3 Fiscal Year

ARTICLE

Capital Stock

Section 2.1 Stock

Section 2.2 Consideration for Shares

Section 2.3 Payment for Shares

Section 2.4 Certificate Representing Shares

Section 2.5 Transfer of Stock

General Restrictions

Transfers

Voting Rights

Certificate of Shares

Transfer of Preferred Stock

Preemptive Rights

Section 2.6 Dividends

Dividends

Dividend Payment

Cumulative Dividends

ARTICLE

The Shareholders

Section 3.1 Attendance at Meetings

Section 3.2 Place of Meetings

Section 3.3 Annual Meeting

Section 3.4 Special Meetings

Section 3.5 Notice of Meetings Waiver

Section 3.6 Voting at Meetings

Voting Rights Proxies

Quorum

Section 3.7 Closing of Transfer Books and Fixing Record Date



ARTICLE

The Joard of Directors

Section 4.1 Number and Qualifications

Section 4.2 Election

Section 4.3 Vacancies

Section 4.4 Place of Meetings

Section 4.5 Animal Meeting

Section 4.6 Special Meetings

Section 4.7 Quorum

Section 4.8 Removal and Termination

Section 4.9 Interest of Directors in Contracts

Section 4.10 Compensation of Directors

ARTICLE

The Officers

Section 5.1 Number

Section 5.2 Other Officers

Section 53 Vacancies

Section 5.4 Removal

Section 5.5 The President

Section 5.6 The Vice President

Section 5.7 The Secretary

Section 5.8 The Treasurer

Section 5.9 Delegation of Authority

ARTICLE

Snecial Corporate Acts NeotiabIe Instruments

Deeds Contracts and Shareholders Meetings

Section 6.1 Execution of Negotiable Instruments

Section 6.2 Execution of Deeds Contracts Etc

Section 6.3 Loans 10

Section 6.4 Endorsement of Stock Certificates 10

Section 6.5 Voting of Shares Owned by Corporation 10

ARTICLE

Amendments 10



CODE OF BYLAWS

OF

OAKLEYS SHOOTING RANGE INC

ARTICLE

Identification

Section 1.1 Name The name of this corporation is Oakleys Shooting Range Inc

Section 1.2 Seal The corporation shall have no seal

Section 1.3 Fiscal Year The fIscal year of the coiporation shall begin on the first

day of .Januaiy in each year and end on the last day of December in the same year except the

first fiscal year shall begin on August 2008 and end on December 312008

ARTICLE

Capital Stock

Section 2.1 Stock The corporation may issue two classes of stock

non-voting preferred stock and voting common stock The corporation has total of

ten thousand three hundred 10300 authorized shares comprised of ten thousand 10000
non-voting prefeffed shares with no par value and three hundred 300 voting common shares

with no par value

Section 2.2 Consideration for Shares The stock including both authorized but

previously unissued shares as well as treasuiy shares may be issued for such consideration as

shall from time to time be fixed by the Board of Directors

Section 2.3 Payment for Shares Consideration for the issuance of shares may be

paid in whole or in part in money in other property tangible or intangible or in labor or

services actually performed for the corporation When payment of the consideration for which

shares are to be issued shall have been received by the corporation such shares shall be deemed
to be fully paid and shall be non-assessable In the absence of fraud in the transaction the

judgment of the Board of Directors or the shareholders as the case may be as to the value of

the consideration received for shares shall be conclusive No certificate shall be issued for any
share until such share is fully paid

Section 2.4 Certificate Renresentin Shares The shares of the corporation shall be

represented by certificates signed by the President or Vice President and the Secretary of the

corporation
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Section 2.5 Transfer of Stock

Genera Restrictions No shareholder may transfer any shares of voting cozmnon

stock except as otherwise expressly permitted in this Section of these

Bylaws or iiotherwise with the majority consent of the Board of Directors

Any puiorted transfer of any shares in violation of the terms of these Bylaws
shall be null and void and of no effect transfer permitted by this Section shall

be effective as of the date specified in the instruments relating thereto Any
transferee of voting common shares shall be subject to all of the provisions of

these Bylaws to the same extent and in the same manner as any other

shareholder

For puiposes of this Section the term transfer means when used as verb
to give sell exchange assign transfer pledge hypothecate bequeath devise

or otherwise dispose of or encumber and ii when used as noun the nouns

corresponding to such verbs in either case voluntarily or involuntarily by
operation of law or otherwise including without limitation upon Bankruptcy
death divorce marriage dissolution or otherwise

Transfer to Permitted Transferee and as Otherwise Apuroved by the Board of

Directors Either during lifetime or death each shareholder may transfer his or

her voting common shares to his or her spouse children parents or siblings

Family Members ii to trust which he or she is the grantor and the

shareholders Family Members are the beneficiaries or iii to the corporation

Each of the forgoing transfers and any transfer otherwise approved by the

Board of Directors under this Section are subject to each transferee executing

an enforceable agreement satisfactory to the corporation that provides for the

transferred voting common shares and each transferee to remain subject to

these Bylaws The corporation must also be advised of the name address

email address of each transferee and the number of voting common shares to be
owned by the transferee Further each transfer is subject to the corporation

receiving written statement that shows to the corporations satisfaction that

such transfer would meet all applicable transfer tax and securities laws or be

exempt therefrom Any expenses incurred by corporation are to be paid by the

shareholder that transferred his her or its voting common shares

Voting Rights of Transferred Shares Voting rights of any voting common
shares transferred under this Section succeed to the transferee
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Certificate of Shares The voting common shares represented by the certificate

can only be transferred by

By delivery of the certificate endorsed either in blank or to specified

person by the person appearing by the certiflate to be the owner of the

voting common shares represented thereby or

ii By delivery of the certificate and separate document containing

written assignment of the certificate or power of attorney to sell assign or

transfer the same or the voting common shares represented thereby Such

assignment or power of attorney may be either in blank or to specified

person

Transfer of Preferred Stock There shall be no transfer restrictions for the

non-voting preferred shares However the corporation must be advised of the

name address email address of each transferee and the number of non-voting

preferred shares to be owned by the transferee Further the transferee of the

non-voting preferred shares must agree to be subject to these Bylaws

Preemptive Rights There shall be no preemptive rights

Section 2.6 Dividends

Dividends The amount of cash available for dividend distribution Avaiable

Cash shall be determined by the Board of Directors All dividends and any

other payments to shareholders are subject to all applicable loan restrictions that

may affect the timing of payments and in some instances the right and ability to

make such dividends or payments

Dividend Payment In the event of dividend distribution the distribution shall

be paid as follows on per share basis

The holders of the non-voting preferred stock Preferred Shareholders

shall receive 100% of the Available Cash each year on pro rata basis

until the Preferred Shareholders receive an amount equal to 6% of the

Preferred Shareholders initial investment in the orporation

ii The remaining Available Cash shall be distributed to the holders of

voting common stock Common Shareholders on pro rata basis

Cumulative Dividends There shall be no cumulative dividends
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ARTiCLE

The Shareholders

Section 3.1 Attendance at Meetings The Preferred Shareholders do not have any

voting rights and may but are not required to attend any shareholder meetings However the

Preferred Shareholders shall be entitled to receive notice of any shareholder meetings under

Section 3.5

Section 3.2 Place of Meetinis Meetings of the shareholders of the
corporation may

be held at such place either within or without the State of Wisconsin as may be specified in the

respective notices or waivers of notice thereof or proxies to represent shareholders thereat

Section 3.3 Annual Meeting The annual meeting of the shareholders for the

election of directors and for the transaction of such other business as may properly come before

the meeting shall be held on the 15th day of March of each year if such day is not legal

holiday and if holiday then on the first following day that is not legal holiday Failnre to

hold the annual meeting at the designated time shall not work forfeiture or dissolution of the

corporation

Section 3.4 Special Meetings Special meetings of the shareholders may be called

by the President or the Board of Directors or by shareholder or shareholders
representing at

least one-half 1/2 of the voting common stock outstanding at the time of calling such meeting

Section 3.5 Notice of Meetings Waiver Written or printed notice stating the

place day and hour of meeting and in case of special meeting the purpose or purposes for

which the meeting is called shall be delivered not less than five nor more than twenty 20
days before the date of the meeting either personally email or by mail by or at the direction of

the President the Secretary or the officer or person calling the meeting If emailed such notice

shall be deemed to be delivered when the email is sent to the shareholder at his or her email

address as it appears on the records of the corporation If mailed such notice shall be deemed

to be delivered when the notice is deposited in the United States mail addressed to the

shareholder at his or her address as it appears on the stock record of the corporation with

postage thereon prepaid Waiver in writing by shareholder of the notice of shareholders

meeting whether given before or after the time stated therein shall be equivalent to the
giving

of such notice Attendance by shareholder whether in person or by proxy at shareholders

meeting shall constitute waiver of notice of such meeting
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Section 3.6 Voting at Meetings

Voting Rights Proxies Each outstanding voting common share shall be entitled

to one vote upon each matter submitted to vote at meeting of the

shareholders At all meetings of the shareholders shareholder entitled to vote

may vote by proxy appointed in writing by the shareholder or by his or her duly

authorized attorney in fact Such proxy shall be filed with the Secretary of the

corporation before or at the time of the meeting No proxy shall be valid after

eleven 11 months from the date of its execution unless otherwise provided in

the proxy

Ouorum majority of the outstanding shares of the voting common stock

represented in person or by proxy shall constitute quorum at meeting of the

shareholders The vote of the majority of the voting common shares represented

in person or by proxy at meeting at which quorum is present shall be the vote

of the shareholders unless greater number is required by statute the Articles of

Incorporation or these Bylaws Though less than quorum of the outstanding

voting common shares are represented at meeting majority of the voting

common shares so represented may adjourn the meeting from time to time

without further notice At such adjourned meeting at which quorum shall be

present or represented any business may be transacted which might have been

transacted at the meeting as originally notified

Section 3.7 Closing of Transfer Books and Fixing Record Date The Board of

Directors may close the stock transfer books of this corporation for period not exceeding fifty

50 days preceding the date of any meeting of the shareholders or the date for payment of any

dividend or in order to make determination of the shareholders for any other proper purpose
If the stock transfer books shall be closed for the puipose of determining the shareholders

entitled to notice of or to vote at meeting of the shareholders such books shall be closed for at

least ten 10 days immediately preceding such meeting

In lieu of closing the stock transfer books the Board of Directors may fix in advance

date as the record date for any such determination of the shareholders such date in any case to

be not more than fifty 50 days and in case of meeting of the shareholders not less than ten

10 days prior to the date on which the particular action requiring such determination of the

shareholders is to be taken

If the stock transfer books are not closed and no record date is fixed for the

determination of the shareholders in case of meeting of the shareholders the close ofbusiness

on the date on which notice of the meeting is emailed or mailed via U.S Mail and in case of

payment of any dividend the date on which the resolution of the Board of Directors declaring

such dividend is adopted shall be the record date for such determination of the shareholders
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ARTICLE

The Board of Directors

Section 4.1 Number and Oualifications The business and affairs of the corporation

shall be managed by board of three directors who need not be residents of the State of

Wisconsin or shareholders of the corporation The number of directors may be increased to

any number or decreased to not less than one from time to time by amendment of this

Section but no decrease shall have the effect of shortening the term of an incumbent director

Section 4.2 Election Members of the initial Board of Directors shall hold office

until the next annual meeting of the shareholders when their successors shall have been elected

and qualified At each annual meeting the Common Shareholders shall elect directors to bold

office until the next succeeding annual meeting Each director shall hold office for the term for

which he or she is elected and until his or her successor shall be elected and qualified

Section 4.3 Vacancies Any vacancy occurring in the Board of Directors may be

filled by the affirmative vote of majority of the Common Shareholders of the corporation at an

annual meeting or at special meeting called for that purpose director elected to fill

vacancy shall be elected for the unexpired term of his or her predecessor in office Any

directorship to be filled by reason of an increase in the number of directors shall be filled by

election at an annual meeting or at special meeting of shareholders called for that purpose

Section 4.4 Place of Meetings Meetings of the Board of Directors of the

corporation annual regular or special may be held either within or without the State of

Wisconsin

Section 4.5 Annual Meeting The Board of Directors shall meet each year

immediately after the annual meeting of the shareholders at the place where such meeting of

the shareholders has been held for the purposes of organization election of officers and the

consideration of any other business that may properly be brought before the meeting No notice

of any kind to either old or new members of the Board of Directors for such annual meeting

shall be necessary

Section 4.6 Special Meetings Special meetings of the Board of Directors shall be

held upon notice by letter or telegram delivered for transmission not later than during the third

3rd day immediately preceding the day of such meeting or by word of mouth email or

telephone received not later than during the second 2nd day immediately preceding the day

for such meeting Notice of any special meeting of the Board of Directors may be waived in

writing signed by the person or persons entitled to such notice whether before or after the time

stated therein and shall be equivalent to the giving of such notice Attendance of director at

special meeting shall constitute waiver of notice of such special nieeting except where
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director attends said meeting and objects thereat to the transaction of any business because

such special meeting is not lawfully convened Neither the business to be transacted at nor the

purpose of any special meeting of the Board of Directors need be specified in the notice or

waiver of notice of such meeting

Section 4.7 Onorum majority of the number of directors fixed by the Code of

Bylaws shall constitute quorum for the transaction of business The vote of the majority of

the directors present at meeting at which quorum is present shall be the vote of the Board of

Directors

Section 4.8 Removal and Termination The entire Board of Directors or any

individual director may be removed from office without assigning any cause by the vote of

shareholders holding majority of the outstanding shares which are entitled to vote at any

election of directors in case the entire Board of Directors or any one or more of the directors

are so removed new directors may be elected at the same meeting for the unexpired term of the

director or directors so removed

Section 4.9 Interest of Directors in Contracts Any contract or other transaction

between the corporation and one or more of its directors or between the corporation
and any

finn of which one or more of its directors are members or employees or in which they are

interested or between the corporation and any corporation or association in which one or more

of its directors are shareholders members directors officers or employees or in which they

are interested shall be valid for all purposes notwithstanding the presence of such director or

directors at the meeting of the Board of Directors of the corporation which acts upon or in

reference to such contract or transaction and notwithstanding his her or their participation
in

such action if the fact of such interest shall be disclosed or known to the Board of Directors

and the Board of Directors shall nevertheless authorize approve and ratif such contract or

transaction by vote of the majority of the directors present such interested director or

directors to be counted in determining whether quorum is present but not to be counted in

calculating the majority of such quorum necessary to carry such vote This section shall not be

construed to invalidate any contract or other transaction which would otherwise be valid under

the common or statutory law applicable thereto

Section 410 ComDensatiOn of Directors The Board of Directors by affirmative

vote of majority of the directors then in office may establish reasonable compensation for

directors for services to the corporation as directors officers or otherwise The Board of

Directors may also provide for reasonable pensions disability or death benefits and other

benefits or payments to directors officers and employees and to their estates families

dependents or beneficiaries on account of prior services rendered by such directors officers and

employees to the corporation
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ARTICLE

The Officers

Section 5.1 Number The officers of the corporation shall consist of President

Vice President Secretary and Treasurer

The Board of Directors may elect Chairman of the Board of Directors who when

present shall preside at all meetings of the Board of Directors and who shall have such other

powers as the Board shall prescribe

Section 5.2 Other Officers The Board of Directors may elect or appoint such other

officers assistant officers and agents as it may deem necessary and prescribe their duties not

inconsistent with these Bylaws

Section 5.3 Vacancies Whenever any vacancy shall occur in any office by death

resignation increase in the number of offices of the corporation or otherwise the same shall be

filled by the Board of Directors and the officer so elected shall hold office until his or her

successor is chosen and qualified

Section 5.4 Removal All of the officers of the corporation or any individual officer

may be removed from office without assigning any cause by the vote of majority of

directors In case all of the officers or any one or more of the officers are so removed new

officers shall be elected at the same meeting for the unexpired term of the officer or officers so

removed

Section 5.5 The President The President ifpresent shall preside at au meetings of

the shareholders and at all meetings of the Board of Directors failing
the election of

Chairman of the Board of Directors and he or she shall have active executive management of

the operations of the corporation subject however to the control of the Board of Directors He

or she shall in general peiforru
all duties incident to the office of president and such other

duties as from time to time may be assigned to him or her by the Board of Directors

Section 5.6 The Vice President The Vice President shall have such powers and

perform such duties as the Board of Directors may from time to time prescribe or as the

President may from time to time delegate to him or her Tn the case of the death of the

President or in the case of his or her absence or inability to act the Vice President shall

perform the duties of the President

Section 5.7 The Secretary The Secretary shall keep or cause to be kept in books

provided for the purpose the minutes of the meetings of the shareholders and of the Board of

Directors shall see that all notices are duly given in accordance with the provisions of these
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Bylaws and as required by law shall be custodian of the records and shall perform all duties

incident to the office of Secretary and such other duties as may from time to time be assigned to

him or her by the Board of Directors or by the President

Section 5.8 The Treasurer The Treasurer shall be the financial officer of the

corporation shall have charge and custody of and be responsible for all funds of the

corporation and deposit all such funds in the name of the corporation in such banks trust

companies or other depositories as shall be selected by the Board of Directors shall receive

and give receipts for moneys due and payable to the corporation
from any source whatsoever

and in general shall perform all the duties incident to the office of Treasurer and such other

duties as may from time to time be assigned to him by the Board of Directors or by the

President The Treasurer shall render to the President and the Board of Directors an account of

all his or her transactions as Treasurer and of the financial condition of the corporation

whenever the same shall be required He or she shall if required to do so by the Board of

Directors give the corporation bond in such amount and with such surety or sureties as may

be ordered by the Board of Directors for the faithful performance of the duties of his or her

office and for the restoration to the corporation in case of his or her death resignation

retirement or removal from office of all books papers vouchers money and other property of

whatever kind in his or her possession or under his or her control belonging to the corporation

Section 5.9 Deie2ation of Authority In case of the absence of any officer of the

corporation or for any reason that the Board of Directors may deem sufficient the Board may

delegate powers or duties of such officer to any other officer director or employee of the

corporation for the time being provided majority of the entire Board concurs therein

ARTICLE

Special Corporate Acts Negotiable instruments

Deeds Contracts and Shareholders Meetings

Section 6.1 Execution of Ne2otiable instruments All checks drafts notes bonds

bills of exchange and orders for the payment of money of the corporation shall unless

otherwise directed by the Board ofDirectors or unless otherwise required by law be signed by

one of the following officers President Vice President or Treasurer The Board of Directors

may however authorize any other officer or other employee of the coiporation or the

corporations accountant to sign checks drafts and orders for the payment of money

Section 6.2 Execution of Deeds Contracts Etc Subject always to the specific

directions of the Board of Directors all deeds mortgages and other conveyances made by the

corporation shall be executed in its name by the President and Secretary
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Section Lea nsNo loans shall be contracted on behalf of the corporation and no

evidences of indebtedness shall be issued in its name unless authorized by resolution of the

Board ofDirectors Such authority may be general or confined to specific instances

Section 6.4 Endorsement of Stock Certificates Subject always to the specific

directions of the Board of Directors any share or shares of stock issued by any corporation and

owned by this corporation including reacquired shares of stock of the corporation may for

sale or transfer be endorsed in the name of the corporation by the President or the Vice

President and attested by the Secretary

Section 6.5 Voting of Shares Owned by Corporation Subject always to the

specific directions of the Board of Directors any share or shares of stock issued by any other

corporation and owned or controlled by the corporation may be voted at any shareholders

meeting of such other corporation by the President of the corporation if he or she be present

Whenever in the judgment of the President or in his or her absence the Vice President it is

desirable for the corporation to execute proxy or give shareholders consent in respect to any

share or shares of stock issued by any other corporation controlled or owned by the corporation

such proxy or consent shall be executed in the name of the corporation by the President or Vice

President of the corporation and shall be attested by the Secretary of the corporation without

necessity of any authorization by the Board of Directors Any person or persons designated in

the manner above stated as the proxy or proxies of the corporation
shall have full right power

and authority to vote the share or shares of stock issued by such other corporation and owned

by the corporation the same as such share or shares might be voted by the corporation

ARTICLE

Amendments

These Bylaws may be altered amended or repealed and new Bylaws may be adopted

by the shareholders at any regular or special meeting of the shareholders or subject to the

rights of amendment or repeal vested by Chapter 180 Wisconsin Statutes in the Common

Shareholders these Bylaws may be amended or repealed by majority vote of all directors at any

meeting of the Board of Directors

August 12 2008 _________________________
Dated Joe Harrison Secretary



OAKLEYS SHOOTING RANGE INC

FOR INVESTORS IN MINNESOTA AND WISCONSIN

Dear Investor

Thank you for your interest in Oakleys Shooting Range Inc IN ORDER FOR

YOUR SUBSCRIPTION FOR SHARES TO BE ACCEPTED YOU MUST EXECUTE

AND RETURN COPY OF THIS SUBSCRIPTION FORM This does not signify in any

way that there is problem with your subscription However this letter does provide you

with the opportunity to review information and make appropriate corrections if any are

necessary

By signing and returning copy of this letter you are acknowledging that you have

received copy of the Offering Statement of Oakleys Shooting Range Inc and you have

assented to all the terms and conditions of the Companys Bylaws including the following

transfer restrictions on the voting common stock

shareholder holding voting common stock may transfer his or

her shares to his or her spouse children parents or siblings

Family Members ii to trust which he or she is the

grantor and the shareholders Family Members are the

beneficiaries or iii the Company All other transfers of the

voting common stock must be approved by the affirmative vote

of the majority of the directors on the Board of Directors

Further each transfer of voting common shares is subject to the Company receiving

written statement that shows to the Companys satisfaction that such transfer will meet all

applicable transfer tax and securities law or be exempt therefrom The Company may also

seek its own legal opinion on these transfer matters and any expenses incurred by the

Company in obtaining said opinion shall be paid by the transferring shareholder See

Section 2.5 of the Bylaws

Again thank you for your interest in Oakleys Shooting Range Inc Following our

receipt of this subscription form you will be receiving information regularly about the

Companys operations

Sincerely

Nancy Bode President and CEO

Oakleys Shooting Range Inc

PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS LETTER TO Oakleys Shooting Range Inc

Attn Nancy Bode

1609 Baxter Avenue

Superior WI 54880

Exhibit
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hereby subscribe for _____
shares of non-voting preferred shares in Oakleys Shooting

Range Inc at an aggregate amount of $___________________

hereby subscribe for _____
shares of voting common shares in Oakleys Shooting Range

Inc at an aggregate amount of $____________________

Investor signature Investor Name please print

Address please print

REMINDER IN ORDER FOR YOUR SUBSCRIPTION TO OAKLEYS SHOOTING

RANGE INC TO BE ACCEPTED YOU MUST EXECUTE AND RETURN COPY

OF THIS SUBSCRIPTION FORM



ESTIMATE
DateJanuaty 222009

OAKLEYS SHOOTING RANGE

Nancy Bode

SwmCreative P.O Box 351

AH Things Advertising Superior WI 54880

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE SUPPLIES AMOUNT

New Web Site Design $2600-3000

Indudes initial consult research writing design revisions preparation of flies for Faster Solutions

Site is based on current OakleysshootlngRange.com and includes the following

Home page

About Us
pages

mission staff/partners and one more tbd

News Releases
page

Faster Solutions will
upload

releases as they come up

Ownershi1Investment Opportunities pages Sign up
for more information

Tour 1-2 pages

Miscellaneous Pages
tbd after discussion/consultation estimate for pages

ie QA General Overview Types of shooting options that will be available etc

Flash Animation on site thd

We are unable to provide an estimate for flash animation at this point

because we are unsure if it is desired or to what extent it is desired

Not induded in the above costs are photo grciphy stock or other programming or multiple design/content

changes past the initial site launch

TERM Prices ore volid for sic months only and do not include any sales tax where applicable One-half of the total to be paid prior

to project start This is on estimate on given set of parameters with or- so% contingency Al efforts to keep costS within the

contingency will be mode Estimate includes one round of revision Additional changes past one round will be
subject

to an hourly rote

Thanks for considering SwimCreative

310 Superior St Ste 275 Duluth MN 55802 218-722-1404 swimcreative.com

Exhibit



1.l AT
Date December 2008

OAKLEYS SHOOTING RANGE

Nancy
Bode

SwimCreative P.O Box 351

All Things Advertising Superior WI 54880

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE SUPPLIES AMOUNT

New Logo Design
$800-1000/

Includes research design client contact and revisions Alt
necessary

file formats provided

Common Stock Investor Packet $5200

Includes concept writing design
client contact revisions and print coordination of

fokier that holds 9-10 inserts exact quantity content and format tbd Possible examples are

General Overview

About Us

QA specifically about the costs benefits and promises

EnvironmentaL Stewardship

The facility/types of shooting ranges

Stock types preferred/common

Letters of commitment one page
with quotes etc from law enforcement arid other

Sign-up contract

Preferred Stock one-sheet $1500

Includes concept writing design client contact revisions and print coordination of

the following
one-sheet

page
that matches the Common Stock Investor Packet

but is mainly an overview of the
facility plus tear-off sign-up

Estimate is based on picking up concept from Common Stock Packet

Rack Cards $600

Indudes concept writing design client contact revisions and print coordination

for 4x9 card that can be displayed at key locations

Estimate is based on picking up concepts/art/writing from previous projects

3-Dimensional Leave Behind for Large Investors $600

Indude5
concept product research writing design client contact revisions and coordination

for three-dimensional item that can be hand-delivered to prospective investors

Not included in the above costs are photo graphy stock or other printing or the actuaI3-dimensiona

objectplus applicable deliveiy charges or tax of those items

TERMS Prices ore valid forsix months ony and do not include any sales tax where applicable One-.holf of the total to be paid prior

to project stat This is on estimate on given set of parameters with or so% contingency AU
efforts to keep costs within the

contin gency will be mode Estimate includes one round of revisions Additional changes post one round will be subject to an hourly rote

Thanks for considering SwimCreative

310 Superior St Ste 275 Duluth MN 55802 218.722-1404 swimcreative.com



PROMISSORY NOTE

PLEYS SHOOTING RANGE Northeast Entrepreneur Fund Inc Loan Number 7569

1401 Tower Avenue Date March 20 2009

1609 Baxter Avenue Suite 302 Maturity Date April 2014

Superior Minnesotai4880 Superior Wisconsin 54880 Loan Amount $25000.00

Borrower Name and Address Lenders Name and Address Renewal of Loan/Note No

me andm means each You and your means the lender its

borrower above together and successors and assigns

separately

promise to pay you at your address listed above the PRINCIPAL sum of Twenty-five Thousand and

0011 O0thsOollars f$25000.OC1

Single Advance will receive the entire loan amount on March 20 2009 There will be no additional

advances under this Note

Multiple Advance The loan amount shown above is the maximum amount can borrower under this Note On

March 202009 will receive $17907.00 and future principal advances are permitted

Conditions The conditions for future advances are

fl Open End Revolving Credit You and agree that may borrow up to the maximum amount more

than one time All other conditions of this note apply to this feature This feature expires on

Closed End Credit You and agree that may borrow up to the maximum only one time and subject

to all other conditions

INTEREST agree to pay interest on the outstanding principal balance from March 20 2009 at the rata of 8.75%

per year until April 2014

ACCRUAL METHOD You will calculate interest on 365 day year basis

POST MATURITY RATE agree to pay interest on the unpaid balance of this Note owing after mtuy

paid in full as stated below

On the same fixed or variable rate basis in effect before maturity as indicated above

El At rate equal to

PAYMENTS agree to pay this Note as follows

El Interest agree to pay accrued interest

El Principal agree to pay the principal

Installments agree to pay this note in 60 payments The first payment will be $515.93 and will be due on

May 2009 Payments of $515.93 will be due monthly on the day of each month thereafter or El

semimonthly on the day of each month thereafter The final payment of the entire unpaid balance of principal

and interest will be due April 2014

El LATE CHARGE If make payment more than 10 days after the payment is due agree to pay later charge

of $7.28 or five percent 5% of the payment amount whichever is more

THIS NOTE IS RENEWAL of note dated in the original principal amount of and includes the payoff



aance of such note plus additional advances in the amount of

LOAN DOCUMENTS This note evidences debt under the terms of loan agreement and business review

.greement dated of even date herewith Such loan agreement and business review agreement and all documents

agreements referred to therein are referred to as the Loan Documents and are incorporated herein by

ie1erence

DEFAULT AND REMED1ES In event fail to make.any payment on this Note which is not cured within ten 10
days after you send me written notice or whenevet an event of default occurs pursuant to any Loan Document

vhich is not cured as provided in the Loan Document at your option and without further notice demand or

presentment for payment to me or any other person you may declare immediately due and payable the outstanding

pnncipal balance of this note and interest accrued thereon

TYPEOF BORROWER lam

El Sole proprietorship

LI General partnership under the laws of Wisconsin and my general partners are _j

Corporation under the laws of Wisconsin

fi Limited Liability Company under the laws of Wisconsin

fl Limited liability partnership under the laws of Wisconsin

TRADE NAME do business under the name of OAKLEYS SHOOTING RANGE INC

Thisnote has been pledged to the U.S Small Business Administration SBA as collateral Further assignment

cannot be made without prior written consent of SBA

SECURITY This note is separately secured by PURPOSE The purpose of this loan is Working Capital

describe separate document by type and date for Start up expenses

Security Agreement March 20 2009

Security Agreement March 20 2009 SIGNATURES AGREE TO THE TERMS OF THIS

Personal Guaranty dated March 20 2009 NOTE have received copy on todays date

Personal Guaranty dated March 20 2009

Personal Guaranty dated March 20 2009

This section is for your internal use Failure to list separate

security document does not mean the agreement will note secure

this note

LENDER BORROWER
OAKLEYS SHOOTING RANGE INC

NO7TUU.IN By_____________
By ob Voss Its rQ4c

Its Loan Fund Manager ByAS
%/



Northeast Entrepreneur Fund Inc

USE OF FUNDS

March 20 2009

oan 1.0 7569
OAKLEYS SHOOTING RANGE INC

1609 Baxter Avenue

Superior Minnesota 54880

Use of funds is as follows

Ca any Narm Pirpose Antunt

kleys Shoding Ran Inc Rnturserri $17795.03

Faster uticrs

PiditecurI Resources

Murçhy Oesmnd

Ck1eys Sioting Ranç Inc NE Entrexeneir SPAconttibition $100.03

RistratirnFes Trt.st Title Fees $12.0

$0.0

$0.0

$0.0

$0.0

TdaI

Oakleys Shooting Range Inc

By jz4t7fl

itsf r-d-
By421t//JAQ
Its_____________

Its /T



SECURITY AGREEMENT

Date March 20 2009

Security Interest and Collateral To secure the payment and performance of each and every debt liability

and obligation of every type and description which Debtor may now or at any time hereafter owe to Secured Party

whether such debt liability or obligation now exists or is hereafter created or incurred and whether it is or maybe drect

or indirect due or to become due absolute of contingent primary or secondary liquidated or unliquidated or joint several

or joint and several alt such debts liabilities and obligations being herein collectively referred to as the Obligations

Debtor hereby grants Secured Party security interest herein call the Security Interest in the following property herein

called the CollateraI check applicable boxes and complete information

INVENTORY

All inventory of Debtor whether now owned or hereafter acquired

EQUIPMENT FARM PRODUCTS AND CONSUMER GOODS

All equipment of Debtos.whether now owned orhereafteracqufredincIud.ing butint.imited

to described equipment by items or types

All farm products of Debtor whether now owned or except as provided below in the case

of crops hereafter acquired including but not limited to all poultry and Iivestcck ind t5eir

young products thereof and produce thereof ii ali crops wheth annuai or pfe1it
and the products thereof except future crops not growing or planted within one year from

the date hereof and iii all feed seed fertilizer medicines and oLher supplies used or

produced by Debtor in farming operations The real estate concemed.withthe.above

descilbed crops growing or to be grown is

SEE A1TACHED EXHIBIT

and the name of the record owner is

The following goods or types of goods

2002 Toyota VIN 51BST441 72S269874

2008 Toyota VIN 2T1KR32E88C714064

ACCOUNTS CONTRACT RIGHTS AND OTHER RIGHTS TO PAYMENT

Each and every right of Debtor to the payment of money whethe such right to payment

now exists or hereafter arises whether such right to payment arisc out of sale lease or

other disposition of godds or other property by Debtor out of rendering of services by

Debtor out of loan by Debtor out of the overpayment of taxes or other liabilities of

Debtor or otherwise arises under any contract or agreement whether such right to

payment is or is not already earned by performance and howsoever such right to payment

may be evidenced together with all other rights and interests included all liens and

security interests which Debtor may at any time have by law or agreement against any

account debtor or other obligor obligated to make any such payment or against any of the

property of such account Debtor or other obligor all induding but not limited to all present

and future debt instruments chattel papers accounts and contract rights of Debtor

btor Daniel Parkinstin Secured

Lesie-M Parkinson Party NORThEAST ENTREPRENEUR FUND
INC

siness or 1321 CedarAvenue
fesidence Address Address 1401 Tower Avenue

Suite 302

cky State Zip Superior Wisconsin 54880 City State Superior Wisconsin 54880

code ZIp Code



GENERAL INTANGIBLES

LI All general intangibles of Debtor whether now-owned or hereafter acquired induding.but

not limited to ap51ications for patents patents copyrights and trademarks

together with all substitutions and replacements for any of the foregoing property and proceeds of any and all of the

foregoing property and in the case of all tangible Collateral together with all accessories attachments parts

equipment accessions and repairs now or hereafter attached or affixed to or used in connection with-any such goods and

ii all warehouse receipts bills of lading and other documents of title now or hereafter covenng such goods

Representations Warranties and Agreements Debtor represents warrants and agrees that

Debtor is an individual partnership 0-a corporation limited liability company and if

Debtor is an individual the Debtors residence is at the address of Debtor shown at the beginning of

this Agreement

The Collateral will be used primarily for business purposes

If any part of all of the tangible Collateral will become so related to particular real estate as to

become fixture the real estate concerned is

SEE AUACI-IED EXHIBIT

and the name of the record owner is

IrDebtor is corporation limited liability company or partnenthip-its state of organization is

Additional Representations Warranties and Agreements Debtor represents warrants and agrees that

Debtor has or will have at the time Debtor acquires rights in Collateral hereafter arisinq ahsci ta tita

to each item of Collateral free and clear of all security interests liens and encumbrdnces except the Secu nre.inti

other Security Interests disclosed to the Secured Party and will defend the Collateral against all claims or derrands of all

persons other than the Secured Party Debtor will not sell or otherwise dispose of the Collateral or any interest therein

without the prior
written consent of Secured Party except that until the occurrence of an Event of Default and the

revocation by Secured Party of Debtors right
to do so Debtor may sell any inventory or other assets constituting

Collateral to buyers in the ordinary course of business and use and consume any farm products constitutig Coilteali

Debtors farming operations Debtor is fully authorized to enter into this Agreement

Debtor will not permit any tangible Collateral to be located in any state and if county filing is

required in any county in which financing statement covering such Collateral is required to be but has not in tact been

filed in order to perfect the Security Interest

Each right to payment and each instrument document chattel paper and other agreement

constituting or evidencing Collateral is or will be when arising or issues the valid genuine and legally
enforceable

obligation subject to no defense setoff or counterclaim other than those arising in the ordinary course of business of the

account debtor or otherobligor named therein or in Debtors records pertaining thereto as being obligated to pay such

obligation Debtor will neither agree to any material modification or amendment nor agree to any cancellation of any such

obligation without Secured Partys prior written consent and will not subordinate any such right to payment to claims of

other creditors of such account debtor or other obligor

Debtor wilt keep all tangible Collateral in good repair working order and condition norm-al

depreciation excepted and will from time to time replace any worn brokeri or defective parts thereof ii promptly pay all

taxes and other governmental charges levied or assessed upon or against any Collateral or upon or against the creation

perfection or continuance of the Security Interest iii keep all Collateral free and clear of all security interests liens and

encumbrances except the Security Interest and except as previously disclosed to Secured Party iv at a9 reasonable

times permit Secured Party or its representatives to examine or inspect any Collateral wherever located and to examine

inspect and copy Debtors books and records pertaining to the Collateral and its business and financial condition keep

accurate and complete records pertaining to the Collateral and pertaining to Debtors business and financial condition and

submit to Secured Party such periodic reports concerning the Collateral and Debtors business and financial condition as

Secured Party may from time to time reasonably request vi promptly notify Secured Party of any loss of or material

damage to any Collateral or any adverse change known to Debtor in the prospect of payment of any sums due on or

under any instrument chattel paper account or contract right constituting Collateral vii if Secured Party at any time so

requests whether the request is made before or after the occurrence of an Event of Default promptly deliver to Secured



Party any instrument document or chattel paper constituting Collateral duly endorsed or assigned by Debtor viii at alt

times keep all tangible Collateral insured against risks of fire including so-called extended coverage theft collision in

case of Collateral consisting of motor vehicles and such other risks and in such amounts as Secured Party may

reasonably request with any loss payable to Secured Party to the extent of its interest ix from time to time execute such

financing statements as Secured Party may reasonably require in order to perfectthe Security Interest and if any

Collateral consists of motor vehicle execute such documents as may be required to have the Security Interest properly

noted on certificate of title pay when due or reimburse Secured Party on demand for all costs of collection of any of

the Obligations and allother out-of-pocket expenses induding in each case all fees allowed by law incurred-by Secured

Party in connection-with the satisfaction or-enforcement of the Security Interest or the enforcement of this Agreement or

any or all of the Obligations xi execute deliver or endorse any nd alt instruments documents assgnments security

agreements and other agreements and writings-which Secured Party may at any time reasonably request in order to

secure protect perfect or enforce the Secuntyinterest and Secured Partys rights under this Agreement xii not use or

keep any Collateral or permit it to be used orkept for any unlawful purpose or in violation of any federal state or local

law statute or ordinance and xiii not permit any tangible Collateral to become part of or to be affixed to any real property

without first assuring to the reasonable satisfaction of Secured Party that the Security Interest will be
prior

and senior to

any interest or lien then held or thereafter acquired by any mortgagee of such real property or the owner or purchaser of

any interest therein If Debtor at any time fails to perform or observe any agreement contained in this Section 3d and if

such failure shall continue for period of ten 10 calendar days after Secured Party gives Debtor written notice thereof

or in the case of the agreements àontained in clauses viii and ix of this Section 3d immediately upon the occurrence

of such failure without notice or lapse of time Secured Party.may but need not perform or observe such agreement on

behalf and in the name place and stead of Debtor or at Secured Partys option in Secured Partys own name and may

but need not take any and all other actions Which Secured Party may reasonably deem necessary to cure or correct

such failure induding without limitation the payment of taxes the satisfaction of secunty interests liens or

encumbrances the performance of obligations under contracts or agreements with account debtors or other obligors the

procurement and maintenance of insurance the execution of financing statements the endorsement of instruments and

the procurement of repairs transportation or insurance andexcept to the extent that the effect of such payment would be

to render any loan or forbearance of money usurious or otherwise illegal under any applicable law Debtor shall thereupon

pay Secured Party on demand the amount of all moneys expended and all costs and expenses including reasonable

attorneys fees incurred by Secured Party in connection with or as result of Secured Partys performing or observing

such agreements or taking such actions together with interest thereon from the date expended or incurred by Secured

Party at the highest rate then applcable to any of the Obligations To facilitate the performance or observance by

Secured Party of such agreements of Debtor Debtor hereby irrevocably appoints which appointment is coupled With an

interest Secured Party or its delegate as the attorney-in-fact of Debtor wnh the right but not the duty from time to time

to create prepare complete execute deliver endorse or file in the name and on behalf of Debtor any and all

instruments documents financing statements applications for insurance and other agreements and writings required to

he obtained executed delivered or endorsed by Debtor under this Section and Section

.4 Lock Box Collateral Account If Secured Party so requests at any time whether before or after th

occurrence of an Event of Default Debtor will direct each of its account debtors to make payments due under the relevant

account or chattel paper directly to special lock box to be under the control of Secured Party Debtor hereby authorizes

and directs Secured Party to deposit into special collateral account to be established and maintained with Secured Party

all checks drafts and cash payments received in said lock box All deposits in said collateral account shalt constitute

proceeds of Collateral and shall not constitute payment of any Obligation At its option Secured Party may any mc
apply finally collected funds on deposit in said collateral account to the payment of the Obligations in such order of

application as Secured Party may determine or permit Debtor to withdraw all or any part of the balance on deposit in said

collateral account If collateral account is so established Debtor agrees that it will promptly deliver to Secured Party far

deposit into said collateral account all payments on accounts and chattel paper received by it All such payments shall be

delivered to Secured Party in the form received except for Debtors endorsement where necessary Until so deposited

all payments on accounts and chattel paper received by Debtor shall be held in trust by Debtor for and as the property of

Secured Party and shall not be commingled with any funds or property of Debtor

Collection Rights of Secured Party Notwithstanding Secured Partys rights under Section with respect to

any and all debt instruments chattel papers accounts and other rights to payment constituting Collateral including

proceeds Secured Party may at any time both before and after the occurrence of an Event of Default notify any

account debtor or any other person obligated to pay any amount due that such chattel paper account or other
right

to

payment has been assigned or transferred to Secured Party for security and shall be paid directly to Secured Party II

Secured Party so requests at any time Debtor will so notify such account debtors and other obligors in writing and will

indicate on all invoices to such account debtors or other obligors that the amount due is payable directly to Socured Party

At any time after Secured Party or Debtor gives such notice to an account debtor or other obligor Secured Party may but

need not in its own name or in Debtors name demand sue for collect or receive any money or property at any time

payable or receivable on account of or securing any such chattel paper account or other right to payment or grant any

extension to make any compromise or settlement with or otherwise agree to waive modify amend or change the

obligations induding collateral obligations of any such account debtor or other obligor

Assignment of Insurance Debtor hereby assigns to Secured Party as additional security for the payment of

the Obligations any and all moneys including but limited to proceeds of insurance and refunds of unearned premiums

due or to become due under and all other
rights

of Debtor under or with respect to any and all policies of insuraitce

covering the Collateral and Debtor hereby directs the issuer of any such policy to pay any such moneys directiyio

Secured Party Both before and after the occurrence of an Event of Default Secured PartyiTlay but need not in its own

name or in Debtors name execute and deliver proofs of dakn receive all such moneys endorse checks and other



instruments representing payment of such moneys and adjust litigate compromise or release any claim against tue

issuer of any such policy

Events of Default Each of the following occurrenees shall constitute an Event of Default-under this Agreement

herein called Event of Default Debtor shall fail to pay any or of the Obligations when due or if payable on

demand on demand or shall fail to observe or perform any covenant or agreement herein binding on it ii any

representation or warranty by Debtor set forth in this Agreement or made to Secured Party in any financial statements or

reports submitted to Secured Party by oron behalf of Debtor shall-prove materially false or misleading iii Debtor or-any

guarantor of any Obligation shall fail to conduct its business substantially as now conducted or be or become

insolvent however defined or file or have filed against it voluntarily or involuntarily petition
in bankruptcy or fQr

reorganization or for the adoption of an arrangement or plan under the United States Bankruptcy Code or initiate or

have initiated against it voluntarily or involuntarily any act process or proceeding under any insolvency law or other

statute or law providing for the modification or adjustment of the rights
of creditors or if corporation partnership or

other organization be dissolved or liquidated or if partnership suffer the death of partner or if an individual die iv

Secured Party shall in good faith believe that the prospect of due and punctual payment of any or all of the Obligations is

impaired

Remedies Upon Event of Default Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default under Section and at any

time thereafter after expiration of any required notice of default Secured Party may exercise any one or more of the

following rights and remedies declare all unmatured Obligations to be immediately due and payable and the same

shall thereupon be immediately due and payable without presentment or other notice or demand ii exercise and

enforce any or all rights and remedies available upon default to secured party under the Uniform Commercial Code

including but not limited to the right to take possession of any Collateral proceeding without judicial process or by judicial

process without prior hearing or notice thereof which Debtor hereby expressly waives and the right to sell lease or

otherwise dispose of any or all of the Collateral and in connection therewith Secured Party may require Debtor to

assemble the Collateral and make it available to Secured Party at place to be designated by Secured Party which is

reasonably convenient to both parties and if notice to Debtor of any intended disposition of Collateral or any other

intended action is required by law in particular instance such notice shall be deemed commercially reasonable if given

in the manner specified in Section 10 at least ten 10 calendar days prior to the date of intended disposition or other

action iii exercise or enforce any or all other rights or remedies available to Secured Party by law or agreement against

the Collateral against Debtor or against any other person or property If this Agreement isgovemed by.the lawsof the

State of Minnesota then in addition to the foregoing ngnts and remedies upon the occurrence of an Event of Default the

Secured Party may take possession of the Collateral or so much as may be found and sell the same as provided by

Minnesota Statutes 339.9-501 through 336.9-508 as amended

Other Personal Property Unless at the time Secured Party takes possessic-n of any tangible Collateral or

within seven days thereafter Debtor gives written notice to Secured Party of the existence of any goods papers or

other pioperty of Debtor not affixed to or constituting part of such Collateral but which are located or foud

within such Collateral describing such property Secured Party shall not be responsible or liable to Debtor for any acior

taken or omitted by or on behalf of Secured Party with respect to such property without actual knowledge of the existence

of any such property or without actual knowledge that it was located or to be found upon or within such Collateral

10 Miscellaneous This Agreement does not contemplate -a sale of accounts contract rights
chattel paper and

as provided by law Debtor is entitled to any surplus and shall remain liable for any deficiency Tnis Agreement can be

waived modified amended terminated or discharged and the Security Interest can be released only explicitly in

writing signed by Secured Party waiver signed by Secured Party shall be effective only in the specific instance and for

the specific purpose given Mere delay or failure to act shall not preclude the exercise or enforcement of any of Secured

Partys rights or remedies All rights and remedies of Secured Party shall be cumulative and may be exercised singularly

or concurrently at Secured Partys option and the exercise or enforcement of any one such right or remedy shall neither

be condition to nor bar the exercise or enforcement of any other All notices to be given to Debtor shall be deemed

sufficiently given if delivered or mailed by registered or certified mail postage prepaid to Debtor at-its address set forth

above or at the most recent address shown on Secured Partys records Secured Partys duty of care with respect to

Collateral in its possession as imposed by law shall be deemed fulfilled if-Secured Party exercise-s reasonable care in

physically safekeeping such Collateral or in the case of Collateral in the custody or possession of bailee or other third

person exercises reasonable care in the selection of the bailee or other third person and Secured Party need not

otherwise preserve protect insure or care for any Collateral Secured Party shall not be obligated to preserve any rights

Debtor may have against prior parties to realize on the Collateral at all or in any particular manner or order or to apply

any cash proceeds of Collateral in any particular order of application This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to

the benefit of Debtor and Secured Party and their respective heirs representatives successors and assigns and shall

take effect when signed by Debtor and delivered to Secured Party and Debtor waives notice.of Secured Partys

acceptance hereof Secured Party may execute this Agreement if appropriate for the purpose of filing but the failure of

Secured Party to executethis Agreement shall not affect or impair the validity or effectiveness of this AgreemenL Except

to the extent otherwise required by law this Agreement shall be governed by the internal laws of the state named as part

of Secured Partys address above If any provision or application of this Agreement is held unlawful or unenforceable in

any respect such illegality or unenforceability shall not affect other provisior or applications which can be given effect

and this Agreement shall be-construed as if the unlawful or unenforceable provision or application had never been

contained herein or prescribed hereby All representations and warranties contained in this Agreement shall survive the

execution delivery and performance of this Agreement and the creation and payment of the Obligations lf.this

Agreement is signed by more than one person as Debtor the term Debtor shall refer to each of them separately at1 to

both or all of them jointly all such persons shall be bound both severally and jointly with the others and the Obligations



shall include all ebts kabilillØs and obligations owed to Secured Party by any Debtor soiely or by both orseveral or all

Debtors jointly or jointly and severally and all property described in Section shall be included as part of the Collateral

whether it is owned jointly by both or all Debtors or is owned in whole or in party.by one or more9 them



SECURITY AGREEMENT

Date March 20 2009

Donovan Bode Secured

Nancy Bode Party NORTHEAST ENTREPRENEUR 1UND
INC

business or 507 CIougli Avenue

Residence Address Address 1401 Tower Avenue
Suite 302

1ty State Zip Superior Wisconsin 54880 City State Superior Wisconsin 54880

Code Zip Code

Security Interest and Collateral To secure the payment and performance of each and every debt labiIy

and obligation of every type and description which Debtor may now or at any time hereafter owe to Secured Party

whether such debt liability or obligation now exists or is hereafter created or incurred and whether it is or may be direct

or indirect due or to become due absolute of contingent primary or secondary liquidated or unliquidated or joint several

or joint and several alt such debts liabthties and obligations being herein collectively referred to as the Obligations

Debtor hereby grants Secured Party security interest herein call the Security Interest in the following property herein

called the CoIlaterar check applicable boxes and complete information

INVENTORY

Alt inventory of Debtor whether now owned or hereafter acquired

EQUIPMENT FARM PRODUCTS AND CONSUMER GOODS

All equipment of Debtor whether now owned or hereafter acquired ir.ciuding but not tmited

to described equipment by items or types

All farm products of Debtor whether now owned or except as provided betov

of crops hereafter acquired including but not imitsd to all poukry and lweto

young products thereof and produce thereof ii all crops whether arnual or perenniaL

and the products thereof except future crops not growing or planted within one 1ear from

the date hereof and iii all feed seed fertilizer medicir.es and other supplies used or

produced by Debtor in farming operations The reaL estate ccncemedwth the ofove

described crops growing or to be grown is

SEE A1TACHED EXHIBIT

and the name of the record owner is

The following goods or types of goods

2003 Chev Blazer VIN ft 1GNDTI3XX3KIO444D

ACCOUNTS CONTRACT RIGHTS AND OTHER RIGHTS TO PAYMENT

Each and every right of Debtor to the payment of money whether such right
to paym ant

now exists or hereafter arises whether such right to payment arises out of saie lease or

other disposition of goods or.other property by Debtor out of rendering of services by

Debtor out of loan by Oebtor out of the overpayment of taxes or other liabilities of

Debtor or otherwise arises under any contract or agreement whether such
right

to

payment is or is not already earned by performance and howsoever such right to payment

may be evidenced together with all other rights and interests included all liens and

security interests which Debtor may at any time have by law or agreement against any

account debtor or other obligor obligated to make any such payment oragainst any of the

property of such account Debtor or other obligor all including but not limited to all present

and future debt instruments chattel papers accounts and contract rights of Debtor

Debtor



GENERAL INTANGIBLES

All general intangIbles of Debtor whether now owned or hereafter acquired inciudingbut

not limited to applications for patents patents copyrights and tradeniarks

together with all substitutions and replacements for any of the foregoing property and proceeds oi any and all of the

foregoing property and in the case of all tangible Collateral together wIth all accessones attachments parts

equipment accessions and repairs now or hereafter attached or affixed to or used iii connection with any such goods and

it all warehouse receipts bills of lading and other documents of title now or hereafter covering such goods

Representations Warranties and Agreements Debtor represents warrants and agrees that

Debtor is an individual partnership a-corporation alimited liability company and ii

Debtor is an individual the Debtors residence is at the address of Debtor shown at the beginning of

this Agreement

The Collateral will be used primarily for business purposes

If any part of all of the tangible Collateral wiil become so related to particular real estate as to

become fixture the real estate concerned is

SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT

and the name of the record owner is

If Debtor is corporation limited liability company or partnership its state of organization is

Additional Representations Warranties and Agreements Debtor represents warrants and agrees that

Debtor has or will have at the time Debtor acquires rights in Collateral hereafter arisi.v ite

to each item of Collateral free and clear of all security interests liens and encumbrances except the Security nte arid

otherSecurity Interests disclosed to the Secured Party and will defend the Collateral against all claims or demands of all

persbns other than the Secured Party Debtor will notsell or otherMse dispose of the Collateral or any interest tner.n

without the prior written consent of Secured Party except that until the occurrence of an Event of Default and the

revocation by Secured Party of Debtors right to do so Debtor maysell any inventory or other sets corrsatulirg

Collateral to buyers in the ordinary course of business and use and consume any farm products cOnstitutin- itaerat ii

Debtors farming operations Debtor is fully authorized to enter into this Agreement

Debtor will not permit any tangible Collateral to be located in any state and if county filing

required in any county in which financing statement covering such Collateral is required to be but has not in fact been

filed in order to perfect the Security Interest

Each right to payment-and each instrument document chattel paper and other agreement

constituting or evidencing Collateral is or will be when arising or issues the valid genuine and legally enforceable

obligation subject to no defense setoff or counterclaim other than those arising in the ordinary course of business of the

account debtor or other obligor named therein or in Debtors records pertaining thereto as being obligated to pay such

obligation Debtor will neither agree to any material modification or amendment nor agree to any cancellation of any such

obligation without Secured Partys prior written consent and will not subordinate any such right to payment to claims of

other creditors of such account debtor or other obligor

Debtor will keep all tangible Collateral in good repair working order and condition normal

depreciation excepted and will from time 10 Jim replace any worn broken or defective parts thereof ii promptly pay all

taxes and other governmental charges levied or assessed upon or against any Collateral or upon or against the creation

perfection or continuance of the Security Interest iii keep all Collateral free and clear of all securityinterests liens and

encumbrances except the Security Interest and except as previously disclosed to Secured Party iv at all reasonable

times permit Secured Party or its representatives to examinenr inspect any Collateral wherever located-arid to examine

inspect and copy Debtors books and records pertaining to the Collateral and its business and financial condition keep

accurate and complete records pertaining to the Collateral and pertaining to Debtors business and financial condition and

submit to Secured Pasuch periodic reports concerning the Collateral and Debtors business and financial condition as

Secured Party may-fr-em time to lime reasonably request vi-promptly notify Secured Party of any loss of or material

aThage to any Collateral or any adverse change known to Debtor in he prospect of payment of any sums due on or

under any instrument chattel paper account or contract right constituting Collateral vii if Secured Party at any time so



requests whether the request is made before orafter the occurrence of an Event of Default promptly deliver to Secured

Party any instrument document or chattel paper constituting CollÆteraduly endorsed or assigned by Oebtor viu at all

times keep all tangible Collateral insured against risks of fire induding so-called extended coverage theft collision in

case of Collateral consisting of motor vehides and such other risks and in such amounts as Se ured Party may

reasonably request with any toss payable to Secured Party to the extent of its interest ix from time to time execute such

financing statements as Secured Party may reasonably require in order to perfect the Security Interest and if any

Collateral consists of motor vehicle execute such documents as may be required to have the Security Interest properly

noted on certificate of title pay when due or reimburse Secured Party on demand for all costs of collection of any of

the Obligations and all other out-of-pocket expenses including in each case all fees allowed by law incurred by Secured

Party in connection with the satisfaction or enforcement of the Security Interest or the enforcement of this Agreement or

any or all of the Obligations execute deliver or endorse any and all instruments documents assignments security

agreements and other agreements and writings which Secured Party may at any time reasonably request in order to

secure protect perfect or enforce the Security Interest and Secured Partys rights
under this Agreement xii not use or

keep any Collateral or permit it to be used or kept for any unlawful purpose or in violation of any federal state or local

law statute or ordinance and xiii not permit any tangible Collateral to become part of or to be affixed to any real property

without first assuring to the reasonable satisfaction-of Secured Party that the Security Interest will be prior and senior to

any interest or lien then held or thereafter acquired by any mortgagee of such real property or the owner or purchaser of

any interest therein If Debtor at any time fails to perform or observe any agreement contained in this Section 3d and if

such failure shall continue for period of ten 10 calendar days after Secured Party gives Debtor written notice thereof

or in the case of the agreements contained in clauses viii and ix of this Section 3d immediately upon the occurrence

of such failure without notice or lapse of time Secured Party may but need not perform or observe such agreement on

behalf and in the name place and stead of Debtor or at Secured Partys option in Secured Partys own name and may

but need not take any and all other actions which Secured Party may reasonably deem necessary to cure or correct

such failure including without limitation the payment of taxes the satisfaction of security interests liens or

encumbrances the performance of obligations under contracts or agreements with account debtors or other obligors the

procurement and maintenance of insurance the execution of financing statements the endorsement of instruments and

the procurement of repairs transportation or insurance and except to the extent that the effect of such payment would be

to render any loan or forbearance of money usurious or otherwise illegal
under any applicable law Debtor shall thereupon

pay Secured Party on demand the amount of all moneys expended and all costs and expenses including reasonable

attorneys fees incurred by Secured Party in connection with or as result of Secured Partys performing or observing

-such agreements or takir.g.such actions together.with interest thereon from the date expended or incurred by Secured

Party at the highestrate then applicable to any of the Obligations To facilitate the performance or observance by

Secured Party of such agreements of Debtor Debtor hereby irrevocably appoints which appointment is coupled with an

interest Secured Party or its delegate as the attorney-in-fact of Debtor with the right but not the duty from time to time

to create prepare complete execute deliver endorse or file in the name and on behalf of Debtor any and aft

instruments documents financing statements applications for insurance and other agreements and writings required to

be obtained executed delivered or endorsed by Debtor under this Section and Section

Lock Box Collateral Account If Secured Party so requests at any time whether before or after the

occurrence of an Event of Default Debtor will direct each of its account debtors to make payments due under the relevant

account or chattel paper directly to special lock box to be under the control of Secured Party Debtor hereby authorizes

and directs Secured Party to deposit into special collateral account to be established and maintained with Secured Party

all checks drafts and cash payments received in said lock box All deposits in said collateral account shall constitute

proceeds of Collateral and shall not constitute payment of any Obligation At its option Secured Party may at any time

apply finally collected funds on deposit in said collateral account to the payment of the Obligations in such order of

application as Secured Party may determine or permit Debtor to withdraw all or any part of the balance on deposit in said

collateral account If collateral account is so established Debtor agrees that it will promptly deliver to Secured Party for

deposit into said collateral account all payments on accounts and chattel paper received by it All such payments shall be

delivered to Secured Party in the form received except for Debtors endorsement where necessary Until so deposited

all payments on accounts and chattel paper received by Debtor shall be held in trust by Debtor for and as the property of

Secured Party and shall not be commingled with any funds or property of Debtor

Collection Rights of Secured Party Notwithstanding Secured Partys rights under Section with respect to

any and all debt instruments chattel papers accounts and other rights
to payment constituting Collateral including

proceeds Secured Party may at any time both before and after the occurrence of an Event of Default notify any

account debtor or any other person obligated to pay any amount due that such chattel paper account or other right
to

payment has been assigned or transferred to Secured Party for security and shall be paid directly to Secured Party lf

Secured Party so requests at any time Debtor will so notify such account debtors and other obligors in writing and will

indicate on all invoices to such account debtors or other obligors that the amount due is payable directly to Secured Party

At any time after Secured Party or Debtor gives such notice to an account debtor or other obligor Secured Party may but

need not in its own name or in Debtors name demand sue for collect or receive any money or property at any time

payable orreceivable on account of or securing any such chattel paper account or other right to payment or grant any

extension to make any compromise or settlement with or otherwise agree to waive modify amend or change the

obligations including collateral obligations of any such account debtor or other obligor

Assignment of Insurance Debtor hereby assigns to Secured Paity as additional security for the peyment of

the Obligations any and all moneys includingbut limited to proceeds of insurance and refunds of unearned premiums

due or to become due under and all other rights-Of
Debtor under or with respect to any and all policies of insurance

covering the CoIlateraliid Debtor hereby directs the issuer of any such policy to pay any such moneys directly to

Secured Party Both before and after the occurrence of an Event of Default Secured Party may but need not in its own



name or iii Debtorsnameexecutc and deliver proofs of claim receive all such moneys endorse checks and other

instruments representing payment of such moneys and adjust litigate compromise or release any claim against the

issuer of any such policy

Events of Default Each of the followingoccurrences shall constitute an Event of Default under this Agreement

herein called Event of Default Debtor shall fail to pay any or all of the Obligations when due or if payable on

demand on demand or shall fail to observe or perfoma any covenant oragreementherein binding on it ii any

representation or warranty by Debtor set forth in this Agreement or made to Secured Party inany financial statements or

reports submitted to Secured-Party by or on behalf of Debtor shall prove materially false or misleadingJiii Debtor or any

guarantor of any Obligation shall fail to conduct Its business substantially as now conducted or be or become

insolvent however defined orC file or have tiled against it voluntarily or involuntarily petition in bankruptcy or for

reorganization or for the adoption of an arrangement or plan under the United States Bankruptcy Code or initiate or

have initiated against it voluntarily or involuntarily any act process or proceeding under any insolvency law or other

statute or law providing for the modification or adjustment of the rights of creditors 01E if corporation partnership or

other organization be dissolved or liquidated or if partnership suffer the death of partner or if an individual die iv

Secured Party shall in good faith believe that the prospect of due and punctual payment of any or all of the Obligations is

impaired

Remedies Upon Event of Default Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default under Section and at any

time thereafter after expiration of any required notice of default Secured Party may exercise any one or more of the

following rights and remedies declare all unmatured Obligations to be immediately due and payable and the same

shall thereupon be immediately due and payable without presentment or other notice or demand iiexercise and

enforce any or all rights and remedies available upon default to secured party under the Uniform Commercial Code

including but not limited to the right to take possession of any Collateral proceeding without judicial process or by judicial

process without prior hearing or notice thereof which Debtor hereby expressly waives and the right to sell lease or

otherwise dispose of any or all of the Collateral and in connection therewith Secued Party may require Debtor to

assemble the Collateral arid make it available to Secured Party at place to be designated by Secured Party which is

reasonably convenient to both parties and if notice to Debtor of any intended disposition of Collateral or any other

intended action is required by law in particular instance such notice shall be deemed commercially reasonable if given

in the manner specified in Section 10 at least ten 10 calendar days prior to the date of intended disposition or other

actionriii exercise or enforce any or all other rights or remedies available to Secured Party by law or agreement against

the CollateraI against Debtor or against any other person or property If this Agreement is governed by the laws of the

State of Minnesota then in addition to the foregoing rights and remedies upon the occurrence of an Event of Defaut the

Secured Party may take possession of the Collateral or so much as may be found and sell the same as provided by

Minnesota Statutes 339.9-501 through 336.9-508 as amended

Other Personal Property Unless at the time Secured Party takes possession of any tangible Cotateral or

within seven days thereafter Debtor gives written notice to Secured Party of the existence of any goods papers

other property of Debtor not affixed to or constituting part of such Coliateral but which are located or found upon or

withinsuch Collaterat describing such property Secured Party shall not be responsible or liable to Debtor for any action

takerlor omitted by or on behalf of Secured Party with respect to such property without actual knowledge of the existence

of any such pToperty or without actual knowledge that it was located or to be found upon or within such Collateral

10 Miscellaneous This Agreement does not contemplate sale of accounts contract rights or chattel paper add

as provided bylaw Debtor is entitled to any surplus and shall remain liable for any deficiency This Agreement can be

waived modified amended terminated or discharged and the Security Interest can be released only explicitly in

writing signed by Secured Party waiver signed by Secured Party shall be effective only in the specific instance and for

the specific purpose given Mere delay or failure to act shall not preclude the exercise or enforcement of any of Secured

Partys rights or remedies Alt rights
and remedies of Secured Party shall be cumulative and may be exercised singularly

or concurrently at Secured Partys option and the exercise or enforcement of any one such right or remedy shall iieither

be condition to nor bar the exercise or enforcement of any other All notices to be given to-Debtor shall be deemed

sufficiently given if delivered or mailed by registered or certified mail postage prepaid to Debtor at its address set forth

above or at the most recent address shown on Secured Partys records Secured Partys duty of care with respect to

Cot ateral in its possession as imposed by law shall be deemed fulfilled if Secured Party exercises reasonable care ri

physically safekeeping such Collateral or in the case of Collateral in the custody or possession of bailee or other third

person exercises reasonable care in the selection of the bailee or other third person and Secured Party need not

otherwise preserve protect insure or care for any Collateral Secured Party shall not be obligated to preserve any rights

Debtor may have against prior parties to realize on the Collateral at all or in any particular manner or order or to apply

any cash proceeds of Collateral many particular order of application This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to

the benefit of Debtor and Secured Party and their respective heirs representatives successors-and assigns and shah

take effect when signed by Debtor and delivered to Secured Party and Debtor waives notice of Secured Partys

acceptance hereof Secured Partymay execute this Agreement if appropriate for the purpose of filing but the failure of

Secured Party to execute this Agreement shall not affect or impair the validity or effectiveness of this Agreement Except

to the extent otherwise required by law this Agreement shall be governed by the internal laws of the state named as part

of Secured Partys address above If any provision or application of this Agreement is held unlawful or unenforceable in

any respect such illegality or unenforceability shall not affect other provisions or applications which can be given effect

and this Agreement shall be construed as if the unlawful or unenforceableprovision or application had never been

contained herein or prescribed hereby All representations and warranties contained in this Agreement shall survive the

execution delivery and performance of this Agreiint and the creation and payment of the Obligations If this

Agreement is signed by more than one person as Debtor the term Debtor shall refer to each of them separately and to



bOth or.ali of them jointly all such persons shall bebound beth severally and jointly with tiusothers andthe 0biiabons

shall include debts iiabiiiUes and obiigaions àwed to Secured Party by any Debtor solely orby both or several or aft

Debtors jointly or jointly
and severally and all property described in Section shall be incudei as part of the Collateral

whether it is owned jointly by both or aft Debtors or is owned in whole or in party by one or mote of them

SECURED PARTY EBTOR

NORTH EASTNYREPRENEUR$UNDJNC ________________________________
Donovan Bode

By obVoss NancyM ode

Its Loan Fund Mana er



INDVUAL GUARANTY
Wisconsin Residents

Nancy Bode OAKLEYS SHOOTIt4G RANGE Northeast EntrepreneurFind Inc.-

I. INC 1401 Tower Avenue
507 UouquAven.je

1609 Baxter Avenue Suite 302

Superior Wisconsin 54880
Superior Wisconsin 54880 Superior Wisconsin

Name and Address of Name and Address of Lender

Guarantors whether one or Name-and Address of Borrower
more whether one or more ....

GUARANTY FOR GOOD AND VALUABLE CONSIDERATION and to Induce Leader identified above

tà extend credit or grant or continue other credit accommodations to Borrower identified above -the

undersigned Guarantors jointly and severally guaranty to Lender the full and prom.pt payment when

due whether at maturity or by reason of acceleration or otherwise of the debts liabilities and

obligations described as follows

If this is checked the undersigned-guaranties to Lender the payment and performance of each

and every debt liability or obligation of every type and description which Borrower rnynow
at any hereafter owe to Lender Indebtedness

If this is checked the undersigned guaranties to Lender the payment and performance of the

debt liability or obligation of Borrower to Lender evidenced by promissory note- dated

in the original principal amount of $25000.00 and any extensions renewals or replacements

thereof frdebtedness

CONSENT With respect to the Indebtedness Lender from time to time without notice to the

undersigned and without effecting the liability of the undersigned may surrender release irnair or-

otherwise dispose of any security or collateral for the Indebtedness release or agree not to sue any

guarantor fail to perfect security interest in or realize upon any security or collateral fau to

realize upon the Indebtedness or proceed against Borrower or any other guarantor renew or extend

the time of payment increase or decrease the rate of interest accept additional security or

collateral determine the allocation and application of payments and accept partial payments

determine what if anything may be done with reference to any security or collateral and settle or

compromise the amount due or owing or claimed to be due and owing from Borrower or any guarantor

which settlement or compromise shall not effect the undersigneds liability for the full amount of the

Indebtedness The undersigned expressly consents to and waives notice of all of the above

WAIVER The undersigned waives presentment demand for payment notice of dishonor or non-

payment and protest of any instrument evidencing the Indebtedness Lender shall not be required to-

first resort to payment of the Indebtedness to Borrower or any other person or their properties or first to

enforce realize upon or exhaust any collateral security for the Indebtedness before enforcing this

Guaranty

PERSONS BOUND This Guaranty benefits the Lender its successors and assigns and binds the

undersigned the undersigneds heirs personal representatives successors and assigns

ENTIRE AGREEMENT This Guaranty is intended by the undersigned Lender Æ1final

expression of this guaranty and complete and exclusive statement of its terms there being no



conditions to the full effectivqness of this Guaranty This Guaranty may not he supplemented or

modified except in writing signed by the Lender and the undersigned

REPRESENTATIONS The undersigned aclcnowledges and agrees that Lender has not- made any
representations or warranties and has no dutyto provide -any information to the undersigned regarding

the enforceability of theTndebtedness or the financial condition of the Borrower The undersigned has
independently determined the creditworthiness of-Borrower and tha enforceability of the Indebtedness
and until the Indebtedness is paid in full will independently arid without reliance on Lender continue to

.mak such determinations

REVOCATION This is continuing Guaranty and shall remain in full force and effect until Lender

receives notice of revocation signed by the undersigned.- Upon revocation by written notice this

Guaranty shall continue in full force and effect as to all Indebtedness contracted for or incurred before

revocation and as to them Lender shall have the rights provided by this Guaranty as if no revocation

has occurred Any renewal extension--or increase in the interest rate of such Indebtedness whether
made before or after revocation shall constitute Indebtedness contracted for or incurred before

revocation Revocation by one of the undersigned shall not effect any of the liabilities or obligations of

any of the other undersigned and this Guaranty shall continue in full force and effect with respect to

them

Date -______________

Date L/ P4 tcd ___
Print -Name of Guarantor

JOINDER OF SPOUSE

Thedersigne-d is married -to the abovenamed Guarantor and joins in the Guaranty for the

purpose.ofastating that the Guaranty is incurred in the interest of t-he-nlarriage of-the.undersigned

and the Guarantor or their family and for the purpose of binding our marital property to

obligations arising out of the Guaranty

Spouse of Guarantor

State of
____________________

ss
County of hpL/os

The foregoing instrument was aôknowledged before me this 20th day of March 2009 by

Donovan Bode spouse of Nancy Bode

_____
Notary Public

crndLO/3 LiTI



INDIVIDUAL GUARNTV
Wisconsin Residents

Daniel Parkinsofl OAKLEYS SHOOTING RNG Northast Emrepreneur FjnJ Inc

INC 14O Tower Avenue
321 Cedar Avenue

1609 Baxter Avenue Suite 302

Superior WISCOnSIn 54880
Superior Wisconsin 54880 SuperiorWisCOnsin 54880

Name and Address of Name and Address of Lender

Guarantors whether one oi Name and Address of Borrower
more whether one or more

GUARANTY FOR GOOD AND VALUABLE CONSIDERATION and to induce Lenderidentified above

to extend credit or grant or continue other credit accorrmodations to Bôrrower identified above the

undersigned Guarantors jointly and severally guaranty to Lender the full and prompt payment when

due whether at maturity or by reason of acceleration or otherwise of the debts liabilities and

obligations described as follows

If this is checked the undersigned guaranties to Lender the payment and performance of each

and every debt liability or obligation of every type and description which Borrower may now or

at any hereafter owe to Lender Indebtedness

If thia-is checked the undersigned guaranties to Lender the payment and performance of the

debt or obligation of Borrower to Lender evidenced by promissory note dated

in the original principal amount of $25000.O0and any extensions renewals or repiacements

thereof Indebtedness

CONSENT respect to the Indebtedness Lender from time to tirie without -notice to the

undersignedid without effecting the liability of the undersigned may surrender rease impair or

otherwise dispose of any security or collateral for the Indebtedness bj release.craçreenot-to sue any

guarantor fail to perfect security interest in or realize upon any security or collaterat fail to

realize upon the Indebtedness or proceed against- Borrowc-r or any other guarantor renew or extend

the time of payment increase or decrease the rate of interest accept additional security or

collateral determine the allocation and application of payments and accept partial payments

determine what if anything may be done with reference to any security or collateral and settle or

compromise the amount due or owing or claimed to be due and owing from Borrower or any guarantor

which settlement or compromise shall-not effect the undersigneds liability for the full amount of the

Indebtedness The-undersigned expressly consents to and waives notice of al of the above

WAIVER The undersigned waives presentment demand for payment notice of dishonor or non

payment and protest of any instrument evidencing the Indebtedness Lender shall not be required to

first resort to payment of the Indebtedness to Borrower or any other person or their properties or first to

enforce realize upon or exhaust any collateral security for the Indebtedness before enforcing this

Guaranty

PERSONS BOUND This Guaranty benefits the Lender its successors and assigns and binds the

undersigned the undersigneds heirs personal representatives successors and assigns

ENTIRE AGREEMENT This Guaranty is intended_by the undersigned and Lender as final

expression of this guaranty and complete and exclusive statement of its terms there being no



conditions to the full effectiveness of this Guaranty This Guaranty may not b.c supplemented or

modifiedexcept in writing signed by the Lender and the undersigned

REPRESENTATIONS The undersigned acknowledges and agrees that Lender has not made any
representations or warranties and has no duty to provide any information to the undersigned regarding
the enforceability dl the Indebtedness or the financial condition of the Borcower The undersigned..has

independently determined the creditworthiness of Borrower and the enforceability of the Indebtedness

and until the Indebtedness is paid in full will independently and-without reliance on Lender continue to

make such determinations

REVOCATION This is continuing Guaranty and shall remain in full lorce and effØpt until Lender

receives notice of revocation signed by the undersigned Upon revocation by written notice this

Guaranty shall continue in full force and effect as to all Indebtedness contracted for or indurred before

revocation and as to them Lender shall have the rights provided by this Guaranty as if no revocation

has occurred Any renewal extension or increase in the interest rate of such Indebtedness whether

made before or after revocation shall constitute Indebtedness contracted for or incurred before

revocation Revocation by one of the undersigned shall not effect any of the liabilities or obligations of

any of the other undersigned and this Guaranty shall continue in full force and effect with respect to

them

Date____________

JOINDER OF SPOUSE

The undersigned is married to the above-named Guarantor and joins in the Guaranty for the

purpose of stating that the Guaranty is incurred in the interestofthamarriageofthe undersigned

and the Guarantor or their family and for the purpose of binding our maritaiproperty to the

obligations arising out of the Guaranty

ouse of Guarantor

State of

ss

County of

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 20th day ot March 2009 by Leslie

Parkinson spouse of Daniel Parkinson

71i1 7ii
Notary Public

NANCY BODE
Notary Public

State of Wisconsin



WRITTEN AcTIONBY
THE BOARD OF DIREcTORS

-OF

OAKLEYS SHOOTING RANGE INC

WHEREAS it is in the best interest of this Corporation to borrow money in order to

Working Capital for Start Up Costs

WHEREAS the undersigned are all of the directors of Corporation

BE IT RESOLVED that any officer of this Corporation is authorized directed and

empowered to execute any and all docUments they in their judgment deem necessary to obtain

loan in the amount of $25000.00 from the Northeast Entrepreneur Fund Inc the Loan
such documents including but not limited to Loan Agreement Promissory Note and any other

Loan Documents referred to in the LOan Agreement including any Loan Documents pledging

assets of the Corporation as security for the Loan

Adopted this 20th day of March 2009

Director Troctor

Director Director

Dfrector Director



SECRETARYS CERTiFCATE

Tam the duty elected qualified and acting Secretary of bAKLEYSQ_OTiNO RANGE iNC
Wisconsin Corporation Borrower and hereby certify to th following

Attached hereto as Exhibit is true correct and current copy of the Articles of

Incorporation of the Borrower certified by the Wisconsin Department of Financial

Institutions together with all amendments thereto

Attached hereto as Exhibit is true correct and current copy of the Bylaws of the

Borrower if any together with all amendment thereto

further certify that the following persons are the directors of the Borrower

further certify that the following persons are officers of the Borrower and thattheir true

and correct signatures appear and are set forth opposite their respe tive name and title

Nancy Bode President fSignature
Joseph Harrison Secretary/Treasurer

Daniel Parkinson Vice President

Attached hereto as Exhibit is true and correct copy ôí Resolution of The Board

Directors of the Borrower adopted at meeting duly called and held on March 20 2009

and at which quorum was present authorizing loan from the Northeast Entrepreneur

Fundinc and execution of documents with respect thereto

IN WITNESS WHEREOF have hereunto set my hand on March 20 2009

OAKLEYS SHOOTIP4G RANGE INC

By



Nancy Bode Joe Harri3on

The followng irormaton is requested by the Federal Governrnen for certain types of loans ir order to

monitorlour Compliance with equal credit opportunity You are-not required-to fumith this information

but are encouraged to do so The law requires that lender may neither discnmnate ocr the basis of

this information nor on whether you choose to furnish it However if you choose riot to furnish it under

Federal regulations The Northeast Entrepreneur Fund Inc is required to note raceethnicify on the

basis of visual observation or surname If you do not wish to furnish the below information please

check the box below The Northeast Entrepreneur Fund Inc must review the below material to assure

that the disclosures satisfy all requirements to which we are subject under applicable State law for the

particular type of loan or which applied Each application will carry the equal opportunity logo This is

an Equal Opportunity Program Federal Law prohibits discrimination Complaints of discrimination

may be filed with the USDA Director Office of Civil Rights Washington DC 20250

Please check the appropriate information below

do not wish to furnish this information do not wish to furnish this information

Name and Address of lnterveiers

Interviewers Name employer

Northeast Entrepreneur Fund IncBob Voss

8355 Unity Dr

Interviewers Signature Virginia MN 55792

-3_________________
Equal Opportunity Employer Lender and Service Provider

BORROWER
Ethnic Categories

Hispanic or Latino

Not Hispanic or Latirio

Race Categories

CO-BORROWER
Ethnic Categories

Hispanic or Latino

Not Hispanic or Latino

American Indian or Alaskan NativerMn1can
Asian

White

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander

Race Categories

American indian or Alaskan Native

CIY BLack or African American

Asian

White

Female

Male

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander

Sex

Female

Male

13



BORROwERs CERTtHATION

INSTRUCTIONS INDICATE TELL PARAGRAPHS BEING CERTIFIED TO RI HAVING TIIEf
BORROWER iNITIAL IN TIlE NEXT TO THI APPROPRIATE PARAGRAPHS

SIGNING

In order to induce Northeast Entre.preneurFundINC to make Small Business Administration SBA
Microloan Loan Number -_________ Loan to Nancy Bode BorrowerBorrower and Oalthys Shooting

Range Inc Operating Company certify that

______ Adverse Change That there has been.no adverse change in Borrowers and OpeL-atixlg Company
tinaxciaL condition organization operations or fixed assets since the date the Loan application was
signed

Child Support No principal who owns at least 50% of the ownership or voting interest of the

company is delinquent more than 60 days under the terms of any administrative order court

order or repayment agreement requiring payment of child support

Current Taxes Borrower and Operating Company are current on all federal state and local

taxes including but not limited to income taxes payroll taxes real estate.taxes and sales.taxes

Environmental For any real estate pledged as collateral for tue Loan.or where the Borrower or

Operating Company is conducting business operations collectively the Property
At the tinieBorrower and OperatingCompany submitted the Loan application Borrower was

in compliance with alllocalstate..and federal environmental laws and regulations pertaining

to reporting or clean-up of any hazardous substance hazardous waste petroleum product 01

any other pollutant regulated by state or federal law as hazardous to the environment

Contaminant and regarding any permits needed for the creation storage transportation or

disposal of any Contaminant

Borrower and Operating Company will continue to comply with these laws and regulatins
Borrower and Operating Company and all of its principals have no knowledge of the actual

or potential existence of any Contaminant that exists on at or under the Property including

groundwater under such Property other than what was disclosed in connection with the

Environmental Investigation of the Property

Until full repayment of Loan Borrower and Operating Company will promptly notify CDC
and SEA if it knows or suspects that there has been or may have been release of

Contaminant in at or under the Property including groundwater or if Borrower or Operating

Company or such
property are subject to any investigation or enforcement action by any

federal state or local environmental
agency Agency pertaining to any Contaminant on at or

under such Property including groundwater

As to any Property owned by Borrower or Operating Company Borrower or Operating

Company indemnifres and agrees to defend and hold harmless CDC or Lender and SEA and

any assigns or successors in interest which take title to the Property from and against all

liabilities damages fees penalties or losses arising outofany demand claim or suit by any

Agency or any other party relating to any Contaminant found on at or under the Property

including groundwater regardless of whether such Contaminant resulted from Borrowers or

Operating Companys operations CDC or SEA may require Borrower or Operating Company
to execute separate indemnification agreement

Borrower and Operating Company certify that they will

_______ JI Reimbursable Expenses Reimburse Lender for expenses incurred in the making and



aton.othe.au

Books Records and Reports

a.Keep.proper books.of account ina manner satisfactory to Lender

Iuruish check one f-apjfropria1e compiled reviewed-- audited year-end

staeinents to Lender withm_______ days days notfihled znj
of caI year end

Furnish addtttonai financial rtatements or reports whenever Lender requests them

Allow Lender or SBA at Borrowers or OperatingCompanys expense to

Inspect and audit books records. and papers relating to Borrowers and Operating

Companys financial or business condition and

Inspect.and appraise any of Borrowers and Operating Companys assets and

Allciwall government authorities to furnish reports of examinations or any records

pertaining to Borrower and Operating Company upon request by Lender or SBA

Boower and Operating Company certify that they will not without Len4ers prior written consent

4Udi Distributions- Make any distribution of company assets that will adversely affect the financial

contion of Borrower and/or Operating Company

1ui Ownership Changes Change the ownership structure or interests in the business during the term

of the Loan

_______
Transfer of Assets Sell lease pledge encumber except by purchase money liens on property

acquired after the date of the Note or otherwise dispose of any of Borrowers property or assets

except in the ordinary course of business

.14

Nancy Bode

Borrower -Date 0/20/09

By 11Jbfl/41fl4YJ./

Oakleys Shooting Range Inc

Operating Company Date 03/20/09



Errepreneu Futc

PRWES1QNAL SERVCESAGREMEiff

March 20 2009

To All Borrowers

The Northeast Entrepreneur Fund Inc is an intermediary lenderfor the Small Business

Administration SBA Microloan Program As borrower of the Entrepreneur Fund you have

received loan and training/consUlting provided through this programof the SBA

Following receipt of your Loan from the Entrepreneur Fund all program services including training

technical assistance and loan monitoring by Entrepreneur Fund staff are available to you for an

annual investment of $100 You and your Entrepreneur Fund business consultant will detemne

the schedule and scope of services The Small Business Administration pays for all costs beyond

your annual payment Your $100 investment will be billed annually during the term of the loan on

the anniversary date of the closing The first payment is due at loan closing and will cover your

portion of the cost for all professional services received except for direct expenses associated

with loan closings

As an Entrepreneur Fund borrower you are required to sign date this.statement acknowledge

this agreement

Borrower Name Nancy Bode

Business Name OAKLEYS SHOOTiNG RANGE INC

Signature

MarcK2O200
ate

-Z\Loan Fimd\Loan C1osirg Documents\DebamenL..with Merge Fields.doc

Revised 6/14/00



Certification Regarding

Debarnent Suspension lnetigbility and Voutary Exclusion

LQwer.Tier G.overed.Transacflons

This certification is required by the regulationsimpiementingExecutive Order 12549

Debarment and Suspension .13 CPR Part 145 The regulations were published as Prt VU of the

May 26 1988 Federal Register pages 19160-1921 1. Copies of the regulations may be oblained

by contacting the person to whom this proposal is submitted

BEFORE COMPLETING CERTIFICATION READ INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE

The prospective lower tier participant certifies by submission of this proposal that neither

it nor its principals are presently debarred suspended proposed for debarment declared

ineligible or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any Federal

or agency

Where the prospective lower tier participant is unableto certifyto any of.the.statements.in

.thi5 certification such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal

Business Name OAKLEYS SHOOTING RANGE INC

Date March 20 2009

SBA Temporary Form 1624 10-88

By Nancy Bode

Signature

Z\Loan Fund\Loan Closing Documents\Debarment....with Merge Fields.doc

Revised 6/14/ 00

1iiwC7A



LENDER EXPENSES Borrower must pay Lenders reasonable costs and expenses incurred in

connection with this Loan including all filing and recording fees and mortgage registration ta\es

necessary to perfect Lender interest in any collateral Borrower shall also pay any loan documentation

fees appraisal fees and fees incurred by Lender in obtaining title opinions or title insurance

ACH PAYMENT Borrower agrees to make regular recurring payments on the Note via automatic

withdrawal from Borrowers bank account and shall execute suôh Automatic ClearingHouse ACH
Agreement as may be required by Lender to electronically process loan payments

WARRANTIES Borrower covenants warrants and agrees that

Borrower is Corporation specify type of entity in good standing in the State of

Minnesota the representative of which is authorized to execute and deliver the Loan

Documents and in doing so does not violate any law its articles bylaws or operating

agreements or any other agreement or instrument to which it is party

All financial statements and other documents submitted to Lender in connection with this

Loan were true and correct when made and will be true and correct on the date of closing

Borrower is not in default in the payment or performance of any obligation except as may
be disclosed in writing to Lender in advance of closing on this Loan

BUSlWSS REVIEW AGREEMENT Borrower agrees to meet with Lenders staff in one-to-one

meetings workshops or group meetings to inform staff of progress of Borrowers business to continue

business planning and.to utilize any ongoing technical assistance offered by Lender Lenders business

consultant in consultation with Borrower will determine the schedule and scope of services Following

receipt of the Loan all program services offered by Lender including training technical assistance and

loan monitoring are available to Borrower for $100.00 per year Such sums will be billed annually by

Lender and due on the anniversary date of the Loan

INSURANCE Borrower will take out pay for and maintain property and liability insurance with

responsible company in such amount and against such risks as are customarily carried by prudent

owners of similar businesses and property The amount of the insurance will be at least the full

insurable value of the property being insured or the amount of the Loan whichever is less Lender must

be named as beneficiary standard mortgagee and lenders loss payable endorsements and must be

named as payee or co-payee with respect to any award of insurance proceeds for damage to property

required to be insured under this Agreement Upon request of Lender Borrower must furnish to Lender

certificate of insurance showing Lenders interest and which must provide that it will not be terminated

or materially reduced without ten 10 days prior written notice to Lender

INSPECTION Upon reasonable notice Lender must be permitted to inspect the records of

Borrower as well as Borrowers place of business and collateral for the Loan during Borrowers normal

business hours

FINANCIAL REPORTS Borrower will furnish Lender the following financial reports so long as

the Loan remains unpaid check applicable boxes

No later than 90 days after expiration of each fiscal year or within such further time as

Lender may permit detailed financial statements on Borrowers business including

balance sheet and profit-and-loss statement The statements must be prepared in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles consistently applied

personal financial statement of within 90 days of year-end in form approved by

Lender

Tax returns and schedules of Borrower within 15 days of their due date



10 MISCELLANEOUS COVENANTS OF BORROWER

BOrrower Will not incur any indebtedness other than in the ordinary course of business

Borrower will conduct the same type of business as it presently conducts will not change

its name will remain qualified to do business in the State of Wisconsin and not dispose

of all or substantially all of its assets without-the consent of Lender

ii EVENTS OF DEFAULT Any one or more of the rollowing is an Event of Default under this

Agreement

If Borrower fails to make payment required on the Note on or before the date the

payment is due and such default continues for ten 10 calendar days after written notice

by Lender to Borrower

If Borrower or Guarantor fails to observe or perform any covenant condition or

agreement contained in any Loan Document for period of ten 10 calendar days after

written notice specifying such default and requesting that it be remedied has been given

to Borrower

If any representation or warranty of Borrower and Guarantor to Lender is untrue in any
material respect

If Borrower or Guarantor files bankruptcy or has bankruptcy filed against it

If Borrower ceases to do business

If Borrower moves or substantially relocates its business or any part thereof from the

seven-county Arrowhead region of Northeastern Minnesota or Douglas County

Wisconsin

If Borrower or Guarantor fail to pay their obligations owed to persons or entities other than

Lender as they become due in the Usual and ordinary course of business and such failure

materially threatens Borrowers ability to perform under this Agreement or Guantor

ability to perform under the Guaranty

12 REMEDIES Whenever an Event of Default referred to above occurs any one or more of the

following steps may be taken by Lender

Declare any one or all obligations of Borrower or Guarantor to Lender immediately due

and payable in full and the same will be immediately due and payable without

presentment or other notice or demand

Require Borrower to furnish copies of all books and records of Borrower pertaining to its

business

Exercise and enforce_any and all rights available upon default to secured party under

the Uniform Commercial Code and any security agreement provided hereunder including

the right to take possession of any collateral

Exercise any one or more of the remedies granted in any one or all of the Loan

Documents referred to herein including without limitation all mortgages and security

agreements and guaranties

13 CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO ADVANCING OF FUNDS The obligation of Lender to close

hereunder is conditioned and subject to the following



Borrower is corporation delivery by Borrower to Lender of

Its Articles of Incorporation

ii Its Bylaws

iii Certificate of Good Standingissued by the Wisconsin Department of Financial

Institutions and

iv Resolution of-Borrowers Board of Directors authorizing the Loan

If Borrower is general partnership delivery by Borrower to Lender of copy of any

partnership agreement and execution of the Loan Documents by all partners

If Borrower is limited liability company delivery by Borrower to Lender of

Its Articles of Organization

ii Any Operating Agreement or Member Control Agreement

iii Certificate of Good Standing issued by the Wisconsin Department of Financial

Institutions and

iv Resolution authorizing the Loan

Execution and delivery to Lender of all Loan Documents contemplated or identified in this

AgreemenL

Receipt by Lender of title insurance commitment or title opinion in fcni acceptbie to

Lender if the Loan is secured by mortgage.

14 WRITTEN NOTICES All notices required by this Agreement shall be deemed given if in writing

and served personally or mailed by certified mail to Lender and/or Borrower as the case may be at the

addresses set forth above

15 MISCELLANEOUS This Agreement and its exhibits and documents referred to herein constitute

the entire agreement among the parties with respect to the matters set forth herein and supersede all

prior understandings and will be binding upon and inure to the benefit of Borrower and Lender and their

respective successors and assigns

LENDER BORROWER
OAKLEYS SHOOTING RANGE INC

INC

By

Byo oss

Its Loan Fund Manager ts ______________________________

By_________________
Its___________

Its_______________________



FOn

By sig Iru-1ç t-1 proposa the cros ec the

certificätion.setoutbØlow

The cehfication in this clause is material reoieseritaton fast uooi li.th reilane WdS placed

when this transaction wasentered into If itis later deermiried that the prospective lower tier

participant knowingly rendered an erroneoUs certificationln addition to otherrernedies available to

the Federal Government the department oragency with which this tcansactin originated may
pursue available remedies including suspension and/or debarment

The prospective loWer tier participant shall provide immediate written notice to the person to which

this proposal is submitted if at any time the prospective lower tier participant learns that its

certification was erroneous when submitted-or has become erroneous by reason of changed

circumstances

The terms covered transaction debarred suspended ineligible lower tier covered

transaction participant person primary covered transaction principal proposal and

voluntarily excluded as used in this clause have the meaning set out in the Definitions and

Coverage sections of the rules implementing Executive Order 12549 You may contact the person
to which this proposal is submitted for assistance in obtaining copy of those regulations 13 CFR
Part 145

The prospective lower tier participant agrees by submitting this proposal that should the proposed

covered transaction-be entered into itshall not knowingly enter into.any lower tiercovered

transaction with person who is debarred suspended declared ineligible or voluntarily excluded

fromparticipation in this covered transaction unless authorized by the department or agency with

which this transactionoriginated

The prospective lower tier participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that it wi ncude

theclause titles Certification Regarding Debarment Suspension Ineligibility and Voluntary

Exclusion Lower Tier Covered Transactions withOut modification in all lower tier covered

transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier-coveredtransactions

participant in covered transaction may rely upon certification of prospective participant in

lower tier covered transaction that it is not debarred suspended ineligible or voluntarily excluded

from the covered transaction unless it know that the certification is erroneous participant may
decide the method and frequency by which it determines the eligibility of its principals Each

participant may but is not required to check the Non procurement List

Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of system of

records in order to render in good faith the certification required by this clause The knowledge and

information of participant is not required to exceed that which is normaliy possessed by prudent

person in the ordinary course of business dealings

Except for transactions authorized under paragraph of these instructions if participant in

covered transaction knowingly enters into lower tier covered transaction witha person who is

suspended debarred ineligible or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction in

addition to other remedies available to the Federal Governrnnt the department agency with

which this transaction originated may pursue available remedies including suspension and/or

debarment

Z\Lom Fund\Loan closing Docuxnents\DebarmerL..with Merge Fieldsdoc

Revised 6/14/00



S4EDUL OE FXHIBT
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LOAN AGREEMENT
AND

BUSINESS REVIEW AGREEMENT

EXHIBIT PROMISSORY NOTE

EXHIBIT MORTGAGE

EXHIBIT SECURITY AGREEMENT

EXHIBIT C-I SECURITY AGREEMENT

EXHIBIT GUARANTY

EXHIBIT 0-I GUARANTY

EXHIBIT 0-2 GUARANTY



sold for cash concise description of the consideration Exclude bank

debt

The Company issued securities to the following individuals oir

August11 2008

NAME NUMBER CONStDERATION RELATLONSHIP

OF

VOTING

COMMON
SHARES

Nany Bode 66 Services to the Founding

Company Shareholder

President Director

Joe Harrison 66 Services to the Founding

Company Shareholder

Treasurer

Secretary Director

Dan Parkinson 66 Services to the Founding

Company Shareholder Vice

President Director

Range Master

Theresa Taylor Services to the Founding

Company Shareholder

What percentage of outstanding shares of the Company will the investors

in this offering have Assume exercise of outstanding options warrants

and rights and conversion of convertible securities if the respective

exercise or conversion prices are at or less than the offering price Also

assume exercise of any options warrants or rights and conversions of any

convertible securities offered in this offering

VOTING COMNION SHARES

If the maximum of the voting common shares is sold 32%

If the minimum of the voting common shares is sold 3%

NON-VOTING PREFERRED SHARES

If the maximum of the non-voting preferred shares is sold 0%

If the minimum of the non-voting preferred shares is sold 0%

What post-offering vaLue is management implicitly attributing to the

entire Company by establishing therice per security set forth on the

cover page or exercise or conversion price if common stock is not

12



pROMiSSORY NOTE

OAKLEYS lOOTING RANGE Northeast Entrepreneur Fund Inc Loan Nurneer 7573

IQ 1401 Tower Avenue Date Apr 2009

1609 Baxter Avenue Suite 302 Maturity Date ApriL15 2011

uperior Minnesota 54880 Superior Wisconsin 54880 Loan Amount $5000.00

Borrower Name and Address Lenders Name and Address Renewal of Loan/Note No

me andThiy means each You and your means the lender its

borrower above together and successors and assigns

Lseparately

Ipromise to pay you at your address listed above the PRINCIPAL sum of Five Thousand and

00/1 O0thsDollars $5000.00

Single Advance will receive the entire loan amount on April 2009 There will be no additional advances

under this Note

Multiple Advance The loan amount shown above is the maximum amount can borrower under this Note On

April 2009 will receive ______ and future principal advances are permitted

Conditions The conditions for future advances are

fl Open End Revolving Credit You and agree that may borrow up to the maximum amount more

than one time All other conditions of this note apply to this feature This feature expires on

Closed End Credit You and agree that may borrow up to the maximum only one time and subject

to all other conditions

iNTEREST agree to pay interest on the outstanding principal balance from April 2009 at the rate of 0O%per

year until April 15 2011

ACCRUAL METHOD You will calculate interest on 365 day year basis

POST MATURITY RATE agree to pay interest on the unpaid balance of this Note owing alter maturity and uni

paid in full as stated below

On the same fixed or variable rate basis in effect before maturity as indicated above

At rate equal to

PAYMENTS agree to pay this Note as follows

LI Interest agree to pay accrued interest

LI Principal agree to pay the principal

Installments agree to pay this note in 24 payments The first payment will be $208.33 and will be due on

May 15 2009 Payments of $208.33 will be due monthly on the 15th day of each month thereafter or El

semimonthly on the day of each month thereafter The final payment of the entire unpaid balance of principal

and interest will be due April 15 2011

El LATE CHARGE If make payment more than 10 days after the payment is due agree to pay later charge

of $7.28 or five percent 5% of the payment amount whichever is more

THIS NOTE IS RENEWAL of note dated in the original principal amount of and includes the payoff



taance of such note olus addtional advances in the amount of

LOAN DOCUMENTS This note evidences debt under the terms of loan agreement and business review

agreement dated of even date herewith Such loan agreement and business review agreement and all documents

nd agreements referred to therein are referred to as the Loan Documents and are incorporated herein by

reference

IJEF-AULT AND REMEDIES hi event fail to make any payment on this Note which is not-cured within ten 10
-days after you send me written notice or whenever an event of default occurs pursuant to any Loan Document

which is not cured as provided in the Loan Document at your option and without further notice demand or

resentrnent for payment to me or any other person you may declare immediately due and payable the outstanding

pincipal balance of this note and interest accrued thereon

1YPE OF BORROWER am

Sole proprietorship

General partnership under the laws of Wisconsin and my general partners are

Corporation under the laws of Wisconsin

Limited Liability Company under the laws of Wisconsin

Limited
liability partnership under the laws of Wisconsin

TRADE NAME do business under the name of OAKLEYS SHOOTING RANGE INC

This note has been pledged to the U.S Small Business Administration SBA as collateraL Furthur assLgnmen

cannot be made without prior written consent of SBA

SECURITY This note is separately secured by PURPOSE The purpose of this loan is Working CpI
describeseparate document by type and date for Start up expenses

Personal Guaranty dated April 2009

Personal Guaranty dated April 2009 SIGNATURES AGREE TO THE TERMS OF THIS

Personal Guaranty dated April 2009 NOTE have received copy on todays date

This section is for your internal use Failure to list separate

security document does not mean the agreement will note secure

this note

LENDER BORROWER
OAKLEYS SHOOTING RANGE INC

FUND INC

By -____
By BVoss Its /-e5

Its Loan Fund Manager



SCHEDULE OF EXHIBffS

TO

L-OAN AGREEMENT
AND

BUSINESS REVIEW AGREEMENT

EXHIBIT PROMISSORY NOTE

EXHIBIT MORTGAGE

EXHIBIT SECURITY AGREEMENT

EXHIBITD GUARANTY

EXHIBIT D-1 GUARANTY

EXHIBIT D-2 GUARANTY
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Northeast Entreprenetr Fund hic.

AUTOMATED CLEARIN.G HOUSE AcH AGREEMENT

Automated Cleating House ACH is computetized facility used by the Entreprenui Fund to

lectroriically proôess loan payments The Entrepreneur Fund sends computerized transaction to the

clearing House three business days prior to the ft and 15th of each month The Cleating House

ornpiles the transactions and in turn sends. out final transaction to the borrowers bank with

instructions to post loan payments-on the and or 15th of the month The borrowers-bank is then

fesponsible to debit the account only on the posting date

1ame OAKLEYS SHOOTING RANGE INC Loan 7573

Address 1609 Baxter Avenue Superior Wisconsin 54880

Depository Citizens Bank

Address

Phone

Routing 075901998

AccounL-4530149956 Type of Account Checking Savings

hereby authorize the Northeast Entrepreneur Fund hereinafter called COMPANY to initiate debit

entries described below to my bank account indicated above and the depository named above hereafter

call DEPOSiTORY to debit the same to such account

On or after the 15th of each month beginning on May 2009 the Company is hereDy autnorized anu

directed totransfer from the above numbered bank account the sum of $208.33

In the event the undersigned depositor desires to withdraw this authorization agree 1.o ve .30 cays

written notice of such withdrawal

In the event the Northeast Entrepreneur Fund desires to amend or cancel this authorization such

amendment or cancellation shall have immediate effect and shall be given by written notice to the

undersigned at the address shown above

The undersigned borrower hereby acknowledges receipt of copy of this agreement

Signature /4./ Date 4/2

Effective the undersigned hereby cancels this authorization

Signature



Certification Regarding

Debarment Suspension Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion

Lower Tier Covered Transactions

This certification is required by the reguiations implementing Executive Order 12549

Debarment and Suspension 13 CPR Part 145 The regulations were published as Part VII of the

May 26 1988 Federal Rgister pages 19160-19211 Copies of the regulations may be obtained

by contacting the person to whom this proposal is submitted

BEFORE COMPLETING CERTIFICATION READ INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE

The prospective lower tier participant certifies by submission of this proposal that neither

it nor its principals are presently debarred suspended proposed for debarment declared

ineligible or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any Federal

department or agency

1Where the prospective tower tier participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in

this certification such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal

Business Name OAKLEYS SHOOTING RANGE INC

Date April 2009

By Nancy Bode

Signature

SBA Temporary Form 1624 10-88

Z\Loan Fund\ Loan Closing Docuinents\DebarmeflL...Wittt Merge Fields.doc

Revised 6/14/00



April 2009

Loan 1.0 7573
OAKLEYS SHOOTiNG RANGE INC

1609 Baxter Avenue

Superior Minnesota 54880

Use of funds is as follows

Ppse
Wodcipg Ca tat

$0.03

$0.c0

$0.00

so.o

$5Y30.W

Oakleys Shooting Range Inc

By_fieS4__
Its

By

Its

Northeast EntrerenŁur Fund Inc

USE OF FUNDS

CarpanyNarre

Cakieys Shooting Rançp Inc

Anrijnt

$5000.03

Tcat



INDIVIDUAL GUARANTY

Joseph Harrison Oakleys Shooting Range1 Inc

807 Wright Street i609 Baxter Avenue Northeast Entrepreneur Fund Inc

-BrainerdMinnesota 56401 Superior Wisconsin 5480 1401 Tower Avenue

Name and Address of Name and Address of Borrower Suite 302

Guarantors wh ether one or whether one or more Superior Wi 54880

more Name and Address of Lender

GUARANTY FOR GOOD AND VALUABLE CONSIDERATION and to inducO Lender identified above

to extend credit or grant or continue other credit accommodations to Borrower identified above the

undersigned Guarantors jointly and severally guaranty to Lender the full and prompt payment when
due whether at maturity or by reason of acceleration or otherwise of the debts tiabiiUes and

obligations described as follows

If this is checked the undersigned guaranties to Lender the payment and performance of each

and every debt liability or obligation of every type and description which Borrower may now or

at any hereafter owe to Lender Indebtedness

If this is checked the undersigned guaranties to Lender the payment and performance of the

dabt liability or obligation of Borrower toLender evidenced by promissory note dated pril

2009 in the original principaF amount of $500O00 and any extensions renewals or

replacements thereof indebtedness

CONSENT With respect to the Indebtedness Lender from time to time without notice tothe

undersigned and without effecting the liability of the undersigned may ta surrender release imi
otherwise dispose of any security or collateral for the Indebtedness release or agree not to sue any

guarantor fail to perfect security interest in or realize upon any security or cclateral fail to

realize upon the Indebtedness or proceed against Borrower or any other guarantor renew or

extend the time of payment increase or decrease the rate of interest accept additional security

or collateral determine the allocation and application of payments and accept partial payments

determine what if anything may be done with reference to any security or collateral and settle or

compromise the amount due or owing or claimed to be due and owing from Borrower or any guarantor

which settlement or compromise shall not effect the undersigneds liability for the full amount of the

indebtedness The undersigned expressly consents to and waives notice of all of the above

WAIVER The undersigned waives presentment demand for payment notice of dishonor or non

payment and protest of any instrument evidencing the Indebtedness Lender shall not be required to

first resort to payment of the Indebtedness to Borrower or any other person or their properties or first

to enforce realize upon or exhaust any collateral security for the Indebtedness before enforcing this

Guaranty

PERSONS BOUND This Guaranty benefits the Lender its successors and assigns and binds the

undersigned the undersigneds heirs personal representatives successors and assigns

ENTIRE AGREEMENT This Guaranty is intended by the undersigned and Lender as final

expression of this guaranty and complete and exclusive statement of its terms there being no

conditions to the full effectiveness of this Guaranty This- Guaranty may not be supplemented or

modified except in writing signed by the Lender and the undersigned



REPRESENTATiONS The undersigned acknowledges and agrees that Lender hs nOt made ny
representØtionsor warranties and has no duty to provide any information to the undersigned regarding

the enforceability of the Indebtedness or the financial condition of the.Borrower The undersigned has

1ndependentiy determined the creditworthiness of Borrower and the enforceability ct the inciebtedness

and until the indebtedness is paid in full will independently and without reliance on Lender continue to

make such determinations

REVOCATION This is continuing Guaranty and shall remain in full force and effect until Lender

receives notice of revocation signed by the undersigned Upon revocation by written notice this

Guaranty shall continue in full force and effect as to all Indebtedness contracted for or incurred before

revocation and as to them Lender shall have the rights provided by this Guaranty as if no revocation

has occurred Any renewal extension or increase in the interest rate of such Indebtedness whether

made before or after revocation shall constitute Indebtedness contracted foi or incurred before

revocation Revocation by one of the undersigned shall not effect any of the liabilities or obligations of

any of the other undersigned and this Guaranty shall continue in full force and effect with respect to

them

Date



1NDiVLUAL GUARANTY ..

ClVisconsin Reskients

Nancy M..Bode OAKLEYS SHOOTING RANGE LNorthast Entrepreneur Fund Inc

INC i4OfTowerAvenue
507 Clouah Avenue

1609 Baxter Avenue Suite 302
Superior Wisconsin 54880

Superior Wisconsin 54880 Superior Wisconsin 54580

Name and Address of Name and Address of Lender

Guarantors whether one or Name and Address of Borrower
more whether one or more i____________________________

GUARANTY FOR GOOD AND VALUABLE CONSIDERATION and to induce Lender identified above

to extend credit or grant or continue other credit accommodations to Borrower identified above the

undersigned Guarantors jointly and severally guaranty to Lender the full and prompt payment when
due whether at maturity or by reason of acceleration or otherwise of the debts liabilities and

obligations described as follows

fl If this is checked the undersigned guaranties to Lender the payment and performance of each

and every debt liability or obligation of every type and description which Borrower may now or

at any hereafter owe to Lender indebtedness

If this is checked the undersigned guaranties to Lender the payment and performance of the

debt liability or obligation of Borrower to Lender evidenced by promissory note dated

In the original principal amount of $5000.00 and any extensions renewals or repIacemnts

thereof indebtedness

CONSENT With respect to the Indebtedness Lender from time to time without notice to the

underignednd without effecting the liability of the undersigned may surrender release impair cr

otherwisØdispose of any security or collateral for the Indebtedness releaseor agree not to sue any

guarantor fail to perfect security interest in or realize upon any security or collateral fail to

realize upon the Indebtedness or proceed against Borrower or any other guarantor renew or extend

the time of payment increase or decrease the rate of interest accept additional security or

collateral determine the allocation and application of payments and accept partial payments

determine what if anything may be done with reference to any security or collateral and settle or

compromise the amount due or owing or claimed to be due and owing from Borrower or any guarantor

which settlement or compromise shall not effect the undersigneds liability for the full amount of the

Indebtedness The undersigned expressly consents to and waives notice of all of the abo.ve

WAIVER The undersigned waives presentment demand for payment notice of dishonor or non

payment and protest of any instrument evidencing the Indebtedness Lender shaii not he required to

first..resort to payment of the Indebtedness to Borrower or any other person or their properties or first to

enforce realize upon or exhaust any collateral security for the Indebtedness before enforcing this

Guaranty

PERSONS BOUND This Guaranty benefits the Lender its successors and assigns and binds the

undersigned the undersigneds heirs personal representatives successors and assigns

ENTIRE AGREEMENT This Guaranty is intended by the undersigned and Lend as final

expression of this guaranty and complete and exclusive statement of its terms there being no



Date

State of

County of

My ccmnon EesL2L3

cditiors to tre tili effechienss th Guraary Gurv cuppiernerteQ or

modiüØdexcet in writing signed bythe Lender and the.undersignd.

REPRESENTATIONS The undersigned acknowledges and agrees that. Lender has not made any

representtons 0r warranties and has no outy to provide any to the undersignea regarding

the enforceability of the Indebtedness or the financial condition of the-Borrower The undersigned has

indeperdently determined the creditworthiness of Borrower anci die enforceability 0r the Indebtedness

and until the Indebtedness is paid in full will independently and without reliance on Lender continue to

make such-determinations

REVOCATION This is continuing Guaranty and shall remain in full force and effect until Lender

receives notice of revocation signed by the undersigned Upon revocation by written notice this

Guaranty shall continue in full force and effect as to all Indebtedness contracted for or incurred before

revocation and as to them Lender shall have the rights provided by this Guaranty as if no revocation

has occurred Any renewal extension or increase in the interest rate of such indebtedness whether

made before or after revocation shall constitute Indebtedness contracted for or incurred before

revocation Revocation by one of the undersigned shall not effect any of the liabilities or obligations of

any of the other undersigned and this Guaranty shall continue in full force and effect with respect to

them

Dat
L2eic /t _________

Print Name of Guarantor

JOINDER OF SPOUSE

The undersigned is married to the above-named Guarantor and joins in the.Guaranty for the

purposŁof stating that the Guaranty sincerred nthe.Aflterestof..thernarnageotthe undersigned

and the Guarantor or their family and for the purpose of binding our marital property to the

obligations arising out of the Guaranty

Spouse of Guarantor

ss

The foregoing instrument wasacknowledged befcre me this 9th day of April 2009 by Donovan

Bode spouse of Nancy Bode

/ZjfLiJAi/JZJ
1/ Notary Puolc

Luc2N



WRiTTEN ACIION BY

THE BOARD OF DiRECTORS

OF

OAKLEYSSHOOTING RANGE iNC

WHEREAS it is in the best interest of this Corporation to borrow money order to

Working Capital for Start Up Costs

WHEREAS the undersigned are afi of the directors of Corporation

BE IT RESOLVED that any officer b1 this Corporation is authorized directed and

empowered to execute any and aU documents they in their judgment deem necessary to obtain

loan in the amount of $5000.00 from the Northeast Entrepreneur Fund Inc the Loan
such documents including but not limited to Loan Agreement Promissory Note and any other

Loan Documents referred to in the Loan Agreement including any Loan Documents pledging

assets of the Corporation as security for the Loan

Adopted this 9th day of April 2009

Th __ __

Dircto

Director

Director



SECRETARYS CERTFCATE

iam tte duly elected qualified and ang Secrett of OAKLESj fliNG PAZGE INC

Corporation Borrower arid hereby certify to the too rig

Attathed heretO as Exhibit is true correct and current copyof the Articles of

Incorporation of the Borrower certified by the Wisconsin Department of Financial

Institutions together with all amendments thereto

Attached hereto as Exhibit is true correct and current copy of the Bylaws of the

Borrower if any togetherwith all amendment thereto

further certify that the foltowing persons are the directors of the Borrower

further certify.thatthe
true.

and correct signatures appear and are set forth opposite their respective name and title

Nancy Bode President

Joseph Harrison Secretary/Treasurer

Daniel Parkrison Vice President

Attached hereto as Exhibit sa true and correct copef ResoutiotI of me Bcsra ol

Directors of the Borrower adopted at meeting dUly called and held on April 2009

and at which quorum was present authorizing loan from the Northeast Entrepreneur

Fund Inc and execution of documents with respect thereto

IN WITNESS WHEREOF have hereunto set my hand on Apr
OAKLEYS SHOOJING RANGE INC

c_/
By

Its Secretary



.-

OANGREEL9
and

BUS REVIEW AGREEMENT ________
OAKLEYS SUOOTNG RANGE Northeast EntrŁpreeUt FUnd læc Ti

1401 Toner Avenue .oari Prnurn $5 000 00

j1609 Baxter Avenue Suite 302

Superior Wisconsiri54880 Superior Wisconsin 54880 Date April 2009

Name and Address of Name and Address of Lender

Borrowers

THE LOAN At closing hereunder Lender will loan to Borrower the prncipai sum of $5000.00

Loan which will be used for the following business purposes

Working Capital for Start Up Costs

Such Loan will bear interest and be repayable by Borrower in accordance with the terms of promissory

note attached as Exhibit Note

SECURITY As security for the Loan Borrower must execute and deliver or cause to be

dell.veredto Lender..the following documents check applicable boxes

Mortgage of Real Property owned by as more fully described in the Mortgage attached

as Exhibit subject to such prior encumbrances approved byLender

Security Agreement in the form attached as Exhibit covring persi .oprty wr.d

by Daniel Leslie Parkinson and described on Exhibit Security Agreement in the

form attached as Exhibit C-i covering personal property owned by Nancy Donovan

Bode and described on Exhibit C-I subject to such prior encumbrances approved by

Lender along with such financing statements and other documents as Lender rnaj

require to give public notice of its security interest

Personal Guaranty of Nancy Bode in the form attached as Exhibit

Personal Guaranty of Joseph Harrison in the form attached as Exhibit 0-i

Personal Guaranty of Daniel Parkinson in the form attached as Exhibit 0-2

Collateral Assignment of Life Insurance on the life of in form and substmce satisfactory

to Lender with death benefits not less than the unpaid balance of the Loan

Such other documents as Lender may require in its sole discretion for additional security

if at any time during the term of the Loan Lender determines additional security is

required to protect its interest

LI Other

Hereinafter this Agreement the Note Mortgage and all the above-referenced documents shall

be referred to as the Loan Documents
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ACI-I AYMENT Boi rower agrees to make regular recumng pyrrentz on th Note va adtOrnauc

witiidrawat from Borrowers bank àccountand shall execute such Automatic Clearing House çACH

AgeemØn.tas may be required by Lender to electronically process loan payments

WARRANTIES Borrower covenants warrants and agrees-that

Borrower is Corporation specify type of entity in good standing in the State of

Minnesota the representative of which is authorized to execute and deliver the Loan

Documents and in doing so does not violate any law its articles bylaws or operating

agreements or any other agreement or instrument to which it is party

All flnancial statements and other documents submitted to Lender in connection with this

Loan were true and correct when made and will be true and correct on the date of closing

Borrower is not in default in the payment or performance of any obligation except as may
be disclosed in writing to Lender in advance of closing on this Loan

BUSINESS REVIEW AGREEMENT Borrower agrees to meet with Lenders staff in one-to-one

rneŁtings workshops or group meetings to inform staff of progress of Borrowers business to continue

busineslanning and to utilize any ongoing technical assistance offered byLender Lender3 business

consultant in cbnsultation with Borrower will determine the schedule and scope of services Followbg

receipt ofthe Loan all program services offered by Lender including training technical assistance and

loan monitoring are available to Borrower for $100.00 per year Such sums will be billed annually

Lender and due on the anniversary date of the Loan

INSURANCE Borrower will take out pay for and maintain property and liability insurance with

responsite-company in such amount and against such risks as are customarily carried by prudent

owners of-imilar businesses and property The amount of the.insurancewill beat1east the full

insurable value of the property being insured or the amount of the Loan whichever is less Lender nust

be named as beneficiary standard mortgagee and lenders loss payable endorsements and must be

named as payee or co-payee with respect to any award of insurance proceeds for damage to property

required to be insured under this Agreement Upon request of Lender Borrower must furnish to Lender

certificate of insurance showing Lenders interest and which must provide that it will not be terminated

or materially reduced without ten 10 days prior written notice to Lender

INSPECTION Upon reasonable notice Lender must be permitted-to inspect the records of

Borrower as well as Borrowers place of business and collateral for the Loan during Borrowers normal

business hours

FINANCIAL REPORTS Borrower will furnish Lender the following financial reports so long as

the Loan remains unpaid check applicable boxes

No later than 90 days after expiration of each fiscal year or within such further time as

Lender may permit detailed financial statements on Borrowers business including

balance sheet and profit-and-loss statement The statements must be prepared in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles consistently applied

personal financial statement of within 90 days of year-end in form approved by

Lender

Tax returns and schedules of Borrower within 15 days of their due date
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its name Will remain qualified to do business in tha State of WlscQnsn and not dsp$.se

of all or substantially alioflts assets without the consent of Ledr

11 EVENTS OF DEFAULT Any-one or more ofthe following is an Event of Defaiit under this

Agreement

if Borrower fails to make payment required on the Noteon orbeforethe date the

payment is due and such default continues for ten 10 calendar days after written notice

by Lender to Borrower

If Borrower or Guarantor fails to observe or perform any covenant condition or

agreement contained in any Loan Document for period of ten 10 calendar days after

written notice specifying such defaultand requesting that it be remedied has been given

to Borrower

If any representation or warranty of Borrower and Guarantor to Lender is untrue in any
material respect

if Borrower or Guarantor files bankruptcy or has bankruptcy filed against

If Borrower ceases to do business

If Borrower moves or substantially relocates its business or any part therecf from the

seven-county Arrowhead region of Northeastern Minnesota or Douglas County

Wisconsin

Gr If Borrower or Guarantor fail to pay their obligations owed to persons or entities other than

Lenderas they become due in the usual and ordinary course of business nd such faliure

materially threatens Borrowers ability to perform under this Agreemect or Guarantvs

ability to perform under the Guaranty

12 REMEDIES Whenever an Event of Default referred to above occurs any one or more of the

following steps may be taken by Lender

Declare any one or all obligations of Borrower or Guarantor to Lender immediately due

and payable in full and the same will be immediately due and payable without

presentment or other notice or demand

Require Borrower to furnish copies of all books and records of Borrower pertaining to its

business

Exercise and enforce any and all rights available upon default to secured party under

the Uniform Commercial Code and any security agreement provided hereunder including

the right to take possession of any collateral

Exercise any one or more of the remedies granted inany one or all of the Loan

Documents referred to herein including-without limitation all mortgages and security

agreements and guaranties

13 CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO ADVANCING OF FUNDS The obligation of Lender to close

hereunder is conditioned and subject to the following
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iii ACerticateof Good Standing ssued by the Wisconsin Departmerfl of Financial

institutions and

Resolution ofBorrc-wers Board of Directors authorizing the Loan

If Bdrrower is general pathership delivery by Borrower to Leader of copy-of any

partnership agreement and execution of the Loan Documents by ailpartners

If Borrower is limited liability company delivery by Borrower to Lender of

its Articles of Organization

ii Any Operating Agreement or Member Control Agreement

iii Certificate of Good Standing issued by the Wisconsin Department of Finandal

Institutions and

civ .ResolutiQn authorizing the Loan

..Execution and delivery to Lender of all Loan Documents contemplated or identified in this

Agreement

Receipt bytender of title insurance commitment or title opinion in for cptIe

Lender if the Loan is secured by mortgage

14. WRWTEN NOTICES 1A11 nctices required by this Agreement shall be deemed given if ri writing

and served personafly or mailed by certified mail to Lender and/or Borrower as the case may at ti-io

addresses set forth above

15 MISCELLANEOUS This Agreement and its exhibits and documents referred to herein constitute

the entire agreement among the parties with respect to the matters set forth herein and supersede alt

prior under-standings and will be binding upon and inure to the benefit of Borrower and Lender and their

respective successors and assigns

LENDER BORROWER
OAKLEYS SHOOTING RANGE 1NC

NORTHEAST PR UR FpN1\JC

__ ___ By /4f
By Bob uSS

___________Its Loan Fund Manager ts rs ____________

By ________

By ____________



INDIVIDUAL GUARANTY
Wisconsin Residents

Daniel Parkinson OAKLEYS SHOOTING-RANGE Northeast Entrepreneur Fund Inc

1321 Cedar Avenue INC 1401 Tower Avenue

1609 Baxter Avenue .Suite 302

Superior Wisconsin 54880 SuperiorWisconsin 54880 Superior Wisconsin 54880

Name and Address of Name and Address of Lender

Guarantors whether one or Name and Address of Borrower
more whether one or more

GUARANTY FOR GOOD AND VALUABLE CONSIDERATION and to inauce Lender identified above

to extend credit or grant or continue other credit accommodations to Borrower ideritiliedàbove the

undersigned Guarantors jointly and severally guaranty to Lender the-full and prompt payment when

due whether at maturity or by reason of acceleration or otherwise of the debts liabilities and

obligations described as follows

IIJ If this is checked the undersigned guaranties to Lender the payment and performance of each

and every debt liability or obligation of every type and description which Borrower may now or

at any hereafter owe to Lender Indebtedness

If this is checked the undersigned guaranties to Lender the payment and performance of the

debt liability or obligation of Borrower to Lender evidenced by promissory note dated

in the original principal amount of $5000.00 and any extensions renewals or replacements

thereof Indebtedness

CONSENT With respect to the Indebtedness Lender from time to time without notice to the

undersigned and without effecting the liability of the undersigned may surrender release impair or

otherwise dispose of any security or collateral for the Indebtedness release or agree not to sue any

guarantor fail to perfect security interest in or realize upon any security or collateral fail to

realize upon the Indebtedness or proceed against Borrower or any other guarantor renew or extend

the time of payment increase or decrease the rate of interest accept additional .security or

collateral determine the allocation and application of payments and accept partial payments

determine what if anything may be done with reference to any security or collateral and settle or

compromise the amount due or owing or claimed to be due and owing from Borrower or any guarantor

which settlement or compromise shall not effect the undersigneds liability for the full amount of the

Indebtedness The undersigned expressly consents to and waives notice of all of the above

WAIVER The undersigned waives presentment demand for payment notice of dishonor or non

payment and protest of any instrument evidencing the Indebtedness Lender shall not be required to

first resort to payment of the Indebtedness to Borrower any other person -or their properties or first to

enforce realize upon or exhaust any collateral security for the Indebtedness before enforcing this

Guaranty

PERSONS- BOUND This Guaranty benefits the Lender its successors and assigns and binds the

undersigned the undersigneds heirs personal representatives successors and assigns

ENTIRE AGREEMENT This Guaranty is inided by the undersigned and Lender as final

expression of this guaranty and complete and exclusive statement of its terms there being no



conditions to the full effectiveness of this Guaranty This Guaranty may no be supplemented or

modified except in writing signed by the Lender and the undersigned

REPRESENTATIONS The undersigned acknowledges and agrees that Lender has not made any
representations or warranties and has no duty to provide any information to the undersigned regarding
the enforceability of the Indebtedness or the financial condition of the Borrower The undersigned has

independently determined the creditworthiness of Borrower and the enforceability of theindebtedness

and until the Indebtedness is paid in full will independently and without reliance on Lender continue to

make such determinations

REVOCATION This is continuing Guaranty and shall remain in full force and effect until Lender

receives notice of revocation signed by the undersigned Upon revocation by written notice this

Guaranty shall continue in full force and effect as to all Indebtedness contracted for or incurred before

revocation and as to them Lender shall have the rights provided by this Guaranty as if noevocÆtion

has occurred Any renewal extension or increase in the interest rate of such Indebtedness whether

made before or after revocation shall constitute Indebtedness contracted for or incurred before

revocation Revocation by one of the undersigned shall not effect any of the liabilities or obligations of

any of the other undersigned and this Guaranty shall continue in full force and effect with respect to

them

Date _______________________ ____________________________________________

Date ________________________ _____________________________________________
Print Nameof Guarantor

JOINDER OF SPOUSE

The undersigned is married to the above-named Guarantor and joins in the Guaranty for the

purpose of stating that the Guaranty is incurred in the interest of the marriage of the undarsgncd
and the Guarantor or their family and for the purpose of binding our marital property to the

obligations arising out of the Guaranty

-Sppuse of Guarantor

State of iilf

County of

ss

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 9th day of April 2009 by Leslie

Parkinson spouse of Daniel Parkinson

NANCY BODE

Notary Public

State of Wisconsin

PubHc
i/



INDIVIDUAL GUARANTY
Wisconsin Residents

Daniel Parkinson OAKLEYS SHOOTING RANGE Northeast Entrepreneur Fund Inc

II --1401 Tower Avenue
1321 Cedar Avenue

1609 Baxter Avenue Suite 302
Superior WISCOnSin 54880

Superior Wisconsin 54880 Superior Wisconsin 54880

Name and Address of Name and Address of Lender

Guarantors whether one or Nameand Address of Borrower
more whether one or more

GUARANTY FOR GOOD AND VALUABLE CONSIDERATION and to induce Lender identified above

-to extend credit or grant or continue other credit accommodations to Borrower identified above the

undersigned Guarantors jointly and severally guaranty to Lender the full and prompt payment when
due whether at maturity or by reason of acceleration or otherwise of the debts- liabilities and

obligations described as follows

Eli If this is checked the undersigned guaranties to Lender the payment and performance of each

and every debt liability or obligation of every type and description which Borrower may now or

at any hereafter owe to Lender indebtedness

If this is checked the undersigned guaranties to Lender the payment and performance of the

debt liability or obligation of Borrower to Lender evidenced by promissory note dated

in the original principal amount of $5000.00 and any -extensions renewals or replacements

thereof Indebtedness

CONSENT With respect to the Indebtedness Lender from time to time without notice to the

undersigned and without effecting the liability of the undersigned may surrender release impair or

otherwise dispose of any security or collateral for the Indebtedness release or agree not to sue any

guarantor fail to perfect security interest in or realize upon any security or collateral fail to

realize upon the Indebtedness or proceed against Borrower or any other guarantor renew or extend

the time of payment increase or decrease the rate of interest accept additional security or

collateral determine the allocation and application of payments and accept partial payments

determine what if anything may be done with reference to any security or collateral and settle or

compromise the amount due or owing or claimed to be due and owing from Borrower or any guarantor

which settlement or compromise shall not effect the undersigneds liability for the full amount of the

Indebtedness The undersigned expressly consents to and waives notice of-all of the above

WAIVER The undersigned waives presentment demand for payment notice of dishonor or non
payment and protest of any instrument evidencing the Indebtedness Lender shall not be required to

first resort to payment of the Indebtedness to Borrower or any other person or their properties or first to

enforce realize upon or exhaust any collateral security for the Indebtedness before enforcing this

Guaranty

PERSONS BOUND This Guaranty benefits the Lender its successors and assigns and binds the

undersigned the undersigneds heirs personal representatives successors and assigns

ENTIRE AGREEMENT This Guaranty is intended by -the undersigned and Lender as -final

expression of this guaranty and complete and exclusive statement of its terms there being no



Date

State of IA

County of__________
ss

NANCY BODE

LeotnNotary Public

/M
Not Public

conditions to the full effectiveness of this Guaranty This Guaranty may not be supplemented or

modified except in writing signed by the Lender and the undersigned

REPRESENTATIONS The undersigned acknowledges and agrees that Lender has not made any

representations or warranties and has no duty to provide any information to the undersigned regarding

the enforceability of the Indebtedness or the financial condition of the Borrower The Undersigned has

independently determined the creditworthiness of Borrower and the enforceability oLthe Indebtedness

and until the Indebtedness is paid in full will independently and without reliance on Lender continue to

make such determinations

REVOCATION This is continuing Guaranty and shall remain in full force and- effect until Lender

receives notice of revocation signed by the undersigned Upon revocation by written notice this

Guaranty shall continue in full force and effect as to all Indebtedness contracted for or incurred before

revocation and as to them Lender shall have the rights provided by this Guaranty as if no revocation

has occurred Any reewaI extension óindeasein the interest rate of such lndebteiness whether

made before or after revocation shall constitute Indebtedness contracted for or incurred before

revocation Revocation by one ofthe undersigned shall not effect any of the liabilities or obligations of

any of the other undersigned and this Guaranty shall continue in full force and effect with respect to

them

Date____ _____________

Print Name of Guarantor

JOINDER OF SPOUSE

The undersigned is married to the above-named Guarantor and joins in the Guaranty for the

purpose of stating that the Guaranty is incurred in the interest of the marriage of the undersiqned

and the Guarantor or their family and for the purpose of binding our mritaI property to the

obligations arising out of the Guaranty

LSpuse of Guarantor

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 9th day of April 2009 by Leslie

Parkinson spouse of Daniel Parkinson



PROMISSORY NOTE

OAKLEYS SHOOTING RANGE Northeast Entrepreneur Fund Inc Loan Number

t.c 1401 Tower Avenue Date July 17 2009

609 Baxter Avenue Suite 302 Maturity Date August 2015

Superior Minnesota 54880 Superior Wisconsin 54880 Loan Amount $12000.00

Borrower Name and Address Lenders Name and Address Renewal of Loan/Note No 7569
me and my means each You and your means the lender its

borrower above together and successors and assigns

separately

promise topay you at your address listed above the PRINCIPAL sum.of Twelve Thousand and

00/l00thsDollars $12000.00

Single Advance will receive the entire loan amount on July 17 2009 There will be no additional advances

under this Note

El Multiple Advance The loan amount shown above is the maximum amount can borrower under this Note On

July 17 2009 will receive $12000.00 and future principal advances are permitted

Conditions The conditions for future advances are

fl Open End Revolving Credit You and agree that may borrow up to the maximum amount more
than one time All other conditions of this note apply to this feature This feature expires on

Closed End Credit You and agree that may borrow up to the maximum only one time and subject

to all other conditions

INTEREST agree to pay interest on the outstanding principal balance from July 17 2009 at tne ate of 8. or

year until August 2015

ACCRUAL METHOD You will calculate interest on 365 day year basis

POST MATURITY RATE agree to pay interest on the unpaid baiance of this Note owing after maturity and until

paid in full as stated below

On the same fixed or variable rate basis in effect before maturity as indicated above
fJ Atarateequal.to

PAYMENTS agree to pay this Note as follows

LI Interest agree to pay accrued interest

Principal agree to pay the principal

Installments agree to pay this note in 72 payments The first payment will be $213.93 and will be due on

September 2009 Payments of $213.93 will be due monthly on the 1st day of each month thereafter or LI

semimonthly on the day of each month thereafter The final payment of the entire unpaid balance of principal

and interest will be due August 2015

LATE CHARGE III make payment more than 10 days after the payment is due agree to pay later charge

of $7.28 or five percent 5% of the payment amount whichever is more

THIS NOTE IS RENEWAL of note dated March 20 2009 in the original principal amount of $25000.00 and



includes the payoff balance of such note plus additional advances in the amount of .00

LOAN DOCUMENTS -This note evidences debt under the terms of loan agreement and business review

agreement dated of even date herewith Such loan agreement and business review agreement and all documents

and agreements referred to-therein are referred to as the SLoan Documents and are incorporated herein by

...ieference

DEFAULT AND REMEDIES In event fail to make any payment on this Note which is not cured within ten 10

days after you send me written notice or whenever an event of default occurs pursuant to any Loan Document

which is not cured as provided in the Loan Document at your option and without further notice demand or

presentment or payment to me or any other person you may declare immediately dte anpayable the outstanding

principal balance of this note and interest accrued thereon

TYPEOF BORROWER am

Li Sole proprietorship

LI General partnership under the laws of Wisconsin and my general partners are

IZI Corporation under the laws of Wisconsin

Li Limited Liability Company under the laws of Wisconsin

Li Limited liability partnership under the laws of Wisconsin

TRADE NAME do business under the name of 0AKLEYS SHOOTING RANGE INC

This note has been pledged to the U.S Small Business Administration SBA as collateral ikrrec sçjrme1i

cannot be made without prior written consent of SBA

SECURITY This note is separately secured by PURPOSE The purpose of this loan is Working Capital

describe separate document by type and date for Start up expenses

Security Agreement July 17 2009

Security Agreement July 17 2009 SIGNATURES AGREE TO THE TERMS OF THIS

Personal Guaranty dated July 17 2009 NOTE have received copy on todays date

Personal Guaranty dated July 17 2009

Personal Guaranty dated July 17 2009

This section is for your internal use Failure to list separate

security document does not mean the agreement will note secure

this note

LENDER BORROWER
OAKLEYS SHOOTING GE INC

INC

By

BVbs Its
Presoti

Its Loan Fund Manager /i

By/



Nottheast Entrepreneur Fund Inc

AUTOMATED CLEARING HOUSE ACH AGREEMENT

Automated Clearing House ACH is computerized facility used ty the Entrepreneur Fund to

electronicaUy process loan paymenls The Entrepreneur Fund sends computerized transaction to the

Clearing House three business days- prior to the 1st and 15th of each month The Clearing House

compiles the transactions and in turn sends out final transaction to the borrowers bank with

instructions to post loan payments on the 1st and or 15th of the month The borrowers bank is then

responsible to debit the account only on the posting date

Name OAKLEYS SHOOTING RANGE INC Loan 7598

Address 1609 Baxter Avenue Superior Wisconsin 54880

Depository Citizens Bank

Address

Phone

Routing 075901998

Account 4530149956 Type of Account Checking LI Savings

hereby- authorize the Northeast Entrepreneur Fund hereinafter called COMPANY to initiate debit

entries described below to my bank account indicated above and the depository name abova
calf DEPOSITORY to debit the same to such account

On or after the 1st of each month beginning on September 2009 the Company is hereby authorized

and directed to transfer from the above numbered bank account the sum of $213.93

In the event the undersigned depositor desires to withdraw this authorization agree to give 30 days
written notice of such withdrawal

In the event the Northeast Entrepreneur Fund desires to amend or cancel this authorization such

amendment or cancellation shall have immediate effect and shall be given by written notice to the

undersigned at the address shown above

The undersigned borrower hereby acknowledges receipt of copy of this agreement

Signature i4i Yfl Date /77/9

Effective the undersigned hereby cancels this authorization

Signature



LOAN AGREEMENT
and

BUSINESS REVIEW AGREEMENT
OAKLEYS SHOOTING RANGE Northeast Entrepreneur Fund Inc

INC 1401 Tower Aeue Loan Amount $12000iO

1609 Baxter Avenue Suite 302

Superior Wisconsin 54880 SuperiorWisconsiri 54880 Date July 17 2009

Name and Address of Name and Address of Lender

Borrowers

THE LOAN At closing hereunder tender will loan to Borrower the principal sum of $12000.00

Loan which will be used for the following business purposes

Working Capital for Start Up Costs

Such Loan will bear interest and be repayable by Borrower in accordance with the terms of promissory

note attached as Exhibit Note

SECURITY As security for the Loan Borrower must execute and deliver or cause to be

delivered to Lender the following documents check applicable boxes

LI Mortgage of Real Property owned by as more fully described in the Mortgage attached

as Exhibit subject to such prior encumbrances approved by Lender

Security Agreement in the form attached as Exhibit covering personal property owned

by Daniel Leslie Parkinson and described on Exhibit Security Agreement in the

form attached as Exhibit C-I covering personal property owned by Nancy Donovan

Bode and described on Exhibit C-i subject to such prior encumbrances approved by

Lender along with such financing statements and other documents as Lender may

require to give public notice of its security interest

Personal Guaranty of Nancy Bode in the form attached as Exhibit

Personal Guaranty of Joseph Harrison in the form attached as Exhibit 0-1

Personal Guaranty of Daniel Parkinson in the form attached as Exhibit 0-2

III Collateral Assignment of Life Insurance on the life of in form and substance satisfactory

to Lender with death benefits not less than the unpaid balance of the Loan

N11 Such other documents as Lender may require in its sole discretion for additional security

if at any time during the term of the Loan Lender determines additional security is

required to protect its interest

LI Other

Hereinafter this Agreement tha.Note Mortgage and all the above-referenced documents siil

be referred to as the Loan Documents



LENDER EXPENSES Borrower must pay Lenders reasonable costs and expenses incurred in

connection with this Loan including all filing and recording fees and mortgage registration taxes

necessary to perfect Lenders interest in any collateraL Borrower shall also pay any loan documentation

fees appraisal fees and fees incurred by Lender in obtaining title opinions or title insurance

ACH PAYMENT Borrower agrees to make regular recurring payments on the Note via automatic

withdrawal from Borrowersbank account and shall execute such Automatic Clearing House ACH
Agreement as may be required by Lender to electronically process loan payments

WARRANTIES Borrower covenants warrants and agrees that

Borrower is Corporation specify type of entity in good standing in the State of

Minnesota the representative of which is authorized to execute and deliver the Loan

Documents and in doing so does not violate any law its articles bylaws or operating

agreements or any other agreement or instrument to which it is party

All financial statements and other documents submitted to Lender in connection with this

Loan were true and correct when made and will be true and correct on the date of closing

Borrower is not in default in the payment or performance of any obligation except as may
be disclosed in writing to Lender in advance of closing on this Loan

BUSINESS REVIEW AGREEMENT Borrower agrees to meet with Lenders staff in one-to-one

meetings workshops or group meetings to inform staff of progress of Borrowers business to continue

business planning and to utilize any ongoing technical assistance offered by Lender Lenders business

consultant in consultation with Borrower will determine the schedule and scope of services Following

receipt of the Loan all program services offered by Lender including training technical assistance and
loan monitoring are available to Borrower for $100.00 per year Such sums will be billed annually by
Lender and due on the anniversary date of the Loan

INSURANCE Borrower will take out pay for and maintain property and liability insurance with

responsible company in such amount and against such risks as are customarily carried by prudent

owners of similar businesses and property The amount of the insurance will be at least the full

insurable value of the property being insured or the amount of the Loan whichever is less Lender must
be named as beneficiary standard mortgagee and lenders loss payable endorsements and must be

named as payee or co-payee with respect to any award of insurance proceeds for damage to property

required to be insured under this Agreement Upon request of Lender Borrower must furnish to Lender

certificate of insurance showing Lenders interest and which must provide that it will not be terminated

or materially reduced without ten 10 days prior written notice to Lender

INSPECTION Upon reasonable notice Lender must be permitted to inspect the records of

Borrower as well as Borrowers place of business and collateral for the Loan during Borrowers normal

business hours

FINANCIAL REPORTS Borrower will furnish Lender the following financial reports so long as

the Loan remains unpaid check applicable boxes

No later than 90 days after expiration of each fiscal year or within such further time as

Lender may permit detailed financial statements on Borrowers business including

balance sheet and profit-and-loss statement The statements must be prepared in

accordance with generally accepted acconting principles consistently applied

personal financial statement of within 90 days of year-end in form approved by

Lender

Tax returns and schedules of Borrower within 15 days of their due date



10 MISCELLANEOUS COVENANTS OF BORROWER

Borrower will not incur any indebtedness other than in the ordinary course of business

Borrower will conduct the same type of business as it presently conducts will not change

its name will remain qualified to do-business in the State of Wisconsin and not dispose

-of alt orsubstaritially all of its assets without the consent-of Lender

ii EVENTS OF DEFAULT Any one or more of the following is an Event of Default under this

Agreement

If Borrower fails to make payment required on the Note on or before the date the

payment is due and such default continues for ten 10 calendar days after written notice

by Lender to Borrower

If Borrower or Guarantor fails to observe or perform any covenant condition or

agreement contained in any Loan Document for period of ten 10 calendar days after

written notice specifying such default and requesting that it be remedied has been given

to Borrower

If any representation or warranty of Borrower and Guarantor to Lender is untrue in any
material respect

If Borrower or Guarantor files bankruptcy or has bankruptcy filed against it

If Borrower ceases to do business

If Borrower moves or substantially relocates its business or any part thereof from the

seven-county Arrowhead region of Northeastern Minnesota or Douglas Courty

Wisconsin

If Borrower or Guarantor fail to pay their obligations owed to persons or entities other than

Lender as they become due in the usual and ordinary course of business and such failure

materially threatens Borrowers ability to perform under this Agreement or Guarantors

ability to perform under the Guaranty

12 REMEDIES Whenever an Event of Default referred to above occurs any one or more of the

following steps may be taken by Lender

Declare any one or all obligations of Borrower or Guarantor to Lender immediately due

and payable in full and the same will be immediately due and payable without

presentment or other notice or demand

Require Borrower to furnish copies of all books and records of Borrower pertaining to its

business

Exercise and enforce any and all rights available upon default to secured party under

the Uniform Commercial Code and any security agreement provided hereunder including

the right to take possession of any collateral

Exercise any one or more of the remedies granted in any oæeor all of the Loan

Documents referred to herein including without limitation all mortgages and security

agreements and guaranties

13 CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO ADVANCING OF FUNDS The obligation of Lender to close

hereunder is conditioned and subject to the following



If Borrower is corporation delivery by Borrower to Lender of

Its Articles of Incorporation

ii Its Bylaws

iii Certificate of Good Standing issued by the Wisconsin flepartment of Financial

Institutions and

iv Resolution of Borrowers Board of Directors authorizing the Loan

If Borrower is general partnership delivery by Borrower to Leader of copy of any

partnership agreement arid execution of the Loan Documents by all partners

If Borrower is limited tiabilitycompany delivery by Borrower to Lender of

Its Articles of Organization

ii Any Operating Agreement or Member Control Agreement

iii Certificate of Good Standing issued by the Wisconsin Department of Financial

Institutions and

iv Resolution authorizing the Loan

Execution and delivery to Lender of all Loan Documents contemplated or identified in this

Agreement

Receipt by Lender of title insurance commitment or title opinion in form acceptable to

Lender if the Loan is secured by mortgage

14 WRITTEN NOTICES All notices required by this Agreement shall be deemed given if fn wrtiig

and served personally or mailed by certified mail to Lender and/or Borrower as the case may be at the

addresses set forth above

15 MISCELLANEOUS This Agreement and its exhibits and documents referred to herein constitute

the entire agreement among the parties with respect to the matters set forth herein and supersede all

prior understandings and will be binding upon and inure to the benefitof Borrower and Lender and their

respective successors and assigns

LENDER BORROWER
OAKLEYS SHOOTING RANGE INC

NORTHETNJREPENRJR FUND INC74 By 1114 777 th2
Bob Voss

Its Loan Fund Manager ts ________________________________

By_______________

Byc9
Its__________________



July 17 2009

Northeast Entrepreneur Fund inc

USE OF FUNDS

Loan LO 7598
OAKLEYS SHOOTING RANGE INC

1609 Baxter Avenue

Superior Minnesota 54880

Use of funds is as follows

Anmnt

$12000.03

saw

saw
saw
saw
saw

sow

sow

saw

$1 2wO.03

Oakleys Shooting Range Inc

Caipayrm
Weys Shooting Ranç Inc .E Bitreçreneti

Pffpose

Paff Lcan 79

Tctal

By fl77



WRIUEN ACTION BY

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

OF

OAKLEYS SHOOTING RANGE INC

WHEREAS it is in the best interest of this Corporation to borrow money in order to

Working Capital for Start Up Costs

WHEREAS the undersigned are all of the directors of Corporation

BE IT RESOLVED that any officer of this Corporation is authorized directed and

empowered to execute any and all documents they in their judgment deem necessary to obtain

loan in the amount of $12000.00 from the Northeast Entrepreneur Fund Inc the Loan
such documents including but not limited to Loan Agreement Promissory Note and any other

Loan Documents referred to in the Loan Agreement including any Loan Documents pledging

assets of the Corporation as security for the Loan

Adopted this 17th day of July 2009

///%1C2
.__-

Director

_._/ Director

Dir cctor

Director

Director



SECRETARYS CERTIFICATE

am the duly elected qualified and acting Secretary of OAKLEYS SHOOTING RANGE INC.

Wisconsin Corporation Borrower and hereby certify to the following

Attached hereto as Exhibit is true correct and current copy of the Articles of

Incorporation of the Borrower certified by the Wisconsin Department of Financial

Institutions together with all amendments thereto

Attached hereto as Exhibit is true correct and current copy of the Bylaws of the

Borrower if any together with all amendment thereto

further certify that the following persons are the directors of the Borrower

further certify that the following persons are officers of the Borrower and that their true

and correct signatures appear and are set forth opposite their respective name and title

Nancy Bode President Signature

Joseph Harrison SecretareasurerI nature

Daniel Parkinson Vice President _______________________Signature

Attached hereto as Exhibit is true and correct copy of Resolution of the Board of

Directors of the Borrower adopted at meeting duly called and held on July 17 2009

and at which quorum was present authorizing loan from the Northeast Entrepreneur

Fund Inc and execution of documents with respect thereto

IN WITNESS WHEREOF have hereunto set my hand on July 17 2009

OAKLEYS SHOOTI RANGE INC



SCHEDULE OF EXHIBITS

TO

LOAN AGREEMENT
AND

BUSINESS REVIEW AGREEMENT

EXHIBIT PROMISSORY NOTE

EXHIBIT MORTGAGE

EXHIBIT SECURITY AGREEMENT

EXHIBIT C-I SECURITY AGREEMENT

EXHIBIT GUARANTY

EXHIBIT 0-I GUARANTY

EXHIBIT D-2 GUARANTY

14



Certification Regarding

Debarment Suspension Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion

Lower Tier Covered Transactions

This certification is required by the regulations implementing Executive Order 12549

Debarment and Suspension 13 CPR Part 145 The regulations were published as Part VII of the

May 26 1988 Federal Register pages 19160-19211 Copies of the regulations may be obtained

by contacting the person to whom this proposal is submitted

BEFORE COMPLETING CERTIFICATION READ INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE

The prospective lower tier participant certifies by submission of this proposal that neither

it nor its principals are presently debarred suspended proposed for debarment declared

ineligible or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any Federal

department or agency

Where the prospective lower tier participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in

this certification such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal

Business Name OAKLEYS SHOOTING RANGE INC

Date July 17 2009

By Nancy Bode

71
Signature

SBA Temporary Form 1624 10-88

Z\Loan Futid\Loan Closing Docunients\ DebarrnenL..with Merge Fields.doc

Revised 6/14/00
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR CERTIFICATION

By signing and submitting this proposal the prospective tower tier participant is providing the

certification set out below

The certification in this clause is material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed
when this transaction was entered into If it is later determined that the prospective lower tier

participant knowingly rendered an erroneous certification in addition to other remedies available to

the Federal Government the department or agency with which this transaction originated may
pursue available remedies including suspension and/or debarment

The prospective lower tier participant shall provide immediate written notice to the person to which

this proposal is submitted if at any time the prospective tower tier participant learns that its

certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed
circumstances

The terms covered transaction debarred suspended ineligible lower tier covered

transaction participant person primary covered transaction principal proposal and

voluntarily excluded as used in this clause have the meaning set out in the Definitions and

Coverage sections of the rules implementing Executive Order 12549 You may contact the person
to which this proposal is submitted for assistance in obtaining copy of those regulations 13 CFR
Part 145

The prospective lower tier participant agrees by submitting this proposal that should the proposed
covered transaction be entered into it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier covered

transaction with person who is debarred suspended declared ineligible or voluntarily excluded

from participation in this covered transaction unless authorized by the department or agency with

which this transaction originated

The prospective lower tier participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that it will include

the clause titles Certification Regarding Debarment Suspension Ineligibility and Voluntary

Exclusion Lower Tier Covered Transactions without modification in alt tower tier covered

transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions

participant in covered transaction may rely upon certification of prospective participant in

lower tier covered transaction that it is not debarred suspended ineligible or voluntarily excluded

from the covered transaction unless it know that the certification is erroneous participant may
decide the method and frequency by which it determines the eligibility of its principals Each

participant may but is not required to check the Non procurement List

Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to-require establishment of system of

records in order to render in good faith the certification required by this clause The knowledge and

information of participant is not required to exceed that which is normally possessed by prudent

person in the ordinary course of business dealings

Except for transactions authorized under paragraph of these instructions if participant in

covered transaction knowingly enters into lower tier covered transaction with person who is

suspended debarred ineligible or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction in

addition to other remedies available to the Federal Government the department agency with

which this transaction originated may pursue availablenedies including suspension and/or

debarment

Z\Loan Fund\ Loan Closing Documeats\Debarment....with Merge Fields.doc

Rcvised6/14/OO



BORROWERS CERTIFICATION

INSTRUCTIONS INDICATE THE PARAGRAPHSBEING CERTIFIED TO BY hAVING TIlE

BORROWERINITIAL IN THE NEXT TO TifE APPROPRIATE PARAGRAPHS
PRIOR TO SIGNING

In order to induce Northeast Entrepreneur Fund INC to make Small Business Administration SBA
Microloan Loan Number 7598 Loan to Nancy Bode Borrower Borrower and Oakleys Shooting Range Inc

Operating Company certify that

_______
Adverse Change That there has been no adverse change in Borrowers and Operating Company

financial condition organization operations or fixed assets since the date the Loan application was

signed

_______
Child Support No principal who owns at least 50% of the ownership or voting interest of the

company is delinquent more than 60 days under the terms of any administrative order court

order or repayment agreement requiring payment of child support

Current Taxes Borrower and Operating Company are current on all federal state and local

taxes including but not limited to income taxes payroll taxes real estate taxes and sales taxes

I111 Environmental For any real estate pledged as collateral for the Loan or where the Borrower or

Operating Company is conducting business operations collectively the Property

At the time Borrower and Operating Company submitted the Loan application Borrower was

in compliance with all local state and federal environmental laws and regulations pertumniLlg

to reporting or cleanup of any hazardous substance hazardous waste petroleum product or

any other pollutant regulated by state or federal law as hazardous to the environment

Contaminant and regarding any permits needed for the creation storage transportation or

disposal of any Contaminant

Borrower and Operating Company will continue to comply with these laws and regulations

Borrower and Operating Company and all of its principals have no knowledge of the actual

or potential existence of any Contaminant that exists on at or under the Property including

groundwater under such Property other than what was disclosed in connection with the

Environmental Investigation of the Property

Until full repayment of Loan Borrower and Operating Company-wilt promptly notify CDC

and-SBA if it knows or suspects that there has been or may have been release of

Contaminant in at or under the Property including groundwater or if Borrower or Operating

Company or such property are subject to any investigation or enforcement action by any

federal state or local environmental agency Agency pertaining to any Contaminant on at or

under such Property including groundwater

As to any Property owned by Borrower or Operating Company Borrower or Operating

Company indemnifies and agrees to defend and hold harmless CDC or Lender and SBA and

any assigns or successors in interest which take title to thn Property from and against all

liabilities damage fees penalties or losses arising out of any demand claim or suit by any

Agency or any other party relating to any Contaminant found on at or under the Property

including groundwater regardless of whether such Contaminant resulted from Borrowers or

Operating Companys operations CDC or SBA may require Borrower or Operating Company

to execute separate indemnification agreement

Brrower and Operating Company certify that they will

ilk Reimbursable Expenses- Reimburse Lender for expenses incurred in the making and



administrationof the Loan

_______ Books Records and Reports

a.Keep proper books of account in manner satisfactory to Lender

Furnish one appropriate compiled reviewed audited year-end

statements to Lender within
_______ days days fnotfihiedJnJof fiscaLyear end

Furnish additional financial statements or reports whenever Lender requests them

Allow Lender or SBA at Borrowers or Operating Companys expense to

Inspect and audit books records and papers relating to Borrowers and Operating

-Companys financial or business condition and

Inspect and appraise any otBorrowers and Operating Companys assets and

Allow all government authorities to furnish reports of examinations or any records

pertaining to Borrower and Operating Company upon request by Lender or SBA

B9rrower
and Operating Company certify that they will not without Lenders prior written consent

_______ Distributions- Make any distribution of company assets that will adversely affect the financial

conaition of Borrower and/or Operating Company

_______ Ownership Changes Change the ownership structure or interests in the business during the term

of the Loan

iIi
11 Transfer of Assets SeLl lease pledge encumber except by purchase money liens on property

acquired after the date of the Note or otherwise dispose of any of Borrowers property or assets

except in the ordinary course of business

_____ J4

Nancy Bode Oakleys Shooting Range Inc

Borrower Date July 17 2009 Operating Company Date July 17 2009

____________ By
Llz1t4ÆI



INDMDUAL GUARANTY

Joseph Harrison Oakleys ShootirigRange Inc

807 Wright Street 1609 BaxterAvenue Northeast Entrepreneur Fund Inc

Brainerd Minnesota 56401 Superior Wisconsin 54880 1401 Tower Avenue

Name and Address of Name and Address of Borrower Suite 302

Guarantors whether one or whether one or more Superior WI 54880

more Name and Address of Lender

GUARANTY FOR GOOD AND VALUABLE CONSIDERATION and to induce Lender identified above
to extend credit or grant or continue other credit accommodations to Borrower identified above the

undersigned Guarantors jointly and severally guaranty to Lender the full and prompt payment when
due whether at maturity or by reason of acceleration or otherwise of the debts liabilities and

obligations described as follows

LI If this is checked the undersigned guaranties to Lender the payment and performance of each
and every debt liability or obligation of every type and description which Borrower may now or

at any hereafter owe to Lender indebtedness

If this is checked the undersigned guaranties to Lender the payment and performance of the

debt liability or obligation of Borrower to Lender evidenced by promissory note dated July 17
2009 in the original principal amount of $12000.00 and any extensions renewals or

replacements thereof Indebtedness

CONSENT With respect to the Indebtedness Lender from time to time without notice to

undersigned and without effecting the liability of the undersigned may surrender release impair or

otherwise dispose of any security or collateral for the Indebtedness release or agree not to sue any
guarantor fail to perfect security interest in or realize upon any security or collateral fail to

realize upon the Indebtedness or proceed against Borrower or any other guarantor enevi or

extend the time of payment increase or decrease the rate of interest accept additional security

or collateral determine the allocation and application of payments and accept partial payments
determine what if anything may be done with reference to any security or collateral and settle or

compromise the amount due or owing or claimed to be due and owing from Borrower or any guarantor
which settlement or compromise shall not effect the undersigneds liability for the full amount of the

Indebtedness The undersigned expressly consents to and waives notice of all of the above

WAlVER The undersigned waives presentment demand for payment notice of dishonor or non
payment and protest of any instrument evidencing the Indebtedness Lender shall not be required to

first resort to payment of the Indebtedness to Borrower or any other person or their properties or first

to enforce realize upon or exhaust any collateral security for the Indebtedness before enforcing this

Guaranty

PERSONS BOUND This Guaranty benefits the Lender its successors and assigns and binds the

undersigned the undersigneds heirs personal representatives successors and assigns

ENTIRE AGREEMENT This Guaranty is intended by the undersigned and Lender as final

expression of this guaranty and complete and exclusive statement of its terms there being no
conditions to the full effectiveness of this Guaranty This Guaranty may not be supplemented or

modified except in writing signed by the Lender and the undersigned



REPRESENTATIONS The undersigned acknowledges and agrees that Lender has not made any

representations or warranties and has no duty to provide any information to the undersigned regarding

the enforceability of the Indebtedness or thefinancial condition of the Borrower The undersigned has

independently determined the creditworthiness of Borrower and the enforceability of -theindebtedness_

and until the Indebtedness is paid in full will independently and without reliance on Lender continue-to

make such determinations

REVOCATION This is continuing Guaranty and shall remain in full force and effect until Lender

receives notice of revocation- signed by the undersigned Upon revocation by written notice this

Guaranty shall continue in full force and effect as to all Indebtedness contracted for or incurred before

revocation and as to them Lender shall have the rights provided by this Guaranty as if no revocation

has occurred Any renewal extension or increase in the interest rate of such Indebtedness whether

made before or after revocation shall constitute Indebtedness contracted for or incurred before

revocation Revocation by one of the undersigned shall not effect any of the liabilities or obligations of

any of the other undersigned and this Guaranty shall continue in full force and effect with respect to

them



ESCROW AGREEMENT

This Escrow Agreement dated this day of nxr 2009 by and between
Oakleys Shooting Range Inc Wisconsin corporation thsuer and Donn Bergquist the
Custodian

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS the Issuer proposes to offer and sell voting common shares and non
voting preferred shares collectively Shares in the corporation for the purpose of

acquiring real estate constructing buildings and operating an indoor shooting range and
archery facility and

WHEREAS the Issuer desires to place all funds received as subscriptions for the

purchase of Shares in custodial account with the Custodian until such time as the

conditions set forth herein have been met or until the offering of Shares has been sooner

terminated and

WHEREAS the Custodian has consented to receive and hold such proceeds for the

Issuer and the subscribers of Shares Subscribers upon the terms set forth under this

Agreement and

WHEREAS the Issuers Prospectus contains complete description of the offering
including various defined terms and is attached hereto as Exhibit and incorporated herein

by reference All terms used herein are as defined in Exhibit

NOW THEREFORE in consideration of the foregoing recitals the mutual terms
and conditions hereinafter set forth and other good and valuable consideration the

receipt
and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged the undersigned parties do hereby agree
as follows

beposit of Funds The Issuer shall deposit with the Custodian all cash and
checks received on subscription for Shares together with the names addresses and amounts
paid by each Subscriber as the same shall be collected from time to time The Custodian

agrees to hold such funds in custodial account in accordance with the terms of this

Agreement Subscription proceeds may not be withdrawn from the custodial account by the

Subscribers

Investment of Funds Accounting The Custodian hereby agrees to invest all

proceeds from the sale of Shares in one or more interest bearing accounts The Custodian
further agrees to maintain complete record of the names of the Subscribers and the amount
of cash paid by each Subscriber

DisposItion of Escrow The parties hereto covenant and agree that the
Custodian will not release any proceeds of the

offering to the Issuer nor will the proceeds of
the offering become the property of or become subject to the debts of the Issuer until the

Exhibit
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Issuers Board of Directors certify in writing to the Custodian on or before one year from the

date of the Offering that at least $1100000 has been raised in the offering

Failure to Meet Conditions for Release of Escrow If the provisions in

Section have not been met the proceeds from the sale of Shares any earnings thereon will

be returned by the Custodian to the Issuers Board of Directors who will return the proceeds
from the sale of Shares and any earnings thereon to the Subscribers If at least $1100000 is

received for subscriptions and the other provisions of Section have been met all proceeds
from the sale of Shares shall be released to the issuer and earnings on subscriptions released

to the Issuer for its use

Earnings on Subscription Proceeds The earnings on proceeds form the sale

of Shares shall become Issuers income if and only if the Issuer is able to meet the conditions

in Section If the issuer is unable to meet the conditions in Section the Custodian wilt

release all earnings to the Issuers Board of Directors who will in its fiduciary capacity
distribute all earnings to Subscribers who have had subscription proceeds on deposit for

more than seven days pro rata on weighted average basis taking into account the amounts

deposited by the Subscribers and the time when deposited

Custodians Fees Upon release of the escrowed funds the fee of the

Custodian for administration of this Agreement shall be paid by the Issuer

Actions of the Custodian

Nothing contained herein shall be deemed to obligate the Custodian to

pay or transfer any funds hereunder unless such funds are received by
the Custodian pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement

The Custodian shall have no duty or obligation to collect any amounts

deposited with it at any time and shall not be responsible for any
defaults hereunder by any other party or for the application of the

funds received by it after the payment of such funds hereunder

The Custodian may consult with counsel of its own choice and shall

have full and complete authority and protection for any action taken or

suffered by it hereunder in good faith and in accordance with the

opinion of such counsel The Issuer hereby agrees to indemnify the

Custodian and hold it harmless from any and all claims liabilities

losses actions suits or proceedings at law or in equity or any other

expense fee or charges of any character of nature including attorneys

fees which it may incur or with which it may be threatened by reason

of its action under this Agreement except in the case of the Custodians

own willful misconduct or negligence
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The Custodian may rely and shall be protected in acting upon any

writing or other document which may be submitted to it in connection

with its duties hereunder and which is believed by it to be genuine and

to have been signed or presented by the proper party or parties and shall

have no liability or responsibility with respect to the form execution or

validity thereof

The Custodian is directed to invest or reinvest all funds now or

hereafter held by it pursuant to the terms of this Agreement in one or

more interest bearing accounts It shall be the responsibility of the

Issuers Board of Directors to file appropriate information returns and/

or tax returns to comply with any state and/or federal laws or

regulations regarding the income received from investments

Dispute Resolution If any of the parties hereto object to the release of the

escrowed funds hereunder or otherwise disagree as to the interpretation or application of the

terms and provisions of this Agreement the Custodian shall have the right to deposit the

balance held in its custodial account with the Clerk of Courts for Douglas County Wisconsin

and the Custodians responsibilities for such funds so deposited shall immediately cease
The Clerk of Courts shall hold any funds so deposited until ordered to disburse them

pursuant to an order of court of competent jurisdiction

Notices All notices demands waivers and other communications hereunder

shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given if delivered or mailed
registered first-class postage paid

If to Issuer Oakleys Shooting Range Inc

Attn Nancy Bode

1609 Baxter Avenue

Superior WI 54880

And Copy to Murphy Desmond S.C

Attn Jennifer Krueger

33 Main Street Suite 500

Madison WI 53703

If to Custodian Donn Bergquist

1010 Belknap St

Superior WI 54880

And Copy to _____________________________
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10 Governing Law This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in

accordance with the laws of the State of Wisconsin In the event that any provision is

deemed illegal or unenforceable the provision shall be severed and the remainder of this

Agreement shall be enforced in accordance with the intentions of the parties as set forth in

this Agreement

11 Amendment This Agreement may not be amended or altered except by an

instrument in writing executed by all the parties hereto

OAKLEYS SHOOTING RANGE INC DONN BERGQUIST

By144
Print Name __________
Title Pre crc
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DONN BERQQ1ZJIST LTD

Certified Public Accountant

1010 Belknap St

Superior WI 54880

Oakleys Shooting Range Inc November 20 2009

Nancy Bode

1612 Belknap St

Superior WI 54880

Dear Nancy

Enclosed are the compiled not an audit or review financial statements you requested

that prepare for Oakleys Shooting Range Inc as of and for the period ending

September 30 2009

You have mypermission to include these statements in the Companys security offering

Sincerely

Exhibit 10
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Street Mu rphyDesmond

Niadison WI 53703-3095
Facsimile 608257.4333

jkrueger@murphydesmond.com

Mailing Address

P.O Box 2038

Madison WI 53701-2038

Phone

608.257.7181

Fax

608.257.2508 19 November 2009

www.murphydesmond.com

Oakleys Shooting Range Inc

1609 Baxter Avenue

Superior WI 54880

Ladies and Gentlemen

You have requested our opinion as counsel for Oakleys Shooting Range Inc

Wisconsin corporation the Company in connection with the offering on Form 1-A the

Offering Statement under the Securities Act of 1933 the Act filed by the Company

with the Securities and Exchange Commission

The Offering Statement is for up to 96 shares of voting common stock and 8000

shares of non-voting preferred stock

We have examined such records and documents and made such examination of laws

as we have deemed relevant in connection with this opinion It is our opinion that the shares

of preferred and common stock to be sold by the Company have been duly authorized The

securities when sold will be legally issued fully paid and non-assessable

No opinion is expressed herein as to any laws other than the State of Wisconsin of the

United States This opinion opines upon Wisconsin law including the statutory provisions

all applicable provisions of the Wisconsin constitution and reported judicial decisions

interpreting those laws

We hereby consent to the filing of this opinion as an exhibit to the Offering Statement

and to the reference to our firm under the caption Experts in the Offering Statement In so

doing we do not admit that we are in the category of persons whose consent is required

under Section of the Act and the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange

Commission promulgated thereunder

JIVJKlah

082217

opinion lt

Sincerely

Madison janesville
Exhibit 11
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